
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

FEBRUARY 19,2013 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I, CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of January 22, 2013 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
a. Public Heating on Ordinance No. 185, Burning Ordinance 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Repolis: Building Department, Fire Department, Hospital 

False Almm Report, Fire Marshall, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission 
Minutes, Sheriff's Report 

c. Utility Department Financial Reports Period Ending 12-31-12 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Utility Department, Abatement of Bromley Park Utility Maintenance Fee 
b. Utility Department, Repairs to Leforge and Clark Pump Station 
c. Resolution 2013-05, Extend Priority Health HMO for One Month 
d. Resolution 2013-06, Purchase and Enroll in Blue Cross Blue Shield of 

Michigan PPO High Deductible Health Plan and Health Savings Account 
e. Resolution 2012-07, Opt Out ofPA 152 of2011, Public Employer 

Contributions to Employees Medical Benefits Plan 
f. Ordinance No. 185, Burning Ordinance, First Reading 
g. AATA FY2013 Purchase of Service Agreement 
h. Set Hourly Salary for New Deputy Treasurer 
1. Appointments to the Planning Commission 

II. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

Page 1 of 1 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGUI,AR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor William McFarlane at 7:30 p.m. on January 22, 2013, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Supervisor McFarlane led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were William McFarlane, Brenda McKitmey, David Phillips, Nancy 
Caviston, Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney, to adopt the agenda with the addition of Meals 
on Wheels, Invoice 2013 as item i. under New Business. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 17, 2012 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, to approve the mitlUtes ofthe regular Board 
meeting of December 17,2012, as presented. 

TIle motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. CITIZ.EN PARTICIPATION 

A. FIRE CHIEF JAMES ROBERTS 

Fire Chief James Roberts and Firefighter Chris Wiggins explained to the Board that the 
Township was awarded a grant for $46,200.00 for the purchase of "Jaws of Life" and other 
equipment used for extrications when responding to vehicle accidents. Firefighter Wiggins 
wrote the grant application. The grant requires a five-percent match by the Township. The Fire 
Depaliment has submitted other grant applications for hiring additional firefighters and to 
replace the current ladder huck. 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

Linda Osgood said she lives at the comer of Geddes and Ridge roads on II acres that is zoned 
A-2. She said the area has changed, there is a lot of Utility Depat1ment equipment in her £i'ont 
yard, the new charter school opened last year and this summer, they will install a roundabout at 
the nearby intersection. She felt her propel1y was no longer suitable for A-2 use and inquired if 
the Board would supp011 her requesting the property be rezoned as a Planned Conllmmity. 
Supervisor McFarlane explained to her that she would have to propose a suitable area plan for a 
plamled conmmnity zoning and suggested she speak with the Township Planner and the Building 
Official to explore her options. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor McFarlane rep011ed on the following: On April 15, 2013, the Washtenaw County 
Road Commission will be conducting their annual meeting at the Township Board meeting. 
Township officials will complete a drive-around inspection of Township roads on February 27, 
2013. The terms of two current Plamling C01l1lnission members expire on February 28, 2013. He 
will reconlluend candidates for these positions at the February 19,2013 Board meeting. Anyone 
interested in the positions should submit a letter of interest to the Township. The Fire 
Department recently responded to two structure fires. Mutual aid assisted them on both fires and 
they did a very good job. A "News You Can Use", one-page newsletter will be mailed out on the 
begilliling of February. It will include an at1icles about the imp011atlCe of having your chimney 
inspected, being safe when using an indoor fireplace or woodstove, the February 19,2013 pnblic 
hearing on the proposed Ordinance No. 185, Buming Ordinance, Republic Wastes new schedule 
for picking up recyclables and a new stop for the librat·y bookmobile. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHALL, HOSPITAL FALSE FIRE ALARM, 
ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF'S 
REPORT, ZONING REPORT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. SUPERVISOR MCFARLANE LETTER, EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

In a letter dated January 18,2013, Supervisor McFarlane indicated that at their February 19, 
2013 meeting, the Board will be required to select a health care plan for full-time Township 
employees. He indicated that the cost of tile CUl'rcnt plan increased by 10% in 2011,14% in 2012 
and 20% for 2013 and the Township cannot afford to absorb further increases. Township staff 
members and officials are reviewing options. He indicated that there will be employee 
contribution towards health care this year. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, to receive the January 18,2013 letter from 
Supervisor McFarlane regarding Employee Health Care Insurance for 2013. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was 110ne. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2013-01, FIRE DEPARTMENT PURCHASE OF MATTRESSES 

Fire Chief James Roberts explained that most of the Fire Department's mattresses were around 
20 years old. They are in need of replacement. Hc was able to obtain prices from several 
different stores and recommends the Board the lowest bid of$3,500.00 ii'om Art Van Furniture 
for the purchase of seven box spring and mattress sets. 

The foHowing resollltion was offered by Philips, seconded by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF SEVEN BOX SPRING 
AND MATRESS SETS FOR THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-01 

DATE: January 22,2013 

WHEREAS, The Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Fire Department has the power, privilege and 
authority to maintain and operate a fire department providing fire protection, fire suppression, 
emergency 1l1edical services, technical rescue, hazardous incidence response and other 
emergency response services (Fire Services); and 

WHEREAS, The current mattresses for the fire department are in the neighborhood of 
twenty years old and are in need of replacement; and 

WHEREAS, The cost to replace this fhrniture is not to exceed $3500.00; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; That Superior Township Fire Department is 
allowed to enter into agreement with Alt Van FU1'1liture to purchase seven box spring and 
mattress sets at the purchase price of $3500.00 and the cost ofthis purchase is to be taken ii'om 
line item No. 206-336-980.050 Equipment under $5,000.00. 

Ayes: McFmlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried, the Resolution was adopted. 

B. RESOLUTION 2013-02, UTILITY DEPARTMENT PURCHASE OF TRANSCEIVER 
UNITS 

Rick Church, Utility Department Director, was present and provided the Board with a memo, 
which explained his request for the Board to approve the purchase of 100 meter transceiver units 
(MXU) at cost of $150.00 per unit. The MXU allows for the meter to be read wirelessly. The 
Utility Depmtment needs to keep a supply on hand for new meter installation and replacement of 
malfunctioning MXU's. They need to replenish their current supply. 

The following resolution was offered by Phillips, seconded by Williams: 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE 100 METER 

TRANSCEIVER UNITS FROM ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY. 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-02 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

DATE: Jalluat"y 22, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Utility Department needs to replenish their supply of Meter Transceiver Units, 
which are used to remotely read the water meters within Superior Township in order to properly 
measure water and sewer usage for billing purposes, and 

WHEREAS, the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Trustees requires Board 
approval for all purchase of services contracts where the total amount of the purchase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, Etna Supply Company has agreed to supply the transceiver units at 2012 rates, mId 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
authorize the Utility Department to purchase 100 Meter Transceiver Units fi'om Etna Supply 
Company at a cost not to exceed $ 15,000.00. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. The Resolution was adopted. 

C. RESOLUTION 2013-03, UTILITY DEPARTMENT PURCHASE OF PAVEMENT 
BREAKER 

Rick Church was present and provided a memo to the Board requesting approval of a Dewalt 
electric pavement breaker from McCally Tool of Aim AI'bor at a cost of $1 ,640.00. The 
pavement breaker will be used for small to medium repairs involving the removal of concrete or 
paved areas. 

The following resolution was offered by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE A PAVEMENT BREAKER 

FROM THE MCCALLY TOOL COMPANY 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-03 

DATE: Janual"y 22, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department is need of a pavement breaker to be 
used for small to medium repairs including stop box excavations, water service line mld mains 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

and sanitary sewer lines that require the removal of concrete, and 

WHEREAS, the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Trustees requires Board 
approval for all purchase of services contracts where the total amount of the purchase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, quotes for the purchase of a suitable pavement breaker were obtained from three 
vendors, with McCally Tool, AIm Arbor, providing the lowest price of $1,640.00, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Snperior Township Board of Trustees 
anthorizes the Utility Department to purchase a Dewalt pavement breaker with truck from 
McCally Tool at a price not to exceed $1,640.00. Funds for the purchase will be taken from the 
o &M budget. 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, McKhmey, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion can'ied, the Resolution was adopted. 

D. RESOLUTION 2013-04, AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 2013 REFUNDING 
BONDS 

Attorney Patrick McGow of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., was present and 
provided the Board with various documents regarding the refinancing of the 2003 General 
Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds that were issued in the amount of $3,500,000.00 for a 
new Fire Department and new Utility Depm'lment maintenance building. The assumption is for 
this refinancing to save $180,000 (which includes the payment of all refinancing costs) over the 
next ten years. The resolution authorizes the sale of the bonds and for the Township officials to 
take all necessary steps to accomplish the sale of the bonds. The Township does not incur any 
costs until the sale of the bonds. The Township's financial advisor, Stauder, Barch and 
Associates will not proceed with the sale unless the interest rate is favorable. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 
2013 REFUNDING BONDS 

(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-04 
DATE: JANUARY 22, 2013 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan 

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Superior, 
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held on January 22, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., prevailing 
Eastern Time. 

PRESENT: Trustees: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis and 

Williams 

ABSENT: Trustees: None 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Clerk Phillips and supp01ied by 
Trustee McKimley. 

WHEREAS, the Chmier Township of Superior, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan (the 
"Township"), pursuant to the provisions of Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended 
("Act 34"), has previously issued its 2003 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds, dated 
as of June 1, 2003, for the pUl]Jose of paying the cost of certain capital improvements for the 
Township (the "Prior Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Township has been advised that it may be able to accomplish a net savings of 
debt service costs by refunding all or part of the callable maturities of the Prior Bonds through 
the issuance of refunding bonds by the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township desires to issue refunding bonds pursuant to Act 34, in an aggregate 
principal amount of not to exceed Two Million Four Hundred Dollars ($2,400,000) for the 
purpose of paying all or part of the cost of refunding the Prior Bonds in order to achieve interest 
cost savings for the benefit of the Township and its taxpayers. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. Authorization of Bonds; Bond Tenns. Bonds of the Township designated 2013 
REFUNDING BONDS (LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) (the "Bonds") are 
authorized to be issued in the aggregate principal sum of not to exceed Two Million Four 
Hundred Dollars ($2,400,000) for the purpose of paying the costs of refunding all or part of the 
callable maturities of the Prior Bonds, including the costs incidental to the issuance, sale and 
delivery of the Bonds. The issue shall consist of bonds in fully-registered form of the 
denomination of $5,000, or mUltiples thereof not exceeding for each maturity the maximum 
principal amount of that maturity. The Bonds will be dated as of the date of delivery and be 
payable on May 1 (or such other date as determined at the time of sale thereof) in the years and 
in the annual amounts determined at the time of sale by the Township Supervisor or the 
Treasurer (each an "Authorized Officer", and together the "Authorized Officers"). The Bonds 
shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity as provided in Section 6 and Section 7 hereof. 
The Bonds may be issued as serial bonds, or term bonds, or any combination thereof. The Bonds 
shall be sold at a public sale at the price determined at the time of sale, but in any event not less 
than 99% or more than 102% of their par value. 

The Bonds shall bear interest at a rate or rates to be determined at the time of sale thereof, but in 
any event not to exceed four percent (4.00%) per annum, payable on November 1, 2013 (or such 
other date as determined at the time of sale thereof), and semiannually thereafter, by check or 
draft mailed by the Transfer Agent (as hereinafter defined) to the registered mmer of record as of 
the 15th day of the month prior to the payment date for each interest payment. The record date 
of determination of registered owner for pmposes of payment of interest as provided in this 
paragraph may be changed by the Issuer to conform to market practice in the future. 

The principal of the Bonds shall be payable at the designated office of a bank or trust company to 
be selected by the Township prior to the publication of the notice of sale for the Bonds as the 
transfer agent for the Bonds (the "Transfer Agent"). The Township reserves the right to replace 
the Transfer Agent at any time provided written notice of such replacement is given to the 
registered owners of record of the Bonds not less than sixty (60) days prior to an interest 
payment date. 

The Bonds shall be issued in book-entry only fOl1n tIn'ough The Depository Trust Company in 
New York, New York ("DTC") and the Authorized Officers m'e each individually authorized to 
execute such custodial or other agreement with DTC as may be necessary to accomplish the 
issuance of the Bonds in book-entry only form mld to make such changes in the bond fOiTIl 
within the parmneters of this resolution as may be required to accomplish the foregoing. 

2. Execution of Bonds. The Bonds of this issue shall be executed in the nmne of the 
Township with the manual or facsimile signatures of the Township Supervisor and the Clerk and 



SOPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

shall have the seal of the Township, or a facsimile thereof, printed or impressed on the Bonds. 
No Bond shall be valid until authenticated by an authorized officer or representative of the 
Transfer Agent. The Bonds shall be delivered to the Transfer Agent for authentication and be 
delivered by the Transfer Agent to the purchaser or other person in accordance with instl'llctions 
from either Authorized Officer upon payment of the purchase price for the Bonds in accordalice 
with the bid therefor when accepted. 

3. Transfer of Bonds. TIle Transfer Agent shall keep the books of registration for this issue 
on behalf of the Township. Any Bond may be transferred upon such registration books by the 
registered owner ofrecord, in person or by the registered owner's duly authorized attorney, upon 
surrender of the Bond for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a duly execllted written 
instrument of transfer in a f0I111 approved by the Transfer Agent. Whenever any Bond or Bonds 
shall be surrendered for transfer, the Township shall execute and the Transfer Agent shall 
authenticate and deli vel' a new Bond or Bonds, for like aggregate principal amount. The 
Transfer Agent shall require the payment by the bondholder requesting the transfer of any tax or 
other govermnental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer. 

Unless waived by any registered owner of Bonds to be redeemed, official notice of redemption 
shall he given by the Transfer Agcnt on behalf of the Township. Such notice shall be dated and 
shall contain at a minimlmlthe following information: original issue date; maturity dates; interest 
rates; CUSlP numbers, if any; certificate numbers (and in the case of partial redemption) the 
called amounts of each ccrtificate; the place where the Bonds called for redemption are to be 
sUI'rendered for payment; and that interest on the Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption 
shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date. 

Tn addition, fllliher notice shall be given by the Transfer Agent in such manner as may be 
required or suggested by regulations 01' market practice at the applicable time, but no defect in 
such fmiher notice nor any failure to give all 01' any portion of slIch ft1l1her notice shall in any 
manner defeat the effectiveness of a call for redell1ption if notice thereof is given as prescribed 
herein. 

4. Limited Tax Pledge; Defeasance of Bonds. The Township hereby pledges its 
limited tax full faith and credit for the prompt payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds. 
The Township shall, each year budget the amount of the debt service coming due in the next 
fiscal year on the principal of and interest on the Bonds and shall advance as a first budget 
obligation frolll its general funds available therefor, or, if necessary levy taxes upon all taxable 
property in the Township subject to applicable constitutional and statutory tax rate limitations, 
such Slims as may be necessary to pay such debt service in said fiscal year. The Township 
Treaslll'er is authorized and directed to open a separate fnnd with a bank or trust company 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

. 
designated by the Township Board to be known as the 2013 REFUNDING BONDS (LIMITED 
TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) DEBT RETIREMENT FUND (the "Debt Retirement Fund"), 
the moneys to be deposited into the Debt Retirement Fund to be specifically earmarked and uscd 
solely for the ptupose of paying principal of and interest on the Bonds as they mature. Into said 
fund there shall be placed the accrued interest, if any, received at the time of delivery of the 
Bonds. 

5. Bond Proceeds; Bond Issuance f\\!ld; Escrow Fnnd; Escrow Agreement. The proceeds of 
the Bonds shall be used to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and to secure payment of the 
Prior Bonds to be refunded (the "Refunded Bonds") as provided in this paragraph. Upon receipt 
of the proceeds of sale of the Bonds the accrued interest and premium, if any, shall be deposited 
in the Debt Retirement Fund for the Bonds. From the remaining proceeds of the Bonds there 
shall be set aside set aside a sum sufficient to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds in a fund 
designated 2013 BOND ISSOANCE FOND (the "Bond Issuance Fund"), which may be 
established by the Township or by the Escrow Agent (hereinafter defined). Moneys in the Bond 
Issuance Fund shall be used solely to pay expenses of issuance of the Bonds. Any amounts 
remaining in the Bond Issuance Fund after payment of issuance expenses shall be transferred to 
the Debt Retirement Fund for the Bonds. 

The balance of the proceeds of the Bonds, together with other available funds of the Township, if 
any, shall be deposited with the paying agent for the Prior Bonds or deposited in an escrow ftmd 
(the "Escrow Fund") consisting of cash and investments in direct obligations of or obligations 
the principal of and interest on which arc tmconditionally guaranteed by the United States of 
America 01' other obligations the principal of and interest on which are fully secured by the 
foregoing (the "Escrow Secm·ities") and used to pay the principal of and interest on all 01' a 
portion of the Refunded Bonds as detenn1ned by either Authorized Officer at the time of sale. 
The Escrow Fund shall be held in trust by a Michigan bank or trust company eligible to act as 
escrow agent (the "Escrow Agent"), pmsnant to an escrow agreement (the "Escrow Agreement") 
which shall irrevocably direct the transfer agent for the Reftmded Bonds to take all necessary 
steps to pay the Plincipal of, interest and redemption premium, if any, on the Refunded Bonds 
when due, and to call the Refunded Bonds for redemption on the first date such Refunded Bonds 
may be called for redemption. The Authorized Officers are each individually authorized and 
directed to appoint an Escrow Agent and execute the Escrow Agreement on behalf of the 
Township. TIle amollnts held in the Escrow Fund shall be such that the cash and investments 
and income received thereon will be sufficient without reinvestmcnt to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Refunded Bonds when due at maturity 01' call for rcdemption as required by this 
section. Tbe Authorized Officers are eacll individually authorized and directed to purchase 01' 

cause to be purchased, Escrow Securities, including United Statcs Treasury Obligations State 
and Local Gove1'l111lent Series (SLOS), in an alllount sufficient to fund the Escrow Fund. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

6. Bond Form. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form with such changes as 
may be approved by either Authorized Officer and Bond Counsel, including changes to the name 
or designation of the Bonds: 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
l'AGE 12 

UNITED STATES OF AMEIUCA 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COUNTY OF WASHTENA W 

CHARmR TOWNSHIP OF SUl'EIUOR 

2013 REFUNDING BOND (LIMImD TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) 

Interest Rate Maturity Date 

% May 1, 20_ 

Registered Owner: Cede & Co. 

Date of Origit;tl!lJ§~l1"" CUSIP 

_ __ ,2013 

Principal Amount: Dollars 

The CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan 
(the "Township"), acknowledges itself to owe and for value received hereby promises to pay to 
the Registered Owner specified above, lor registered assigns, the Principal Amount specified 
above, in lawful money of the United States of America, on the Maturity Date specified above, 
unless prepaid plioI' thereto as hereinafter provided, with intcrest thereon (computed on the basis 
of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) from the Date of Original ISS\le specified 
above or such later date to which interest has becn paid, until paid, at the Interest Rate per annum 
specified above, payable on 1, 20 and semiannually thereafter. Principal of tins 
bond is payable at the designated corporate trust office 
_____ , 01' such other transfer agent as the Township llIay hereafter designate by notice 
mailed to the registered owner not less than sixty (60) days prior to an interest payment date (the 
"Transfer Agent"). Interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner of record as of the 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

fifteenth (15th) day of the month preceding the interest payment date as shown on the 
registration books of the Township kept by the Transfer Agent, by check or draft mailed by the 
Transfer Agent to the registered owner of record at the registered address. For the prompt 
payment of this bond, both principal and interest, the full faith, credit and resources of the 
Township are hereby irrevocably pledged. 

This bond is one of a series of bonds of even Date of Original Issne aggregating the 
principal sum of $ , issued pursuant to Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as 
amended, and a resolution duly adopted by the Township Board of the Township for the purpose 
of refunding a certain prior bond issue of the Township. 

[Insel1 term bond redemption provisions, if necessary.] 

This bond is transferable only upon the registration books of the Township kept by the 
Transfer Agent by the registered owner of record in person, or by the registered owner's attorney 
duly authorized in writing, upon the surrender of this bond together with a written instrument of 
transfer satisfactOlY to the Transfer Agent duly executed by the registered owner or the registered 
owner's attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon a new registered bond or bonds in the 
same aggregate principal amount and of the same maturity shall be issued to the transferee in 
exchange therefor as provided in the resolution authorizing this bond and upon the payment of 
the charges, if any, therein prescribed. 

This bond, including the interest thereon, is payable as a first budget obligation from the 
general funds of the Township, and the Township is required, if neceSSalY, to levy ad valorem 
taxes on all taxable propel1y in the Township for the payment thereof, subject to applicable 
constitutional and statutory tax rate limitations. 

It is hereby cel1ified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by law to be 
done, precedent to and in the issuance of this bond and the series of bonds of which this is one, 
exist and have been done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law, 
and that the total indebtedness of the Township, including this bond and the series of bonds of 
which this is one, does not exceed any constitutional or stahltOly debt limitation. 

This boud is not valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Transfer Agent's Cel1ificate 
of Authentication on this bond has been executed by the Transfer Agent. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Township, by its Township Board, has caused this bond 
to be signed in the name of the Township with the [facsimile] signatures of its Supervisor and its 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

Clerk and a facsimile of its corporate seal to be printed hereon, all as of the Date of Original 
Issue. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

County ofWashtenaw 

State of M.ichigan 

By: 

Its Supervisor 

(SEAL) 

By: 

Its Clerk 

[FORM OF TRANSFER AGENT'S CERTIFICATE OF AU111ENTICA nON] 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

111 is bond is one of the bonds deseribed herein. 

Transfer Agent 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

By: 

Authorized Signature 

Date of Authentication: _________ _ 

7. N9tice of Sale. The Authorized Oilicers are each individually authorized to fix a date of 
sale for the Bonds and to publish a notice of sale of the Bonds in Tile Bond Buyer, New York, 
New York, which notice of sale shall be in substantially the following form, with such revisions 
as may be recommended by the financial consultant and bond counsel: 

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE 

* 
(Principal subject to adjustment as described herein) 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

COUNTY OF WASHTENA W, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

2013 REFUNDING BONDS 

(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION) 

SEALED BIDS: Bidders may submit scaled bids for the purchase of the above bonds at 
the offices of the Township Clerk located at 3040 North Prospect Street, 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 on mmmm •• ' the mmmmm day of , 2013 
until ~.m., prevailing Eastem Time at which time and place said bids will 
be publicly opened aud read. TIle award or r<ciection of bids will occur within 
twenty-four hours after the time of sale. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

SEALED BIDS will also be received on the same date and until the same time at the 
offices of the Municipal Advisory Board of Michigan, Buhl Building, 535 
Griswold, Suite 1850, Detroit, Michigan 48226, when, simultaneously, the bids 
will be opened and read. 

FAXED BIDS: Signed bids may be submitted by fax to Township at fax 
number (734) 482-3842, Attention: Township Supervisor or to the Municipal 
Advisory Board of Michigan at fax number (313) 963-0943; provided that faxed 
bids must m1'ive before the time of sale, the bidder bears all risks of transmission 
failure. 

ELECTRONIC BIDS: Electronic bids will also be received on the same date and until 
the same time by Bidcomp/Parity as agent of the undersigned. Further information about 
BidcomplParity, including any fee charged, may be obtained from BidcomplParity, Anthony 
Leyden or CLIENT SERVICES, 1359 Broadway, Second Floor, New York, New York 10010, 
(212) 849-5021. IF ANY PROVISION OF THIS NOTICE OF SALE SHALL CONFLICT 
WITH INFORMATION PROVIDED BY BIDCOMPIPARITY, AS THE APPROVED 
PROVIDER OF ELECTRONIC BIDDING SERVICES, THIS NOTICE SHALL CONTROL. 

Bidders may choose any means or location to present bids but a bidder may not present a 
bid in more than one location or by more than one means. 

BOND DETAILS: The bonds will be registered bonds of the denomination of $5,000 or 
multiples thereof not exceeding for each maturity the maximum principal amount 
of that maturity, dated as the date of delivery, numbered in order of registration, 
and will bear interest from their date payable on 1, 20_ and 
semimmually thereafter. 

The bonds will mature on the I st day of May in each of the years, as follows: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSlIIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

Amount 

$200,000 

205,000 

210,000 

215,000 

220,000 

225,000 

235,000 

240,000 

245,000 

250,000 

*ADJUSTMENT TO MATURlTY: The Township reserves the right to decrease the 
aggregate principal amount of the bonds after receipt of the bids and prior to final 
award, if necessary, so that the purchase pricc of the bonds will provide an 
amount determined by the Township to be sufficient to refund the prior bonds 
being refwlded and to pay costs of issuance of the bonds. Such adjustments, if 
necessary, will be made in increments of $5,000, not to exceed $10,000 per 
maturity, and may be made in anyone or more maturities as the Township shall 
determine in its sole discretioll. In the event of such adjustment, no rebidding or 
recalculation of the bids submitted will be required or pel111itted and the principal 
amount of each maturity, as adjusted, will bear iuterest at the same rate and must 
have the same initial reoffering price and per-bond underwriter's discount as 
specified in the bid of the successful bidder. The successful bidder may not 
withdraw its bid or change the interest rates bid, the per-bond underwriter's 
discount or any initial reoffering prices as a result of any adjustments made to the 
stated principal amounts. 

ADJUSTMENT TO PURCHASE PIUCE: Should any adjustment to the aggregate 
principal amount of the bonds be made by the Township, the pll1'chase price of the 
bonds will be adjusted by the Township proportionally to the acljustment in 
principal amount of the bonds. The adjusted purchase price will reflect changes 
in the dollar amount of the underwriter's discount and original issue 
discount/premium, if any, but will not change the per-bond underwriter's discount 
as calculated from the bid and initial reoffering prices. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

INTEREST RATE AND BIDDING DETAILS: The bonds shall bear interest at rate or 
rates not exceeding 4.00% pel' annum, to be fixed by the bids therefor, expressed 
in multiples of 118 or 1120 of 1 %, or both. The interest on anyone bond shall be 
at one rate only and all bonds maturing in anyone year mllst carry the same 
interest rate. The difference between the highest and lowest interest rates bid 
shall not exceed three percent (3.00%) per annum. THE INTEREST RATE FOR 
EACH SERIAL OR TERM BOND MATURITY SHALL BE EQUAL TO OR 
GREATER THAN THE PRECEDING SERIAL OR TERM BOND MATURITY. 
No proposal for the purchase of less than all of the bonds 01' at a price less than 
99% or more than 102% of their pal' value will be considered. 

NO OPTIONAL PRIOR REDEMPTION: The bonds of this issue shall not be subject to 
optional redemption prior to maturity. 

TERM BOND OPTION: Bidders shall have the option of designating anyone or more 
maturities from May I, 2014 throngh the final maturity as serial bonds, or term 
bonds, or both. The amounts of the maturities which are aggregated in a 
designated term bond shall be subject to mandatory redemption on May 1 of the 
years and in the amounts set fOith in the above maturity schedule at a redemption 
price of par, plus accrued interest to the date of mandatory redemption. Term 
bonds or portions thereof mandatorily redeemed shall be selected by lot. Any 
such designation must be made at the time bids are submitted and must be listed 
on the bid. 

BOND INSURANCE AT PURCHASER'S OPTION: If the bonds quality for issuance 
of any policy of municipal bond insurance or commitmcnt therefor at the option of the 
bidder/purchaser, the purchase of any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such 
commitment shall be at the sole option and expense of the purchaser of the bonds. Any 
increased costs of issuance of the bonds resulting from such purchase of insurance shall be paid 
by the purchaser, except that, ifthe Township has requested and received a rating on the bonds 
from the rating agency, the Township will pay the fee for the requested rating. Any other rating 
agency fees shall be the responsibility of the purchaser. FAILURE OF THE MUNICIPAL 
BOND INSURER TO ISSUE THE POLlCY AFTER THE BONDS HAVE BEEN AWARDED 
TO THE PURCHASER SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE CAUSE FOR FAILURE OR REFUSAL 
BY THE PURCHASER TO ACCEPT DELIVERY OF THE BONDS FROM THE TOWNSHIP. 

BOOK-ENTRY ONLY: The bonds will be issued in book-entry only form as one fully 
registered bond per maturity and will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as 
bondholder and nominee for TIle Depository Trust Company ("DTC'), New 
York, Nev. York. DTC will act as securities depository for the bonds. Purchase 
of the bonds will be made in book-entry-only fon11, in the denomination of$5,000 
or any multiple thereof. Pnrchasers will not receive certificates representing their 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

interest in bonds pmchased. It will be the responsibility of the purchaser to obtain 
DTC eligibility. Failure of the purchaser to obtain DTC eligibility shall not 
constitute cause for a failure or refhsal by the purchaser to accept delivery of and 
pay for the bonds. 

TRANSFER AGENT ANO REGISTRATION: Principal shall be payable at the 
designated corporate tmst office of ............. ~_, ~~-:-~-,,----' 
-:--;--_-:-' or such othcr transfer agent as the Township may hereafter 
designate by notice mailed to the registered owner of record not less than 60 days 
prior to an interest payment date. Interest shall be paid by check mailed to the 
registered owner of record as shovm on the registration books of the Township as 
of the 15th day preceding an interest payment date. The bonds will be transferred 
only upon the registration books of the To,vnship kept by the transfer agent. 

PURPOSE AND SECURITY: The bonds are authorized for the purpose of paying the 
cost of refunding a cCitain prior bond issue of the Township. The bonds will be a first budget 
obligation of the Township, payable from the general funds of the To\vnship including the 
collection of ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the Township subjeet to applicable 
constitutional and statutory tax rate limitations. The rights or remedies of bondholders may be 
affected by bankruptcy insolvency, fraudulent conveyance or other laws affecting creditors' 
rights generally now existing or hereafter enacted, and by the application of general principles of 
equity, including those relating to equitable subordination. 

GOOD F'ArrI:-~: A good faith deposit in the form of a certified or cashier's check drawn 
upon an incorporated bank or trust company, or wire transfer, in the amollnt of 
$~_~_ payable to the order of the Treasurer of the Towllship will be required 
of the stlccessfiJi bidder. The successful bidder is required to submit its good faith 
deposit to the Township as instructed by the To\vnship not later than Noon, 
prevailing Eastern Time, on the next business day following the sale. The good 
faith deposit will be applied to the purchase price of the bonds. In the event the 
Jlurchaser fails to honor its accepted bid, the good faith deposit will be retained by 
the Township. No interest shall be allowed on the good faith eheck. The good 
faith check of the successful bidder will be cashed and payment for the halance of 
the purchase price of the bonds shall be made at the closing. 

AWARD OF BONDS: The bonds will be awarded to the bidder whose bid produces the 
lowest tme interest cost determined in the following manner: the lowest hue 
interest cost will be the single interest rate (compounded on November 1, 2013 
and semi-alUlUally thereafter) necessary to discount the debt service payments 
from their respective payment date to , 2013, in an amount equal to 
the price bid, excluding accrued interest. 

LEGAL OPlliION: Bids shall be conditioned lIpon the approving opinion of Miller, 
Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., attol'l1eys of Detroit, Michigan, a eopy of 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 20 

wllich opinion will be fumished without expense to the plU'chaser of the bonds at 
the delivery thereof. The fees of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. for 
services rendered in connection with such approving opinion are expected to be 
paid from bond proceeds. Except to the extent necessary to issue its approving 
opinion as to validity of the above bonds, Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, 
P.L.C. has not been reqnested to examine or review and has not examined or 
reviewed any financial documents, statements or materials that have been or may 
be furnished in cOlmection with the authorization, issuance 01' marketing of the 
bonds, and accordingly will not express any opinion with respect to the accuracy 
or completeness of any such financial docllments, statements or materials. In 
submitting a bid for the bonds, the bidder agrees to the representation of the 
Township by Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., as bond counsel. 

TAX MATTERS: In the opinion of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., bond 
counsel, under existing law, assuming compliance with certain covenants, interest 
on the bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes as 
described in the opinion, and the bonds and interest thereon are exempt from all 
taxation by the State of Michigan or by any taxing authority within the State of 
Michigan except inhcritance and estate taxes and taxes on gains realized from the 
sale, payment or other disposition thereof. The successful bidder will be required 
to fumish, at delivcry of the bonds, a celiificate in a fonu acceptable to bond 
counsel as to the "issue price" of the bonds within the meaning of Section 1273 of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). Such certificate 
will include (i) for those maturities where 10% of each such maturity of the bonds 
has been sold to members of the general public (excluding undcrwriters, brokers 
and dealers) prior to delivery of the bonds, the price at which the first 10% of 
each such maturity was sold to members of the general public, and (ii) for those 
maturities where 10% of such maturity has not been sold to members of the 
general public (excluding underwriters, brokers and dealers) prior to delivery of 
the bonds, an agreement by the successfnl bidder to provide bond counsel with the 
prices at which the first 10% of each such maturity is ultimately sold to members 
oftlle general public. 

"QUALIFIED TAX EXEMPT OBLIGA'l10NS": The Tovmship has designated the 
bonds as "qualified tax exempt obligations" for purposes of deduction of interest 
expense hy financial institutions. 

DELIVERY OF BONDS: The Township will furnish bonds ready for execution at its 
expense. Bonds will be delivered withont expense to the purchaser tiU'ongh DTC 
in New York, New York, or sneh other place to be agreed upon. The usual 
closing documents, including a certificate that no litigation is pending affecting 
the issuance of the bonds, will be delivered at the time of delivery of the bonds. If 
the bonds are not tendered for delivery by twelve o'clock noon, prevailing Eastern 
Time, on the 45th day following the date of sale, or the first business day 
thereafter if said 45th day is not a business day, the successful bidder lllay all that 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE2} 

day, or any time thereafter until delivery of the bonds, withdraw its proposal by 
serving notice of canccllation, in writing, 011 the undersigned in which event the 
Township shall promptly return the good faith deposit. Payment for the bonds 
shall be made in immediately available fi.mds. 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE: As described in greater detail in the Official Statement, 
the Township will agree to provide or cause to be provided, in accordance with 
the requirements of Rule 15c2-12 (the "Rule") promulgated by the Securities and 
exchange Commission, (i) on or prior to the last day of the sixth month following 
the end of the fiscal year of the Township, commencing with the fiscal year 
ending December 31, 2012, certain al1l1ual financial infol111atioll and operating 
data, including audited financial statements for the preceding fiscal year, (or if 
audited financial statements are not available, unaudited financial statements) 
generally consistent with the infol111ation contained or cross-referenced in the 
Official Statement relating to the bonds, (ii) timely notice of the occmTence of 
certain material events with respect to the bonds and (iii) timely notice of a failure 
by the Township to provide the required ailliual linancial information on 01' before 
the date specified in (i) above. 

CUSIP NUMBERS: It is anticipated that CUSIP identification numbers will be printed 
on the bonds, but neither the failure to print such numbers on any bonds nor any 
error with respect thereto shall constitute cause for a failure or refusal by the 
purchaser thereof to accept delivery of and pay for the bonds in accordance with 
terms of the purchase contract. All expenses in relation to the printing of CUSIP 
!lumbers on the bonds shall be paid for by the Township; provided, however, that 
the CUSIP Service Burcau charge for the assiglmlent of such nlllnbers shall be the 
responsibility of and shall be paid for by the purchaser. 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT: The Township will provide the winning hidder with a 
reasonable number of final Official Statements within 7 busllless days from the date of sale so as 
to permit the underwriter to comply with the Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-
12. Additional copies of the Official Statement will be supplied by Stauder, Barch & Associates, 
Inc. upon request and agreement by the underwriter to pay the cost of additional eopies. 
Requests for additional copies should be made to Stauder, Barch & Associates, Inc. within 24 
hours of the date of sale. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 22 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Further information with respect to the bonds may be 
obtained from the Township's Financial Consultant, Stauder, Barch & Associates, 
Inc., 3989 Research Park Drive, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108; telephollc (734) 
668·6688. 

THE RIGHI IS RESERVED TOJ~JECT ANY OR ALI.,,6IDS. 
ENVELOPES containing the bids should be plainly marked "Proposal for 

2013 REFUNDING BONDS (LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION)." 

~~~~~-~ ......... ~~ 

David M. Phillips, Clerk 

Charter Township of Superior 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKilmey, Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The Resolution was adopted. 

E. SET PUBLIC HEARING I?OR THE FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 185, 
BURNING ORDINANCE 

Clerk David Phillips reported that Township officials and staff drafted Ordinance No. 185, 
Burning Ordinance, which repeals and replaces Ordinance No.1 05, Burning Ordinance. The new 
ordinance includes suggestions and comments from the 16 member Burning Ordinance Review 
Committee. He indicated a "News You Can Use" will be mailed in the first week of February 
that will include a notice on the hearing. The new ordinance includes changes to the manner in 
which open burning, agricultural burning, prescribed burning and other buming is regulated. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, to set the public hearing for Ordinance 185, 
Burning Ordinance for the next regularly scheduled Superior Township Board of Trustees 
meeting of Tuesday, Febl'llary ] 9,2013. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 23 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, McKiImey, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried, 

F. APPROVE MAILING OF NEWS YOU CAN USE 

Clerk Phillips provided a copy or the estimate and a copy of the proposed "News You Can Use", 
which contained miicles on fireplace safety, the first reading of Ordinance No. 185, Buming 
Ordinance, infonnation on a new bookmobile stop and the Republic Waste's new pickup 
schedule for recyc!ables that bcgins in April. Supervisor McFarlane indicated there were two 
recent ilJ'cs in homes caused by ill'eplaces and the a!iic!e was timely. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to approve the printing and mailing of the 
proposed "News You Can Use" in Febl1lary at a cost of$1 ,942.85. 

The motion canied by a voice vote. 

G. MCM GROUP INVOICE FOR 2013 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAK INSURANCE 
COVERAGE 

The Township's insnrance coverage for 2013-2014 through the MCM Group, Inc. agency needed 
to be renewed at a cost of $55,941.00, which is an increase of$1 ,037.00 increase fi'om the cost 
of2012. 

It was moved by MeKinney, seconded by Lewis, to approve the payment of the invoice from the 
MCM Group, Inc. for insurancc coverage in 2013-2014 in thc amount of $55,941.00. 

The motion c811'ied by a voice vote. 

H. MEALS ON WHEELS INVOICE FOR 2012 

TIle Board received an invoice from the Ypsilanti Meals on Wheels (YMOW) for 2012 in the 
amount 0[$2,150.00. Board members indieated that it has been a while since the YMOW has 
forwarded a list oflhe addresses where the meals were being delivered and they would like to 
see the list. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 24 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the payment ofthe 
invoice for 2012 f!'Om Ypsilanti Meals on Wheels in the amount of $2,150.00. 

The motioll carried by a voice vote. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by McKilmey, seconded by Williams, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: GeneraI- $ 2,210.00; Parks - $7,001.93; !Ind, Utilities - $7,71470 for a total 
of$16,926.63 Fm1her, that the Record of Disbursements be re<:cived. 

The motion can'ied by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PI,EAS AND PETITION 

Washten!!w County Commissioner Dan Smith addressed the Board. He said the County will have 
to cut $3.5 million from their 2013 budget. He said the COUllty previously made extensive cuts 
and it is getting harder to find areas to cut. Commissioner Smith said the County Board of 
Commissioners may be taking over the responsibilities of the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission. 

13. ADJOUM'MENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lcwis, that the meeting be adjoll1'ned. The motio11 
earried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
,JANUARY 22, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE2S 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
BOARD orf TRUSTEES 

SUPI<~RIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

Tuesday 
FEBRUARY 19,2013 

7:30 p.m. 

Please take notice that a public hearing is scheduled for the regular meeting of the 
Superior Charter Township Board ofTlUstees on Tuesday, February 19. 2013 at the 
Superior ChUlter Township Hall located at 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198. 
The purpose of the hearing is to present the first reading of Ordinance No. 185 -Burning 
Ordinance, Which Repeals and Replaces OrdinUllce No. 105- Burning Ordinance. The 
Ordinance will be considered for second reading and adoption at the regular meeting of 
the Superior Chatter Township Board meeting of March 18,2013. Ordinance No. 185 
repeals and replaces Ordinance No. 105, "Bruning Ordinance". Ordinance 185 addl'esses 
the type atld manner in which open burning is allowed or prohibited in Superior 
Township. Ordinance No. 185 includes the purpose und scope of the ordinance; 
definitions of open burning and other letms included in the ordinUllce; lists prohibited and 
petmissible fires; providcs requirements for obtaining a petmit to open brun; addresses 
liability, enforcement, penalties, conflict of anthority; repcal and etTective date. 

Complete copies of the proposed Ordinance No. 185 BUl'l1iug Ordinance are available for 
inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
weekdays. A complete copy is also available on the Superior Township website 
www.superior-twp.org and copies will be available for public inspection at the pnblic 
hearing. 

Persons wishing to express their views may do so iu person at the public hearing, or in 
writing addressed to the Township BOUl'd at the above address. Superior Township will 
provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities 
upon fOllr (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids 
01' services should contact Superior Chalter Township by writing the Township Clerk. 
111is notice is posted in compliance with Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open 
Meetings Act, MCLA 41.72u (2)(3) U11d the Americans 'with Disabilities Act. 

David M. Phillips, Clerk 
Superior Chat1et· Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 



Printed: 02/0412013 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

MONTH-END REPORT 
JANUARY 2013 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Other Non-Building $60.000.00 $770.00 

* Com-Renovations $244.428.00 $1.200.00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $44.491.00 $240.00 

*Res-New Building $1.693,464.00 $7,801.00 

*Res-Renovations $145.860.00 $1,118.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $1,697.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $1,650.00 

MOBILE HOMES $0.00 $290.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $504.00 

Totals $2,188,243.00 $15,270.00 

Number of Permits 

1 

1 

1 

3 

7 

13 

13 

4 
4 

47 

INSPECTIONS REIMBURSEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 65 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

18 @ $30.00 $540.00 



Page: 1 

Prill/ed: 01/0.113 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
YJ;~AR·TO·DATE REPORT 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Other Non-Building $60,000,00 $770,00 

*Com-Renovations $244,428,00 $1,200,00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $44,491,00 $240,00 

*Res-New Building $1,693,464,00 $7,801,00 

*Res-Renovations $145,860,00 $1,118,00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $1,697.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0,00 $1,650,00 

MOBILE HOMES $0.00 $290.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $504.00 

Totals $2,188,243.00 $15,270.00 

Number ofPel'lnits 

1 

1 

1 

3 

7 

13 

13 

4 

4 

47 

INSPECTIONS REIMBURSEMIrnTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 65 
(BUILDING OFFICIAL) 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

18 @ $30.00 $540.00 



.... iiSu.peript~d~S~p!.G~teg();ry:getail .. >R.~J?Orl. 
Printed: 02/04/2013 
Page: 1 

~Res~N~w:Bui1ding 
~. ' '., ,,,.', . -" - "'-'. - ;, .- "." , ,. - .-" 

Pemnt# 

PB13-0001 

PBB-OOOS 

PB13-0012 

Owner 

lUTTER SOZ.WNE 

5415 WALDENHILL CT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Ml48198 

WOOD%,RD CARL F 
6390 PLYMOU11!-ANN ARBOR RD 

Al"lN .c.RBOR Ml48105 

RICH COLLIN A & JENNIFER C 

5260 WATERFALL LN 

ANN "\REOR M1 48105 

Report Summary 

Population: .All Records 

Permit.DateIssued in <Previous monm> 
[01/01/13 - 01/31/13] 
AND 
Pennit.Datelssued Between 01/01/2013 ,WD 
01/31/2013 AND 
Pennit.Category '" *Rcs"New Building 

;, ' 

Construction Value Work Description Contractor 

424,142.00 2 Story; 3 Bedroom; 3 1/2 Bath SFD On Full Unfinished We..aord Homes, LLC. 
Basement W,th Attached 3 Car Garage. 

274,496.00 Demolish Single Family Dwelling And Construct Scott Randolph Schmidt 
New Two Story; 1/2 Bath; 3 Bedroom Single Family 
Dwelling On Full Unfinished Basement With 2 Car Att:!cl1ed 
Garage And Bonus Room. Permit Conditional Upon: 1) 
No Excess Soil Filling Until Limits Of Flood Plain Are 
.c\pproved By The Bullding Official. 2) No Siding To Be 
Instolled Until Approved By The Building Official. 

994,826.00 Two Story; 6 Bedroom; S Bath; 2 Half Bath, Single Family Construction Design Semces 
Dv;elling With Attached 3 Car G:uage; 3 Season Porch; 
Covered EKtettor Porches And Partially Fruished Basement. 

Total Fees For Type: 

Total Permits For Type: 

GrandTotalPernutFees: , .< .,,'" '~ : ,-, ' , 

Grandir'btalConstru.dionYhlue: . 

$7,801.00 

3 

$7)801~00 

. $1,~93;464.00 

GrandTotalPennits:. .3 



2013 Fire Department Responses 
January 2013 

Structure Fires: 3 Residential Fire Alarm: 7 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 2 

Vehicle Fires: 0 St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 1 

Utility Emergency: 7 

Brush Fires: 0 
Public Service Request: 1 

Trash Fires: 0 
Good Intent: 8 

Medical Emel'gencies: 50 
Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 0 

Personal Injury Accidents: 7 
1. PL YMOUTH@STANLEY CT Mutual Aid: 18 
2. PL YMOUTH@ FORD 
3. M14@FORD All Other Incidents: 0 
4. M14@DIXBORO 
5. PROSPECT @ FORD Total Alarms: 110 
6. JOy EAST OF DIXBORO 

Burn Permits: 20 

Property Damage Accidents: 14 



TO: BILL MCFARLANE SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 2-4-2013 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 

SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL DECEMBER 2012 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 1 

1
ST 

ALARM NO CHARGE 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

5301 HRD. 1-9-2013 



Date 

, , 

Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses January 2013 

Typ "---rtment Location Shift Depart---+ Location Info 

,ceived : AATFD I E/B M 14 

:f~-- -r-' !celved_ ___ AA ~FD ----t------- Plymoutr" -,,, 

liven YTFD' 5086 Bo~, __ , __ 
-----

E/O Ford Rollover 
-----=-:-

Rollover I f'hyU-"'Ch"--____ I ____ __ 

2_1 Structure Fire _'----_~~I~nc ~~_lay, ____ _ 

YTFO 1510 Holmes 2 EMS 01/07/131 MA Given 

:;7;13 ,M;§iv~n 1---
- ---- -

YTFD 1550 Clark l 2 EMS 
, 

I 01/07 /13t--_M~ Given YTFD 1235 2 EMS 
---.---

01/~3/13! MA Given YFD l __ Station Coverag~ __ -----1 

, 01/13/13 i AMA Given AATFD 4711 Parkside 

I 01;~;~;[~A ~eceived AATFD, Salem 7011 Vreeland 2 

Structu re Fire 

Structure Fire 

01/18/13; MA Received . AATFD, Salem,Canton 8525 2 

01/~8~rM~ ;~~~ived f--:~~;-----l 9638 Wexford 2 ______ _ 

01/19/13 • AMA Received AATFD 8838 Macarthur 

~1/~~/~31- M~ GiV~~-----;a-lem- 7868 Chubb 3 . 
. _. -1----

Structure Fire 
---~---.---

Fire Alarm 

3 i 
------1------

Structu re Fire 

Wood Fire 

-----

01/::1.1/13_f_AMA ~iven AATFD 3 

01/25/13' MA Received M 14 2 L_ PI 

Rollover 

01/29/13 \ __ MA ~eceived i AATFD Dixboro Rollover 
---------- --- ,-----I 

01/31/13' AMAGiven AATFD !---'----- ---- - - '----'----

01/31/131 AMA Received 

Dixboro /Woodridge. + __ 1 ___ 1' Rollover 

1 Rollover 9241 Cherry Hill AATFD 



Yuslneu Phone 484-19911 

Charter Township of Superior 

Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

To: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

Date: February 4, 2013 

Ref: Fire Marshal Report for January 2013 

1/112013 
Closed Holiday 

11212013 
Investigated Fire hazard 7500 block of Plymouth Road 

1/3/2013 
Did fire marshal report for Decemher 2012 
Reviewed requirements for storage of logs and split wood 

11712013 
Sent letter to Township Clerk about fire hazard 7500 Block of Plymouth Road 
Responded to MV A Cheny hill near Gale Road 
Updated Knox Box infOlmation 

1812013 
Sent letter to Principal of South Point School about occupanc y limits for assembly 
Reviewed draft of Townships New burn ordinance 
Attended Bum conunittee meeting 

1/912013 
Typed and sent inspection notices to Humane Society of Huron Valley and Hyundai 
Responded on EMS call 

111012013 
Updated emergency information into main computer for South Point School 
Started reviewing old fire inspection files 

1114/2013 
Worked on updating inspection infOlmation 
Did fmal sprinkler inspection at Hynndai 

Fire Phone 911 



1/1512013 
Did sprinkler inspection second floor 15 East Clark 
Worked on updating inspection information 

111612013 
Did final site plan review for Woodland of Geddes Glen 
Responded to structure fire on Vreeland Road 

1117/2013 
Worked on structure fire investigation for fire on Vreeland Road 
Had meeting with insurance company about fire on Vreeland Road 

1/1812013 
Responded to a structure fire 8525 Ford Road 

111912013 
Responded to a stlucture fire 8838 MacArthur Blvd 

1122/2013 
Fire Inspector training at Schoolcraft College on Legal Liability for fire inspectors 

1/23/2013 
Worked on fire investigation report for fire on Ford Road 
Did fire code inspection at Hyundai 

112412013 
Worked on fire investigation report 
Talked with Tonya at Huron Gastro about Fire Extinguisher training for staff 
Did fire code inspection at the humane society of Huron valley 

1128/2013 
Worked on fire investigation repO!i for Ford Road and MacAlihur Blvd fires 
Responded to EMS call 

1129/2013 
Worked on Fire Investigation repOlts 
Responded to MV A on Joy Road 
Had meeting with Jerry Dun ahout training fire on his property 

1/30/2013 
Finished inspection letter for Humane Society entered updated infOlmation into computer 
Attended Depm1ment lee Reseue training 

113112013 
Typed fire code violation notices for Humane Society and Hyundai 
Responded on Mutual aid roll over in Aim AI-bor TOWllShip 



Total Inspections to date: 6 
Total Fire Investigations to date: 3 
Structure Fire Investigations: 3 
Grass Fire Investigations: 0 
Vehicle Fire investigations: 0 
Total Hours for January 2013. 114 rus. 
Total Hour to Date: 114 hrs. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

tJ~~ 
Wayne Dickinson, Fire Marshal 
Superior Township Fire Department 

Cc. Dave Phillips, Clerk 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
January to February 2013 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

5365 Church St stacks of debris and materials, violation issued, resident 
contacted township, moved materials and continues cleanup 

8465 Berkshire large TV left at curb. Removed at Township request 

1647 Weeping Willow large mound in front yard covered by tarps 
notice sent, pending. 

1567 Stratford Ct. Junk left at curb. Removed at Township request 

9234 Panama mattresses left at curb, 1st notice 

1825 Hamlet large pile of Junk at curb, removed at Township request 

Leforge north 
of Geddes large pile of junk, removed at Township request 

Geddes/Superior Removal of signs 

Macarthur, Harris, 
Clark, Prospect Removal of signs 

1617 Harvest Rubble in yard, owner contacted, pending. 

Noise Complaints 



Animals 

9953 Avondale report of dog running loose, notice sent, no new complaint 

Vehicles 

9785 Ravenshire Car on jack stands - owner notified, moved 

9765 Ravenshire unattached trailer left in street Referred to WCSO 

4745 Napier ct. Inoperable vehicles on property, removed. 

9296 Panama Vehicle in drive with flats, 1st notice sent 

1750 Devon unlicensed vehicle in drive, not moved, to issue violation 

1751 Devon inoperable vehicle in drive, violation issued, repaired. 

8427Berkshire inoperable vehicle in drive, violation issued, removed 

8558 Buckingham vehicle in drive reportedly not moved for weeks, letter sent. 

8633 Cedar vehicle in drive not moved, notice sent, moved. 

8558 Buckingham vehicle parked across walk, referred to WCSO 

Miles: 221 
Time: 40 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, BUild. Insp., WCSD 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 

December 17, 2012 

Adopted Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
Chair Jan Berry called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm, 

II. RollCall 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks, Marion Morris, Sandi lopez, Mirada 
Jenkins, Terry Lee lansing, Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

Other present: Alex Williams, Township Trustee; Keith lockie, Park Administrator, Greg 
Secord, David Buterbaugh, Palrick Pigott, Ray Franzig, park staff members; Karl Williams, 
Kay Williams, John Copley 

III, Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag, 

IV, Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry lee Lansing to approve the agenda 
with the addition of New Business C, CHNP Invasive Species Removal. The motion carried, 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. November 26,2012 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the minutes of 
11126112 with corrections to VIII. Park Reports A. Chair Report and to XI. New Business C, 
65 acre parcel south of Schroeter Park. The motion carried. 

VI. Cilizen Participation -John Copley, CHNP Steward, asked if funds were available for 
additional culling In CHNP. 

VII. Board Liaison Report 
Township Trustee Alex Williams reported the Township Board has not met since the last Park 
Commission meeling. The board will meet tonight at 7:30 pm. 

VIII. Parks Reports 
A. Chair 

Chair Jan Berry reported that Supervisor Bill McFarlane is ill with cancer, It was 
diagnosed early, and he Is recuperating from surgery, A card will be sent to Bill from the 
park commissioners, 

B. Park Administrator 
Keith Lockie submitted a written report, 
1) 2013 Park Fund budget was 10115112, as approved by the Park Commission 

10115112 
2) 2012 Financial Results - Preliminary reports indicale the Park Fund will finish 2012 

better than budgeted, These excess funds will be credited to our reserves, and will 
be used in 2013 to purchase replacement equipment. 

3) Maintenance 

1 



B. Staff is currently refurbishing two fountains for re-installation next spring. The 
fountains are located in Oakbrook and Harvest Moon parks. 
b. Staff is also finishing the refurbishment of the last picnic tables. 
c. Two Toro mowers went in for winterization. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees - There has been no Township Board meeting since the last 
Park Commission meeting. 

D. Park Steward - John Copley, CHNP reported there have been many visitors to CHNP 
this fall. He also commented that invasive species removal has been underway and 
successful for several years; and more of this is still needed. He will address it in more 
detail in the New Business item. 

E. Safety - There have been no injuries or accidents. 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Manon Morris to receive the Parks 
Reports. The motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. 2013 Proposed Rental Agreement with Superior Land Preservation Society (SLPS) 
B. 2013 Township Board & Planning Commission Meeting Schedules 
C. 2013 Board Attendees Worksheet 
D. 2013 Holiday Closings Schedule 
E. Christmas Lunch Flyer 
F. 2013 Adopted Budget 

It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the 
Communications. The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A. New Parks Buildlnglland Purchase 

Chair Jan Berry reported there are no updates. The next committee meeting with 
Ypsilanti District Library representatives will take place in March 2013. 

XI. New Business 
A. 2013 Rental Agreement with Superior Land Preservation Society (SLPS) 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Uva Wilbanks to approve use of 
the Old TownshJp Hall by the SLPS on Wednesday evenings during 2013 for monthly 
meetings, at no charge. The motion carried. 

B. 2013 Board Attendees 
Park Commissioners volunteered to attend Township Board Meetings in 2013 according 
to the following schedule: 
Date Day 
January 22, 2013 Tuesday' 
February 19, 2013 Tuesday' 
March 18, 2013 Monday 
April 15, 2013 Monday 
May 20,2013 Monday" 
June 17, 2013 Monday 
July 15, 2013 Monday 
August 19, 2013 Monday 
September 16, 2013 Monday 
October 21, 2013 Monday 

2 

Park Commissioner 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Mirada Jenkins 
Jan Berry 
Marion Morris 
Jan Berry 
Wilbanks 
Sandi Lopez 
Sandi Lopez 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Terry Lee Lansing 



November 18,2013 
December 16, 2013 

'Tuesday meeting 

Monday 
Monday" 

Marlon Morris 
Mirada Jenkins 

"Immediately after Park Commission meeting 

C. CHNP Invasive Species Removal 
John Copley, CHNP Steward, explained that this program has successfully removed 
many invasive species for several years. More such species still have to come out. The 
ground is soft, which makes the work difficult Marion Morris commented that sometimes 
machinery used In this work spreads Invasive seeds. John responded that he did not 
believe that was a risk in this situation. He estimated spending $2,500 to $3,000 would 
make a significant difference. Commissioners discussed this request, and also the 
possibility of constructing at least part of a CHNP boardwalk in 2013. 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to spend up to $2,000 on 
invasive species removal in CHNP during 2013. A roll call vote was taken. 
J.8erry Yes 
U. Wilbanks Yes 
M. Jenkins Yes 
M. Morris Yes 
S. Lopez Yes 
T. lansing Yes 
M. Kern·80prle Yes 
The motion carried. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to pay the bills totaling 
$2,339.78. The motion carried. 

XIIi. Financial Statements 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the 11/30112 
Financial Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
Chair Jan Berry thanked Greg Secord for his great work in and for the Park Department and 
the residents of Superior Township; and wished him well in his retirement. Other Park 
Commissioners also thanked Greg for his good work, his sense of humor and care for the 
children that participate in our recreational events. Greg responded he has enjoyed his work. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry lee Lansing to adjourn the meeting at 
7:00 pm. The motion carried, 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern·Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

3 



WASHTENA W CO'UNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogback Road. Ann Arbor. Mich~an 48105·9732 • OFFICE (134) 971·8400 • FAX (734) 9734624 • EMAIL sherilf@ewashlenaw,org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERJfF 

February 12th
, 2013 

Supervisor William McFarlane 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, Mt 48198 

Mr. McFarlane, 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERiFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of January, 2013. Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior Township, 
a Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a Deputy 
Activity Summary, and a Summary of Citations issued in Superior Township. 

Attached please find the Superior Township Alarm breakdown for the month of January which 
has already been forwarded to your billing department. 

As you are aware, in evaluating the impact of the Deputy partially contracted for by St. Joseph's 
hospital we have not realized the anticipated time in the community that we had predicted. This 
is attributable to a number of forseen but underestimated demands on the assigned Deputy by 
Hospital. We have been in communication with hospital security management at a variety of 
levels to discuss the matter and believe we have grounds to review the contract at the highest 
levels for its adaquacy to acieve the desired goals for all parties. We look forwared to such a 
meeting soon and continuing the Sheriffs Office relationship with both Superior Township and 
the St. Joseph Mercy Health System. 

Please review and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or 
require any additional information please contact me personally and I will supply you the 
necessary information. 

Sergeant P. Cook 
Station #6 



WA. SHTENAW COUNTY ~tOu/;rJ-;~~ 
O S ..... f= 

FF][CE OF THE HERIFF :;':}:-:J!~ 
~~~~~~~ 182u 

2201 Hogb'cI\ Road. An, Arbor, I~chlg" 48105-9732. OFFICE (34) 971·8400 • FAX (734) 971-9248. EMAIL shedff@oo.washl",w.m;.us 
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PT ASZEK 

SHEi11FF UNDERSHERIFF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

JANUARY, 2013 

ASSAULT & BATTERY 
!DOMESTIC I FA 

BURGLARY 

LARCENY 

UDAA 

9500 blk of G1enhill Dr 
9300 blk ofMacarlhur Blvd 
8800 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
1700 blk of Devon 
8300 blk of Berkshire Dr 
8300 blk of Glendale Dr 
9700 blk of Sherwood 
1500 b1k of Dawn 
1200 b1k of Stamford Ct 
9100 blk of Ascot Dr 
1200 blk of Stamford Rd 
1900 blk of Brian Ct 

8700 blk of Barrillgton Dr 
1600 blk of Harvest Ln 
8600 hlk of Macarthur Blvd 
1500 blk of Devon St 

8600 blk of Nottingham Ct 
1500 blk of Stamford Rd 
1500 blk of Slam ford Rd 
1200 blk of Towsley Ln 
9400 blk ofMacruihur Blvd 
1500 blk of Sheffield Dr 
8300 blk of Geddes Rd 
5300 blk ofE. Huron River Drive 
5300 blk of McAuley Dr 

None 

*OTHER NOTABLE CALLS FOR THE MONTH 

MDOP 13 FAMILY TROUBLE 14 

SUSPICIOUS INCIDENTS 71 

TRAFFIC CRASH 30 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 02/06/2013 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 7:58 AM 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range: 1/112013· 1/3112013 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Total Administrative Duty: 7 for a total of 350 minutes 
Log Total Follow Up: 2 for a total of 55 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 12 for a total of 560 minutes 

Tolal Service Request: 3 for a total of 190 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 24 for a total of 1155 minutes 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 443 for a total of 9355 minutes 

Total Briefing: 170 for a lolal of 3221 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 7 for a total of 700 minutes 

T alai Court (Overtime): 9 for a total of 1050 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 83 for a total of ,1580 minutes 

Total Courl Off-Duty: 5 for a total of ,870 minutes 

Total Deputy Join Shifl: 31 for a total of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shifl: 29 for a total of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 149 for a total of 8940 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 34 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Check: 384 for a total of 7145 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 595 for a total of 11691 minutes 

Tolal Special Detail: 7 for a total of 165 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 198 for a total of 4230 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 34 for a lotal of 975 minutes 

Total Service Request: 376 for a total of 19681 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 81 for a total of 3042 minutes 

Total Training: 2 for a total of 225 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 173 for a lotal of 3290 mlnules 

T alai Other: 2 for a total of 110 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 2812 for a total of 76270 minutes 

Delective Log Total Administrative Duty: 6 for a total of 990 minutes 

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 5 for a total of 1710 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 1 for a total of 150 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 25 for a total of 3555 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 3 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 90 minutes 

Total Service Request: 5 for a total of 690 minutes 

Page 1 of 2 2/6/20137:58:23 AM 



Detective Log Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of 40 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 49 for a total of 7320 minutes 

General Fund Patrol Total Administrative Duty: 3 for a total of 80 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 6 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for a total of 50 minutes 

Total Service Request 1 for a total of ,45 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 15 for a total of 265 minutes 

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Comm unity Relations: 1 for a total of 10 minutes 

Total ProactiVe Patrol: 25 for a total of 335 minutes 

Total Service Request: 6 for a total of 465 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 3 for a total of 115 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 4 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 39 for a total of 960 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total AdministratiVe Duty: 258 for a total of 8780 minutes 

Total Briefing: 15 for a total of 340 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Court Off-Duly: 1 for a total of 130 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 12 for a total of 415 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 2 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 6 for a total of 265 minutes 

Total Select/ve Enforcement: 2 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total Self-Iniliated Activity: 1 for a total of 20 minutes 

Total Service Request 6 for a total of 190 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 16 for a total of 615 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 320 for a total of 10825 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.: 3259 for a total of 96795 minutes (1613 hours 15 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 2/6/20137:58:23 AM 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report 

02010 1112011 

02012 112013 

Total Incidents 

02010 1!!!i2011 

02012 l1li2013 

Assault(s) Burglary Alarms Traffic Crashes 



2500 

2000 +---1 

1500 

1000 

500 

o 
Trafffc Stop 

250-

'vu I-

150- =- t- -

100- r- -

. 

':1 r- -

'"r 

Superior Twp 

Citations Issued Not Issued Traffic Stop Ending 

In an Arrest 

Citations by Month 

r- t- - r--

r- - - - I- - l- I--

r- r- - - r- - ~ r- -

'"'l' '"r 9 
Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sop Oct Nov Dec 

1112011 

02012 

I11III2013 

1112011 

02012 

112013 



"' .;;: 
:E 
(fl 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 17 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 11 

342 COGGINS, W1LUAM THOMAS 1 

1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 1 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 22 

1775 FARMER, HOLLY C 1 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 13 

744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 1 

353 HOWELL, BRIAN LEE 1 

1185 HUNT, CHARlES ALAN 12 

1786 KRINGS, NICHOLAS J 4 

1653 MAROC CO, MICHAEL S 1 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T 15 

131 MESKO, MARK DOUGLAS 9 

778 MOBBS, PAUL ANTHONY 9 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 11 

1360 REICH, DEAN A 15 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 14 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 16 

Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Individual Depnty Statistical Report 

Date Range: 1/1/2013-1/31/2013 

~ 

'" O'l '" Q) 

" c: II> -t: - ~ - <II 
'I: II) "" "0 0 '" "0 .. 
ttl 0.. ~ C c- Q) 

" l: ~ 
0.. 0 5: w ",-

'"'" ",e -1: 
II) - '" - (fl II> (fl1ij E to =c '" rJ) '" 1-'" >. " '" '" 'I: 

~ '" o/St:: OJ;;; c .£~ .- :J 

~ 
0 '"" C:cr 0.. 6 0:'" 

">:I", .9._ ... -UJ ~ Q) ~" .J:: 
'" Q) '" .- ~ ",-

to (l)i:t: I- 0: => (flt: ::;:'" U.e (1)5: 
1 42 24 9 1 1 1 

4 29 28 10 1 1 1 

1 2 1 

1 2 

4S 17 6 1 1 1 

2 33 8 7 3 1 1 

1 

1 4 

7 20 11 9 2 2 

2 2 

1 1 1 

1 23 17 3 3 1 

4 1 1 

15 5 4 2 

7 19 25 4 2 

35 12 2 3 1 

6 15 19 5 2 1 1 

45 10 18 6 1 1 

- II> 
II> c: - ~ 0 

'" 0 '" '" c: :;: -'" 
If) 

::;:., '" " '" Q) II> to ~ 

-0.. C c: .:: 0'lC: ~ 

g::l c: <1: - 0 c: 0 .,.- -t::.:.: "0- ~:;:: ...J 

'" " 'S: -'" :; '" '" 5:ii: 
.- :!::::: 

(3 
tQ;~ 

::;:u c..U 0 

2 27 

5 8 1 

3 7 

6 

1 5 

3 6 1 

1 

1 

1 5 

2 11 

6 21 

1 5 

21612013 8:17:34 AM 



:E « ,.. 
(') 

SlsaJJV' llnO ,:.; 
~ 

OJ 

suollllllO 
5u 11IJll d I . 

SUOIlOllJJul !!A!O 

(') 
~ 

0 0 

!!l 
~ 

<D 0 
<'l ..... .... 

SU0!llllIO m 
JOUllalUOpSlL/li <'l 

sdn >told 
I Sjaol/lllUlwllM 

SlS9JJV'lUllJJllM 
0) 

palll!l!UIIiBS 

lis) 
SlS9JJ\f AUOI3:l 

lis) SlS!WV' 
JOUllBlUapslVI/ 

lSBJJ\f UI 
5u!PU3 Sl '8 MS '" 

sO~'an I() (') ,.. <'l ~ 

UBlllJM sjJodaM ..... <'l 0) <'l m <'l ~ 
'" ..... ..... 

SdOIS O!Ul3J l 0) <D ..... ... ~ ..... <'l ..... 

slsanbBM 
aO!AJ6S ~ ~ I;t 

0 
(') l/) ... ~ 

JBujJedlM slJ!4S m 
<'l 

slJ!4S 
,.. 

'" ..... ... ,.. ..... I() <'l :::t ..... ..... <'l <'l 

Ii: Q W 

W ~ J: ~ III Q Il. 

Ci! Ii: w 
(J) « Q 

w Z W 0 i2 ~ W ::t: III ., ::!l 

~ 0 -J 0 

~ ~ 
« w ., (J) 0:: :a: t!) 

~ (3 
(J) Z J: ;;:! 0 W 0:: (,) ri J: ~ 
., 0 -L w I-

:i w' 

~ 
(I) :::l Z " !A: ~ 

(,) Ii:i l- t!) c (J) :::l 

~ :::l (,) 0: I- w ~ l'! 
0:: (J) (J) (J) (J) l- t!) 

0 .... ... I'- 0 l/) 0) 

~ II! ~ <'l <D II; ~ co 
0 <'l ... ..... <'l ..... ..... 



Deputy Log 

Supervisor Log 

Washtenaw County heriff's Activity Log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 
Date Range:111/2013 ·1/31/2013 

Total Administrative Duty: 10 for a total of 220 minutes 

Total Briefing: 1 for a totat of 30 minutes 

Total Depuly Join Shift: 1 for a total of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 3 for a total of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 8 for a total of 515 minutes 

Total Property Check: 114 for a total of '2075 minutes 

Total Proaclive Patrol: 93 for a total of 1750 minutes 

Total Seleclive Enforcement: 86 for a total of 2390 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a lotal of 20 minutes 

Total Service Request: 66 for a total of 2375 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 20 for a total of '520 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 48 for a total of 605 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 451 for a totat of 10500 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: 8 for a total of 155 minutes 

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of 10 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of '20 minutes 

Total Property Check: 1 for a total of 25 minutes 

Tolal Service Request: 2 for a total of 220 minutes 

Total # of Activltles: 13 for a total of 430 minutes 

0210612013 

7:58AM 

Total MacArthur Blvd 464 for a totat of 10930 minutes (182 hours 10 minutes) 
Contract: 

Page 1 of 1 216120137:58:56 AM 



MacArthur Blvd Four Year Activity Report 

Total Incidents 

.wro O~ ~~ .~ 

Assaultls) Theft/MDOP(S) Disorderly/Nuisance Family Trouble!s) Suspicious 

[ .2010 02011 .2012 • 2013 ~ 



ft: Oakland County 
MlelllYon' 

,. Oaliland County 
u(, Mi(hlgdn ' 

Inc!(jent ~~mm~ry R~J?ort ~_, __ ~~",~~~_~,_"_,~,,, ,,,~'.,,,,~,,~,_~_,,,.~ __ ,_~_,,_,, 
Report Description 

Tlmeframe, From 2013·01·0100:00:00 To 2013·01·31 23:59:00 
location ,6 

User Comments, Macarthur Blvd 

320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 1 

430 ASSAULT, OTHER WEAPON 1 

440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 2 

450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 4 

510 BURGLARY, HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 1 

670 IN A BUILDING 1 

1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS OESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 4 

1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 1 

2560 TRESPASS 1 

3020 MISDEMEANOR 3 

3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 2 

3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 1 

3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY' H &. R 1 

3250 ~IENTAL 2 

3299 WELFARE CHECK 1 
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 4 

3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 5 

3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 13 

3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 4 

3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 6 
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 1 

3336 ASSIST CmZEN 1 

3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 5 

3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 1 
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 1 

3509 OPEN GENERIC 11 

3597 OPEN GENERIC 5 

3599 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 2 

3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 25 

3750 AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT 1 

3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1 

Grand Total: 113 

216113 Page 1 of 1 



11:41 AM 

0210St13 

Accrual BaSIs 

superior Township utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
100· CASH· O&M 

101 . O&M Checking· Chase 
103 • O&M Cash In Register 
104 . O&M petty cash 
112· O&M Checking· comerlca 

Total 100 . CASH· O&M 

115' CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
119· SR Checking ~ comerlca 

Total 115 . CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESE ... 

120 . CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
124 . cap. Res. Checking· COmerlca 
125 . CR Checking· Chase 

Total 120 . CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 

140· CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
144· Deb. servo Checking· Comerlca 

Total 140 . CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESER ... 

Total Checking/savings 

Accounts Receivable 
161 . AIR· Other Customers 
162 . AiR • Water/Sewer Bills 

Total Accounts Receivable 

other current Assets 
164· un deposited FUnds 
166 . prepaid Expenses 
170 • Inventory . Meters & parts 

Total Other current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
174· BulldlngS 
175· ACC. Dep •. Buildings 
176 . Water 8< Sewer system 
177' Ace. Dep .• water & sewer Sys. 
178 . Improvements & Equipment 
179 . Ace. Dep· Imp. & Equipment 
180· Office Improvements 
181 . Ace. Dep .. Office Improvements 
182· Office Furniture & Equipment 
183, Ace. Dep •• Off. Furn. & Equip. 
184· Vehicles 
185· Ace. Dep.· Vehicles 
186· Metering program 
187 . Ace. Dep •• Meter program 
188· Land 
190· const. In Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

As of Decem~er 31, 2012 PRE·AUDIT 

Dec 31, 12 NOV 30, 12 S Change 
.. -.--.~-.--~ -.~-.~-~."'-.~.- -.--.-~ .. ~-.~--

270,163 
300 
100 

961,201 

1,231,764 

286,367 
300 
100 

961,201 

1,247,968 

604,673 604,673 

604,673 604,673 

639,863 639,863 

(16,204) 

2,204,651 2,129,651 75,000 
",,-----,,- ~--~,,~- --.. __ .. -

(16,204) 

2,844,513 2,769,513 75,000 

990,010 990,010 

5,670,961 5,612,165 58,796 

117,971 
463,038 

136,821 (18,850) 
540,108 m,069) 

--------~---.-- --~------~----~- --~------------~-----.----- -~ -----------~,,-~ 

581,009 676,929 (95,920) 

16,301 (16,301) 
24,123 16,995 7,128 
42,376 55,499 (13,124) 

----------------.----~-----~---~ -------------._----_._._----- ~~,,--.-~---~--~,,~ 

66,498 88,795 

6,318,468 6,377,889 

3,175,749 3,175,749 
(581,873) 1572,615) 

19,004,018 19,004,018 
(4,755,818) (4,713,814) 

849,255 849,255 
(629,696) 1626,921) 
113,030 113,030 
110,028) (9,707) 
138,884 138,884 

(110,262) 1108,672) 
522,213 522,213 

(403,020) (398,799) 
110,008 110,008 

1109,740! (109,686) 
210,463 210,463 

122,2971 

(59,421) 

(9,258) 

(42,004) 

12,774) 

(321) 

(1,5901 

(4,221) 

(54) 

~._~ .. _~._~ .. ~9,~91~5 '''~ __ ~ .. _~.~ ___ 9,91~ _."~,,,,~~~~~~~""~ .. 
17,533,099 17,593,320 (60,221) 

=====~2~3.:",8~51...:.,...56=7 =====~2~3...:,9~7_=1,,...20=9 ======(~11~9=,6=4=2) 

page 1 



11:41 AM 

tl2lO8i13 

Accrual B3S1s 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

LIABILITIES 8; EQUITY 
liabillties 

current liabilities 
Accounts payable 

200 - AlP - Due To Other FundS 
205 . AlP - Vendors 

Total Accounts payable 

other Current liabilities 
219· Contracts Payable 

221 - CP - 2003 Bond 
222· cp· 2010 YCUA Refunded 80 ... 

Total 219 . contracts payable 

225· Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 

Total Other Current liabilities 

Total current Liabilities 

Total liabilitIes 

Equity 
390 . Retained Earnings 
Net income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

As of December 31, 2012 PRE-AUDIT 

Dec 31, 12 

120,590 
~~.-~-•.. ----

1,337,148 
2,525,444 

120,590 

3,862,591 

54,903 

3,917,494 

Nov 12 

1,337,148 
2,525,444 

2,827 
123,898 

126,725 

3,862,591 

53,772 

3,916,363 

$ Change 

12,827) 
13,308) 

~~.-~-

(6,135) 

1,131 

1,131 

4,038,084 4,043,088 (5,004) --.. --.•. -~ .. --. --.. ------~ - .. --... --... ~-... 

~~ ... -~ .. 

4,038,084 

20,275,581 
(462,098) 

19,813,483 

4,043,088 (5,004) 

20,275,581 
(347,461) (114,638) -- .. _-.. _- .. - .. --... ----

19,928,120 (114,638) 

=====,;;,23;.;.,8::;5:,,;1;;,5;;,67 =====;;,23:,;,,9;.;,7,;1,;;;20;;,;,9 =====~(1:,,;19::;';,64,:,::;,2) 

Page 2 



11:26AM 

02/08/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

ORDiNARY lNCOME/EXPENSE 
!NCOME 

400· WATE:R&SEWER INCOME 
401 • WAT'ER 8: SEWER SALES 

404· WATER SAl...!.',S 
405 . SEWEk SAl..ES 

TOTAl.., 40 1 • WA'TER 8: SEWER SALES 

408· PENALTY INCOME 

TOTA!-400 ' WATER 8: SEWER INCOME 

41 0 . METER SAL F5 iNCOME 
420 • MISCELLANEOUS iNCOME 

421· FEES 
423· CUSTOMER CAw... OUT INCOME 
425· On-tER M!SCEl...l..ANEOUS !NCOME 
420· MISceJJ.ANEOUS iNCOME ~OTHER 

TelAL 420· MISCEt..l.ANEOUS lNCOME 

440 ·1N'T1:!RES1'" !NCOME 
441· !N"rERCSTON BANK Ac;COUNTS 
450, lNTEREST ON LOANS TO DEVEl....OPERS 

TOTAL440 lNTERE;sT!NCOME 

TOTAL INCOME 

GROSS PROFiT 

EXPENSE 
550· WATER 8: SEWER PURCHASED 

555 . WATER PURCHASED 
560 . SE:'W'ER PURCHASED 

TOi'AI..,550' WA1'ER8: SI!WER PURCHASED 

600· PAYROU,ExPl::NSES 
601 . SALARIES 
602 - OVE;R11NJE PRe::.M1UM 
603, LONGEVfi'Y /TAX. Be::.NEFrrs 
605 . F!CA./MEDICARE 
607· EMPL.OYEE INSiURANCE 
60.9 . PENSION ExPENSE 
610· MERS HEAL1'H SAVINGS AcCOuN1 

TOlA!- 600· PAYROu.. EX:?ENSES 

61 1 • Sun.DING 8: EQUIPMENT' txPEN$S 
6l1-AB· ADMIN!STRATION BUILDING 

620AB . REPAIRS 8: MAINTENANCE 
643-AB ,COM?VTER SERVICES 8: SU?PUES 
645-A8· OPERATING SUPPUES 
665-A8 . UTILITIES 
6G8-AS . TaECOMMUNICATIONS 
677~A6· LEA.SE:D EQUIPMENT 
678-AB - CLEANING SERVICES 

TOTAl... 61 t...AB· AOM1N1STRATlON BUll . ..DING 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & LOSS- BUDGETTO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PRE·AUDIT 

JAN-DEC 12 BUDGE;T 

, .720.844.16 1.715,000.00 
927,313,:2.3 929.000.00 

2,648,157.39 2.644.000.00 

56.046.01 56,000.00 ---:a 704.203_40 2.700,000.00 

13.065.00 9.000.00 

5,369.B5 6,000,00 
452..34 1.000.00 

4,930.97 4.930.00 
0.00 

10,753.16 ; 1.930,00 

934.52 
1.731.51 

2,666,03 2.667,00 

2.730.687.59 2.723.597,00 

2,730.687.59 2.723,597.00 

1.043.246.26 
665.279,36 

1.708,525.62 1.670.393.00 

429,571.55 432,057,00 
1.908.74 2.768.00 

21.328.91 19.446.00 
34,157,41 33.81 E3.00 

112.867.97 112,025.00 
38.443.26 38,200.00 
12,240.00 12.240.00 

650,517.84 650,554.00 

3.689.79 4,000.00 
9.026,57 8,500.00 
4.614.95 4.500.00 
6.624.67 6,500.00 
5,880.41 6,000.00 
3.986.72 4.000.00 
2,000,00 2,000.00 

35,903,11 35,500.00 

$ OVER BUDGET %oF8UDGCT 

5,844.16 100.3% 
(1.686.77) 99.8% 

4,1 100.2% 

46.01 100.1% 

4.203_40 100,2% 

4,065.00 145.2% 

(630.15) 89.5% 
(547.66) 45.2% 

0.97 100.0"/0 

(1.176,84) 90_1% 

99,9% 
100.0% 

(0,97) 100,0% 

7.090.59 100.3% 

7.090.59 100.3% 

10.746.26 '101.0% 
27.386.36 104.3% 

38.132.62 102.3% 

(2.495.45) 99,4% 
(859.261 69.0% 

, ,882.91 109,7% 
339,41 101.00.IC 
842.97 100.8% 
243.26 100.6% 

0,00 100.0% 

6) 100,0% 

(310.21) 92.2% 
526.57 106,2% 
114,95 102.6% 
124.67 101,9% 

(119,59) 98,0% 
(13,28) 99,7% 
80.00 104,0% 

403.11 101.1% 

PAGE: 1 



1 '1:26AM 

02/08/13 

ACCRUAL BAStS 

611..J1-1F· MAlNTE:."lANCE FACILITY 
62OMF· REPAIRS a MAlN'T'EN)I.NCE 
643-MF'· COMPlJTER SER\/ICES a SUPPUES 
645-MF . QPERATlNG SUPPUES 
665-MF· UTlLrm::s 
66&MF . TELECOMMUNICATlONS 

TOTAL 611-MF· MAlN"l1::NANCEFAC1UTY 

61 1-LB· UFT& BOOSTERSTAllONS 
620-LB· REPAIRS &. MAfNfENANCE 
64!5-LB QPERATlNG SUPPUES 
665-L.8 • UTlUllES 
66&L.B· TELECOMMUN1CATlONS 

TOTAL 611·LB, UFT 8: BOOSTER STAllONS 

TOTAL611 • BUlLDING& EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 

670, OTHER ExPENSCS 
618 • REPAIRS & MA.iNTE:N.ANCE ~ OTHER 

620'R&M-S'r'S'fEM 
625· R&'0 - ROOT FOAf>'l.ING 

TOTAL 618 ,REPAIRS 8: MAJNTENANCE~OTHER 

630 ' PROFSSIONAL SERVICES 
631 . PS" ENGINEERS (OHM) 
632, FS'AuOITORS(FHP) 
6$4, PS - T\IIfP. ACCOUNiANT 
635, PS~ATTORNEYS 
636· P$-OTH~ 
638 . PS ~ MVv' FEES 

iOTAL 630· PROFESSiONAL SERVICES 

650 EMPLOYEE RELATED ExPENSES 
651 • UNIFORMS 
652· TRANSPORTATlON &. MILEAGE 
653 . EMPLOYEE "TRAINiNG 
656 MISC. EMPLOYEE ExPENSES 

TOTAl.. 650· EMPLOYEE RELATED ExPENSES 

67 t • METERS 8: SUPPLIES 
672, Ft.lEL 
673· INSURANCE $: SONDS 
676· PosrAGE 
701 . BAD DEBT EX.:::JENSE 
709· PR1N"nNG'& PUSUSHING 
71 t ,MEMBERSHIPS. DUES & UCENSE$ 
71 2 . MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 

TOTAL 670· OTHER ExPENSES 

TOTAL ExPENSE 

NETOR!)lNARY INCOME 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
08:M PROFIT 8: Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PRE-AUDIT 

JAN~DEC 12 BUDGET 

17.307,66 17.000.00 
5,954.25 0.700.00 
8,029.76 10,000.00 

17.081.82 19.000.00 
4.829.60 5.000.00 

53,203.09 56.700.00 

11.775.31 12.000.00 
SASS.G6 4,600.00 

13,693.87 i5,OOO.OO 
582,23 500.00 

31.490.07 32.100.00 

120.596.27 124,300.00 

23,274.22 15.000.00 
8,280.97 8,300.00 

31,555.1 9 23.300.00 

13.131.50 19,000.00 
5.700,00 5.700.00 
2,000.04 2,000.00 

930.00 500,00 
0.00 0.00 

449.85 500.00 

22.211.39 27.700.00 

, .452.68 3,000.00 
1,596,52 2,000.00 
2,130,89 2.150,00 

281.50 400.00 

5,461.59 7,550,00 

16.444..44 15,000.00 
8,305.49 9,000.00 

25.752.16 25,8O{),00 
4,664.77 4,000.00 
5,993,84 6.000.00 
3,606.22 4,000.00 
5.950.01 5,900.00 

9::5.10 100.00 

130,242.20 1 

2,609.00 1 .93 2.573.597.00 

120,805.66 1.50.000.00 

$ OVER BUDGE.T % OF BUDGE.T 

307.66 101.8% 
254.25 104.5% 

0.970.24) 80,3% 
(1.918,16) 89,9% 

070.40) 96.6% 

(3.496.91) 93,$% 

(224.69) 98,1% 
838.66 118.2% 

(1.306,13) 91.3% 
82.23 116.4% 

(609.93) 98.1% 

(3.703.73) 97.00.4, 

8.274.22 155.2% 
09.03) 99.8"", 

8,255.19 135.4% 

(5,868,50) 69.1% 
0,00 100.0% 
0.04 100.0% 

430.00 186.0% 
0,00 0,0% 

(50.15) 90,0% 

(5.488.61) 80,2,% 

(1,547,32) 48.4% 
(403,48) 79.&..-6 

(19.11 ) 99.1% 
(118.50) 70.4% 

(2.088.41) 72.3% 

1.444.44 109.6% 
(694.51) 92.3% 

(47.84) 99.6% 
664.77 116.6% 

(6.16) 99.9% 
091.78) 95,2% 

50.01 100.6% 
(4.90) 95,1% 

1,692,20 101.5% 

36.284.93 101,4% 

(29,194,34) 80.5% 

PAGE 2 



~ 1:26AM 

02J08/13 

ACCRUAL. BASlS 

O'THER INCOME/EXPENSE 
OTHER EXPENSE 

650 . TRANSFERS OUT 
856· TRANS. OUTTC CAPtTAl..RESERVE 

TOTAL 850 ' TRANsFERS OUT 

TOTAL. OTHER EXPENSE 

NET O'r'r-IER INCOME 

NET INCOME 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & LOSS- BUDGET TO ACTUAL. 

.JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PRE-AUDIT 

JAN-DEC 12 BuDGET 

150.000.00 150,000.00 

150,000,00 150,000,00 

150.000.00 150.000.00 

(2.9, t 94.34) 0.00 

$ OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET 

0.00 100.0% 

0.00 100.0% 

0.00 100.0"", 

0.00 100,0% 

(29.194.34) 100.0% 

PAGES 



11:26A."-A SU?ER:rOR TOWNSHIP U'T1UTY DEPARTMENT 

02/08/1:3 Y·T·D PROFIT & LoSS BY CLASS 
AcCRUAL BASIS JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PRE-AUDIT 

OaM CAP. RES. S'(S, REP, RES. OEeTSrnV, TOTAL 
JAN·DCC'I2 JAN. DEC 1 1 JAN-OE:C 12 JAN-DEC 11 JAN-DEC 12 JAN-DEC 11 JAN-DEC 12 JI'-N-DEC 11 JAN-DEC 12: ')AN~DEC: 1 

Or<OlNAR'( [NCOMc./E'.;.::'?ENSE 
INCOME: 

400· WATER &$EY'IEn lNCOl!."ll: 2,704.20:3 2.559.990 2,704,20:3 2,559,990 
41 O· M£TER SAl...ES INCOME 13,065 6.74.8 13,065 6,748 
412· CONNECTION FEES lNCOME 250,9'13 52,450 250,913 52,450 
420· MtsCCLLANEOUS !NCOME: 11,748 10.753 ,1,748 
440· IN'T'E:Rl::sT INCOME 6,993 2.709 655 3,762 2,411 14,4$4 61.641 35,724 

TOTAl.. INCOME: 2,$5.479 253,('i?.2. 655 3.762 2,411 14,484 2,SS7.575 2,666,659 

GROSS PROFIT 2,7:30.688 2,585,479 253.622 62,935 655 3,762 2.411 14,484 2,987,575 2.666,659 

ExPENSE: 
550, WAT'EtR 8: SEWER PURCHASEO 1.708.526 1,533.302 1.708,526 1,533,302. 
600· PAYROLL ExPSNSES 650..518 643,:358 650.518 643,358 
611 • Bun.DING 8: EQUIPMENT ExPE:NSES 120,596 109,233 722,653 727.768 811.:3,249 837.001 
670· ornCR ExPE:NSES 130.242 100,'739 20.54$ t:30.:2A2 129,286 
666, BoNO ExPENSES 117.138 131,637 117,138 131,637 

TOT At... EXPE:NSE 2.609,862 2,:394,632 117,138 131,637 3,449,673 3,274,594 

NItr OrIDlNARV INCOMr. 12:0,806 190.647 {469,O31) \685,381) 855 2.762 (11.4..728) (117,153) {462.0SS) (£07,9251 

Q'n.!;:R INCOMElEx'?ENSt: 
OTHf:R INCOME 

800 • TRANSFERS IN 150.000 15O,COO 150,000 1 !;)Q,OOO 

TOTAl..OTHZRINCOME 150,000 ~50.000 150,000 1SO,OOO 

OTHER ExPENSe 
8S0· TRANS~ OUT 

TOTAl..OTHEFl ExPENSE 

NItr OTHs~ lNCOMe (1 150,000 

NltrlNCOMC (29,l9A} 40,847 (319,031) {S35,$Bl) 655 3,762 (114,728) (117,153) (462,Q9S} (607,925) 

PAGE 1 



11:27 AM 

0;2./00/13 

TYPE: DA"rE: 

CURRENT 
!NVO:CE 8/21/1 2 

TOTAL CURRENT 

'-99 
lNV01CE 
lNV01CE 
fNV01CE 
INVOICE 
INVOICE 
lNVOlCE 
INV01Ce: 
INVOICE 
lNV01CE 

10/16/12 
10/1/12 
10/26/12 
11/2:6/12 
11/26/12 
i 1/26/12 
12/21/12 
12/21/12 
12/21/12 

TOTAL. 1 -99 

>99 

TOTAl.,;> 99 

TOTAL 

NUM 

1385 

1394 
1391 
1395 
1401 
1405 
1412 
1414 
1415 
1416 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILlIT DEPARTMENT 
A/R· OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT. 1 61 ) 

AS OF DECEMBER 31. 201 2 PRE·AUDIT 

NAME 

RICHARD AND MYONG BUTLER 

WASt-rrENAW COUNTY' TAX RoLL 
JAMES VANOVER 
JAMES VANOVER 
A!;':BOR WOODS HOME COMMUNl'TY 
FAIRFAX MANOR 
SUPERIOR WOODS 
ARSOR WOODS HOME COMMUNITY 
FAlRFAXlV~OR 

SUPER10R WOODS 

MEMO 

UC PERM!T - 1 691 N. PRosPeCT 

2011 TAX ROw.... WRfTTENOFF lN2012 
WATER5HUT-oFF09/15/12 
FINANCE CHARGE 
WINTERIZE FIRE h'l"'.)RANT'S 
W!N"rERlZE FIRE HYDRAt.'TS 
WIN1'E:R!ZE FIRe HYDRANTS 
F!NA.NCE C}--I.ARGE 
FINANCE CHARGE 
FINANCE CHARGE 

DUEDA"rE: 

$/21/13 

10/16/12 
10/25/12 
10/26/12 
12/20/12 
12/20/12 
1 2/20/12 
12/21/'2 
12./21/12 
12/21/12 

OPEN BALANCE 

16.200.00 

16.200.00 

101.065.97 
100,78 

10.08 
420.00 

60,00 
60.00 
42.00 

6.00 
6.00 

101.770.83 

117.970.83 

PAGE 1 



Prepaid Expenses (Acct. 166) 
Month of: DECEMBER 2012 

unLITY OE:PARTMEJ'In'" 

.TYp<a I >CI.;;!a,t!'l};i'77;S 7,{ N!l'!1ib:e(;;' " a,m!'l"\,(e,n<L0r~,,cz· :: '. '>:.'MeIllO/I:::)q:!ense' 
BILL 04/19/12 XC2SoFJWARE '. .. SFP SOFTWARE MAI"'T. -0.5/ 1 2-04/14 
JE VARIOUS VAArous MAY - DEC. 1 2 EXPENSE 

JBILL 107/01/121 SUPERIOR Twp, GEN'L FUND .. ·IWORKER'SCOMP.INS. -07/12-06/13 
JE 1 VARIOUS 1 VARIOUS 1 JUL. - DEC. 1 2 EXPENSE 

IBILL 106/14/1217000503582IAMER.WATERWo.RKSASs'N IANNUAL DUES- 09/ 12-08/ 13 
IJE 1 VARlo.USI VARlousl J SEP. - DEC. 12 EXPENSE 

JBILL 1 10/04/12 025-531561JYLER TECHNOLOGIES IUBMAlNT.CONTRACT-l1/12-10/13 
IJE VARIOUS VARIousl INov.-DEC. 12 EXPENSE 

BILL 10/01/12 SV9042·121 MRWA ANNUALDUES-2013 
JE 1 VARIOUS 1 VARIOUS 1 

BILL I 10/10/12IZA13009456ISENSUSUSA 1 ANNUAL MAl NT. CONTRACT - 20. 1 3 
IJE 1 VARIOUS 1 VARIOUS I 

. ',: 

1 BILL 1 1 1 /01 /1 21 7751591STATE o.F MICHIGAN DEQ ICOMM. PUB. WATER SUPP. ANN. DUES·2o.13 
IJE 1 VARIOUS 1 VAFUOUS 1 

1 BILL 1 1 1 /2 1 /1 21 201300151MISS DIG SYSTEMS IANNUALDUES-2013 
IJE . 1 VARIOusl VARIOUS 1 I 

IBILL I 12/04/121 925790911ESRI IARCVIEW MAlNT. FEES - 20. 13 

~.I VARlousl VARlousL L 

IBILLS 1 12/20/121 ICONSUME:RS. VISION. DELTA & 1 EMPlOYEE INSURANCES - JAN. 2013 
IJE 1 VARIOUSL VARIOUSJ PRIORI'lY I 

,~ •• t66.Rr¢p!3iaEXp~flSeS . . 

Arnounr . <Balance"jLeltj 
$625.00 
($208.36) 

$416.641 16 I 
1 $8.333.82 
1 ($4.1 66.88) 

$4.166.94 I 61 
$295.00 
($98.36) 

$196.641 81 
$1.446.06 

($241.02) 
$1.205.041 101 

1 $575.00 
1 

$575.00 I 12 I 
I $1.524.60 

1 
$1.524.601 121 

$5.381.20 
I 

$5.381.201 121 
1 $612.88 

$612.881 121 
1 $800.00 
I 

$800.00 I 121 

1 $9.243.69 

I 
$9.243.69 1 139 1 
$24,122.63j 



11:28AM 

02/0S/13 

DATE 

CURRENT 
12.121/12 
12/27/!2 
12/31/12 
12/31/12 
1:2/31/12 
12/31/12 
12/31/12 
12/31/12 
12/31/12 
12/31/12 
12/31/12 

TOTAL CURRENT 

>0 
11/28/12 
11/28/12 
12/3/12 
12/11/12 
12/18/12 
1:2/19/12 
12/20/12 
12/20/12 
12/20/12 
12/21/12 
12/21/12 
12/21/12 
12/21/12 
'12/22.112 
12/23/12 
'2.126/12 
12/27/12 
12/27/12 
12/28/12 
12/28/12 
12/$0/12 

TOTAL:::' 0 

TOTAL 

NUM 

12-017 
Y06917 

408048 

265562 

123112964 
5-SClO-40000&01 
5-5004000040 1 

83586 
83585 
23238 

44636 
0139428869 
33059S900060 
5024571662 
1342237-lN 

287847000059 
5100605502.001 
5972360 
08625901 193 
31581661 
4-4706 
330595900078 
2-037-3541 000 'I 
1082772 
63489462 
09588 30305&0 1 ~2 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P - VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF DECEMBER 31 , 2012 PRE-AUDIT 

FT'LCON$TRUC'110N iNC. 
JACK DOHENY SU:P?UES 
KEITH LOCKIE 
Al.:s Cl..EA.NING SERVICE 
OlANARW!S 
RICK E. CHURCH 
MAGrc-WRtGHTER 
D1ANA RIV1S/PE:nY CAsH 

NAME 

AUJEP SUBSTANCE AauSE PRoFE.$IONALS 
YPSILANTI COMM. VTIUTIES At..J'THORfTY 
Y?S1l.At'..'1l COMM. Lf'nU11ESAt..rTHORfTY 

PAAHElJON TECHNOLOGIES 
PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES 
CONGDON'S Ace: HARDWARE 
A1..JTO-WARE;S GROUP (AuTo VALUE) 
AL WALTERS HEAliNG 8: AJR CONOmONING 
Ze:E Me:OICAL lNC. 
OTE 
RleOH AMERICAS CORPORA110N #2 
PoUARDWATER.eOM 
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 
orr 
E'TNA$UPPLY 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS. LiP. 
Mel WORLOCOM 
WRIGHT EXffiE.SS FSC 
AL WAt .. :rERS HEATING 8: AIR CONon10NlNG 
OTE: 
Yf'SllA'ITl COMM. UTIL'TIES AUTHORITY 
GAl..ETON GLOVES 
JOHN De:e:RE W\MDSCAPES 
COMCAS1" 

MEMO 

RS;PAIR OFWAl"ER MAIN ON MAcARTH:.JR 
PUSH CAM REPAIR 
MIL..E:AGE> 1 0-12/j 2 
ADM. Bl.DG. Cl..EA,l\llNG ~ 1 2/ 1 2 (4 WEEKS) 
MrL..E:AGE~12/!2 

MIL..E:AGE - 10/26-' 2/26/1 2 
MONTHLY FEE-12/12 
RECON,OF01/07/13 
RANDOM DRUG TESTS" BLANTON 8: FOSTER 
W/S PURCH..wR1VEROENO-12/1:2 
W/SPuRCH.-12/i2 

INSTAU...NEW UPS~MAINT. FAC. 
INSTALLNE\-'lUPS-ADM. BLDG. 
TAPE 
Epoxy 
SERVICE ON HV AC SYsTEM ~ MF 
FIRST Ato SU?PUES 
GAs 8: ELE::CT. @ 1756 RlOOE~ 1 :2/12 
COLOR COPlES~ 4TH/1 2 
CHLORINE COLORIMETER POCK£'!" H 
OFFICE SUPPUES 
G.A.S & ELECT. @ MAlr-."T. F AC. ~ 1 2/ 12 
METER GAsKET 
QUANTUM FrrnNGS 
OFFlCE FAX LONG OlST. ~ 12/12 
FUELCHAAGES~ 12/'12 
SERviCE ON HV AC SYSTE:M· MF 
GAs 8: ELECT. @ 1799 N. PRoSPECT- 1 i /12 
WATeR-ADM. BLOG.~ 11 + 12.112 
OVERALl..S 
ROCK SALT 
lNTERMET - ADM .. BLDG. - 1 2/! 2 

OPEN BN...ANCE 

3.783.50 
1,179.64 

49.95 
160,00 

2;3,31 
iSO.S8 
42.17 
17.99 
76,00 

127.20 
1 Ge.8672S 

114507.42 

536.50 
536.50 

23.88 
6.56 

273.00 
12.8.45 
134.76 
178.23 
406.27 
210.13 

1.840.74 
j'l.81 

476.54 
55.03 

385.29 
258.00 
243.04 

45.11 
53.45 

206.25 
70.95 

6,082.51 

120.589.93 

PAGE 1 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum 
To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Rick Church 
January 22/ 2013 
Bromley Park - Request for Abatement - Annual 
Utility Maintenance Fee 

When the Bromley Park Community Development Agreement was approvedl it included 
the assessment of a fee to maintain a non-motorized pathway. This pathway provides 
access to underground utilities and to one section of sewer pipe for additional cleaning. 

Attached is a copy of the invoice issued to the Bromley Park Community Association for 
the annual fee for 2013. Also attached is a copy of a letter to the Township from the 
President of the Association requesting abatement of that same fee. It is my 
recommendation that the Township Board waive the assessment for this calendar year 
based on the fact that the sanitary sewer pipe in question has been functioning well and 
has not required additional cleaning as had originally been antiCipated. 

/attachments 



ljlltnYfl~:t>,\InMUII 

Bill To 

575 E. Clark Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 481 98 

Bromlev Park community Association 
clo Mr. Palll Blasch 
10149 E. Avondale circle 
YpSilanti, MI48198 

P.D.No. '~l Terms 

Description 
.......... . .. 

Anl1t1.11 Utility Access Maintenance Fee· Prior 
Year's Amt. 
September, 201 2 All Urban COllSumers CPl· 
1.99% 

WWTr:· CUSTOMER COpy 
Y£I.l.DW· REMI'fTANCH Copy 
GRHEN' ACCOUNTING COpy 

Phone # Web Site 

734,,\80·5500 WWW.SurOEHIOR·TWP.ORG 

~.......... "'T UlM 
Qly I 

3.07<1.85 

E·mail 

Invoice 
Date Number 

1/1113 13·REG·OI 

Location 

Bromley Park 

3.074.05 

0.0199 61.19 

$3'136~~~J 
.. ~.-~"~~.-. .--

Total 

Paymonts/Credlts $0.00 ! 

Balance Due $3,136.04 



Bromley Park Community Association 
Superior Township, Ml48198 

FeblUary 15,2013 

Mr. William McFarlane Superior 
Township Supervisor Superior 
Township 
3040NOIth Prospect 
Superior Township, MI 48198 

Re: Annual Utility Maintenance Fee- Sanitary Sewer System 

When the Bromley Park Community was approved by the Township, an Annual Utility 
Maintenance Fee was agreed between the Developer and the Township in connection with the 
maiutenance of the Bicycle PathlUtility Access Road located on Towuship property south of 
the Condominium Development. 

The Community Association is currently in alTearS on the obligation of paying this 
AllIlual Utility Maintenance Fee. The Commllllity Association financial condition is 
directly impacted by the lack of complction of the Condominium pOltion of the project. It 
seems unlikely that any more Condominium units will be built in the foreseeable futurc. 
Requirements in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions on the 
procedures and limits on increases restrict the Association's ability to generate enough 
funds to handle the financial obligations facing the Association. 

Wethel'efore request allllual fees owed for 2013 be waived. 

Your kind eonsideration ofthis request will be most appreciated. 

Very truly YOUl'S, 

BZ/ARK C07OCIA11ON 

Paul BJasch, Tl'e~ 
10149 E Avondale Circle Superior 

Township, MI 48198 
Phone 734-481-0395 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphiIIips@superior-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734) 482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

To! 
From: 
Date: 
Rc: 

Bae1<gl'Oulld 

MEMORANDUM 

Request for Legislation 
Superior Township Board of Trustees 
David Phillips, Clerk 
February 19,2013 
Extension of the Priority Health Employee medical benefit plan, purchase of new health 
insurance plan and opt out of PA 152 of 20 II 

In 2012, the Township provided health care insurance to 23 employees, nine single, five couples and nine 
family plans at a total cost of $329,20 1.16. This total includes payment to five employees who choose to 
opt out of the Township health insurance plan. The Township has purchased employee health care 
insurance from Priority Health for many years. UnfOliunately, the premiums for the Priority Health HMO 
plan had increases of 15% in 20 II, 12.9% in 2012 and were quoted as increasing 20% for 2013. The 
Township can no longer afford to provide the same plan without requiring employees to make a 
contribution towards the cost of the plan. Tn addition in 20 I I Public Act 152 of 20 II was signed into law. 
PA 152 of 20 II limits the amount public employers can contribute towards the purchase of employee's 
health insurance plans. The law provides for an annual hard cap for 2013 of $15,525 for a family plan, 
$11,385 for a couple's plan and $5,692.50 for an individual's plan. In lieu of the hard cap, the law allows 
employees to contribute 20% towards the cost of the premium or the Board ofTl1lstees can opt out of the 
requirements ofPA 152 of2011 by a two-thirds majority vote of the Board. 

Based on the above, Township officials and staff began to look at other options to provide health care 
insurance to Township employees at a lower cost. The goal was to keep the Township's cost at the 2012 
level, provide a good level of benefits to the employees and limit the employee's contribution towards the 
cost of the insurance to a modest amount. We believe we have found a health insurance plan that meets 
these requirements, Blue Cross Blue Shield's PPO, high deductible health plan with a health savings 
account (BCBS PPO HDHP HAS). The high deductibles of$3,000 for a single's plans and $6,000 for 
couples and families result in a dramatic reduction in the cost of the premiums. The proposal is for the 
Township to contribute the deductible ($3,000 individual and $6,000 for couples and families per year) to 
every enrolled employee's health savings account and for the employees to contribute a modest monthly 
amount for administrative costs. Under these circumstances, the total cost to the Township for this plan is 
about the same as the 2012 costs for the Priority Health plan. Also, the BCBS PPO HDHP HSA plan has 
equivalent or better benefits as the current Priority Health HMO. 



2 

Accountant Susan Mumm has been very involved in the review of the various health care insurance 
options. She and other Township officials have met with Township staff to explain the options, including 
the BCBS PPO HDHP HSA. Township officials have requested feedback and comment Il'om employees. It 
is my opinion that most employees favor the BCBS PPO HDHP HSA option. 

The BCBS PPO HDHP HSA plan requires a significant amount of paperwork for enrollment. The 
Township's Priority Hcalth plan expires on February 28, 2013. In order to process the change from Priority 
Health to the BCBS PPO HDHP HSA, it is recommended that tbe Township rellew and extend the cUl'rent 
insurance plan with Priority Health for one additional month. This will allow the enrollment to be 
completed and provide for a stalt date on the new BCBS PPO HDHP HSA of April 1,2013. 

I have prepared three resolutions to fucilitate the transfer fi'om the Priority Health HMO medical benefits 
plan to the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO Health Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,000/0% Medical 
Coverage with Prescription Drug Coverage medical benefits plan: Resolution No. 2013-05 provides for the 
renewal and a one month extension of the Priority Health HMO plan in order to allow adequate time to 
complete the new enrollment into tbe BeBS PPO HDHI' HSA plan; Resolution No. 2013-06 approves the 
Township'S purchase of the BeBS PPO HDHP HSA plan, approves Township officials to take all 
necessalY actions to complete the Township'S purchase and enrollment into the plan and approves it to be 
offered to all eligible Township employees; Resolution No. 2013-07, approves the Township to opt out of 
the requirement ofPA 1520[2011. 

I recommend that all three resolutions be adopted by the Board of Trustees. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUI>ERIOR TO 
PROVIDE AN EMPOLYEE MEDICAL BENEFIT PLAN BY EXTENDING COVERAGE 

WITH l>RIORITY HEALTH HMO 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013·05 

DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

WHEREAS, as a benefit of employment, the Charter Township of Superior provides health care 
insurance to all full·time Township employees; and 

WHEREAS, the cost for the Township to provide the same health care plan to employees 
increased in 20 II by 15%, 12.9% in 2012 and was quoted as increasing by 20% for 2013; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reduce costs to the Township, during 2013 the Township investigated 
numerous options of providing medical insurance plans for employees; and 

WHEREAS, after conducting due diligence, Township officials and staff were able to locate the 
Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO Hcalth Savings Plan (HSA)·Plun 3,000/0% Medical 
Coverage health insurance plan that would provide the same level of benefits to the employees 
and would keep costs to the Township at about the same level as the 2012 costs; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reduce costs to the Township and provide Township employees with a 
quality medical benefits plan, the Chmter Township of Superior's administrative staff 
recommends that the Township purchase the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO Health 
Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,000/0% Medical Coverage with Prescription Drug Coverage medical 
benefits plan from Marwil and Associates L.L.C .. Farmington Hills, Michigan for one year to 
stalt on April I, 2013; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in order to allow time to complete enrollment 
and transition to the new BCBS PPO medical benefits plan, the Superior Chmter Township 
Board of Trustees does approve that the CUITent medical benefits plan, Priority HMO, purchased 
through the Hylant Agency, be extended for one month at a cost of $29,752, which is $4,986 
above the monthly cost of the 2012 plan year. Funds for this purchase are to be taken from the 
regular General Ledger numbers for health care insurance for each depaItment. Budget 
amendments will be made latcr in the year once we have finalized costs for the BeBS PPO 
medical benefits plan. 



SUPEJUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OIf SUPI~RIOR TO 
PURCHASE BLUI<~ CROSS nLUE SHIELD'S SIMPLY BLUE PPO liSA -PLAN 

3,000/0% MEDICAL COVERAGE FOR EMPLOYEES 

IlliSOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-06 

DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

WHEREAS, as a benefit of employment, the Charter Township of Superior provides medical 
plan benefits to all full-time Township employees; and 

WHEREAS, the cost for the Township to provide the same medical plan benefits to employees 
increased in 2011 by 15%, 12.9% in 2012 and was quoted (IS increasing by 20% for 2013; and 

WHEREAS, in order to reduce costs to the Township, during 2013 the Township investigated 
nmnerous options of providing medical pl(ln benefits for employees; and 

WHEREAS, after conducting due diligence, Township officials and staff were able to locate the 
Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue PPO HSA- Plan 3,000/0% Medical Coverage with 
Prescription Drug Coverage medical benefits plan (BCBS SB PPO I-ISA), which would provide 
the same level of benefits to the employees and even when the Township paid the employees' 
annual deductible, would keep costs to the Township at about the same amount as 2012 costs; 
and 

WHEREAS, as indicated in the Rate Quote, to purchase the BDBS SB PPO HSA medical 
benefits plan for one year and start on April I, 2013, the cost will be $195,128.00 for premiums, 
plus the Township will agree to contribute funds to each enrolled employee's Health Savings 
Account (HSA) to cover their deductiblcs, which results in an additional cost of $1 08,000 for a 
total cost of$303,128.04 for the year. This is a 1% increase over the 2012 cost of the Priority 
Health HMO plan. This is not an exact quote because when you switch to a new carrier, the final 
price are not determined until enrollment is complete, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, as recommended by the Charter Township of 
Superior's administrative staff, the Charter Township of Superior Board of TlUstecs does hereby 
approve the Charter Township of Superior to purchase the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue 
PPO Health Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,00010% Medical Coverage with Prescl'iption Drug 
Coverage medical benefits plan from Manvil and Associates L.L.C., Farmington Hills, Michigan 
as outlined in the Group Enrollment and Coverage Agreement and Rate Quote for a period of 
one year to start on Apri I I, 2013 and also approves the Township officials to take any and all 
actions necessary to execute the purchase; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as recommended by the Chmiel' Township 
of Superior's administrative staff, the Chill·ter Township of Superior will pay the entire plan year 



deductible for enrolled employees in the amount of $3,000 for an individual plan and $6,000 for 
couple and family plans, with these funds to be contributed by the Township to the employee's 
Health Savings Account; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FUKffiER RESOLVED, the cost of purchasing the plan may 
increase slightly from the cost on the Rate Quote. Funds for this purchase are to be taken from 
the regular General Ledger numbers for health care insurance for each depm1ment. Budget 
amendments will be made later in the year once the Township receives the finalized costs for the 
BCBS PPO medical benefits plan; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, the Blue Cross Blue Shield Simply Blue 
PPO Health Savings Plan (HSA)-Plan 3,000/0% Medical Coverage with Prescription Drug 
Coverage medical benefits plan will be the medical benefits plan offered for enrollment in 
medical benefits plan year 2013 to all eligible Chmier Township of Superior employees, with 
additional terms and conditions to be determined by the Chmter Township Board ofTrustces. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO AI)PROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO OPT 
OUT OF THE RESTRICTIONS MANDATED BY I)UBLIC ACT 152 OF 2011 

ON I)UBLlC EMPLOYER'S PAYMENTS :I<'OR MEDICAL BENEFITS I'LANS 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013·07 

DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2011, Governor Rick Snyder signed Senate Bill 7 into law, which 
created Public Act 152 of 20 II; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of 20 II provides for celiain limitations on the amount that public 
employers may contribute toward the annual cost of medical benefit plans that cover their 
employees as follows: 

• for plans beginning on or after January 1,2013, restricts public employers from paying an 
aggregate annual amount (hard cap) of no more than $15,525 per family, $11,385 per 
couple and $5,692,50 for individuals for employee plans; and 

• allows that a governing body may choose to implement a 20 percent employee 
copayment for the total cost of the plan instead of the hard cap; and 

• allows that by a two-thirds majority vote, the goveming body may opt out of the hard cap 
and 20 percent copayment required by the Act and not incur any penalties; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of201 I provides for penalties of withholding Economic Vitality 
Incentive Program Funds (EVIPF) issued by the Stale for public employers who fail to follow 
the law; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior has not received any EVIPF in many years; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board ofTl1Jstees approved providing medical 
benefit plans to Township employees at a cost that exceeds the hard cap and does not meet the 
20% copayment requirement; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, as reeommended by the administrative statT of the 
Chatiel' Township of Superior, the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees does hereby 
approve that for the medical benefits plan year starting in 20 I 3, the Township op out of the 
employer costs mandated by Public Aet 152 of201 I relating to the employer's payments 
towards medical benefits platlS, 



I .. , 
BlueCross 

• • Blue Shield "It' I Blue care NetwOO\ 
o "of M"<hlga<l 

New Business Check List 
for 

Fe<leraI Tax 1<:1 

1 1 1 _ r-I ..,---,--.-.,......--,---, 

L 

Nonprofit eorporations and indE'pendet'lt ticemees 
¢1 the Blue Cros:s and Slut) Shl.eJd Association 

Small Group 2-49 and ERS 50-99 

o Group Enrollment and Coverage Agreement (part A, B & C) 

o Group Reirnb"""""entAeknowledgement form 

o Premium binder check payable to SCSSM or SCN 

o Proof ot Federal Identification (if not pre printed on OWOR) 

o IJnderwriting roster 

o Enrollment forms (ECOS) for all enrolUng employees. Forms must be complete. Please ensure that dates of hire and signatures are included. 
Medicare and COBRA fields must be completed if applicable. 

o Waiver forms for full time employees not enrolling (Small Group Only. ERS groups may submit a listing of employees waiving coverage with reason for wailling.) 

o ERS Plan Sponso(s Certification Form (ERS Only) 

o CurrentMESC 1017 (Ouarter1yWa90 Detail Report) 

o Leasing Agreement with payroU invoice (if applicable) 

o Union Contract (if applicable) 

o Copy of final Rate Quote 

o Alternate Plan Agreement lIT applicable) 

o Multiple location survey (IT applicable) 

o Patient Proteotion and AIfordable Gare Aa!. Employer Group Pharmacy Insurance Camer Information Sheet (if applicable) 

Requested Effective Date c::TIJ I CITl/I 2 ! O! l! 3! 
':;rlQlllllUreotG~~utN'e,"" be""" of the Group and !he Group Heath Ran; _______________ _ Date: __ _ 

~~~~~ -~~=-------------------
Signature of Agent ~;"'¥?_~.::;;.",:::::. _________ _ Date: __ _ 

Coverage will begin on the effective date. contingent upon approval from BCBSMIBCN Underwrtting. BCBSMlBCN wiD send 
an acceptenee letler to the group upon approval. 

Page 1 of 18, New Busin= Cheek Usl2.s9, Apn11. 2013 

-, 

.-J 



I +. (W) Blue Closs 
- 61ueShield 
fj~ ¢r eo of Mlehigatr 

Group Enrollment and Coverage Agreement 
Terms and COnditions· Part A New Group 

Fede<aITaxld OJ _r-,,--, "'---'---"-1 --rl--"'--'II 
Anonp!'l.'lr.l~und:~rdentliCic'~ 
oj 1!.'IIO'8IW ~.and Sue S!'Ildd~ 

Blue Cross Blue Stje!d 01 Miehi93n (BC6SM) win provide health care oov""'ge to Memb<>rs, I.e., eligible _ enrolled through the group ide1'lti1ie<! below (Group) and participating in Group's employee 
""'IIare beneli! plan providing heatth benefits (Group Health Plan or GHP), subject to the te ..... 01 applicable_lOS and rid .... (~and Riders). BCBSM's administatiVe and __ 9 
requlre_, the Group MmlnistatiVe t.'luKIe (Gukle) and the loII:>win9 _ and conditions 01 the Grotlll Enronment & Cove"'ge Agreement consisting of Pm! A-Terms and Cond'l!Ions, Pm! B-<3ro"P 
Information. and Part CCovernge $election {Agre<m'lent}: 

1. Effective Dal<l; Plan Yea r. TIlls Ag~ will become e!fedive on the da1e eotabli$hed by BCBSM ("Effective Date") and only a1t .... ppflcable premiums are paid, and hill con!in<Ie unless termimted •• 
provided' in section 13. Coverage fs. renewable annually if Group contiN.les to moot eligibmty requirements. 

If Group entered into thi$ Agreement on or after January 1.2014, the GHP's Ptan Year, a'$ that tetm isdefirled in the Patient Proteetio1'l and Affordabte Cam.Act, as amended, and applicable regutatiotls 
(eoIledivel!l. 'PPACA"h 1.111. """ year peMod beginning on the Effective oate and ending one 1"'" (or leSS) later on the last d2rj of the month In-medlalel!/ pn><:edi'lg the month In which the E_ Date_ 
("Effective Date Month"). Each Plan Ycarthereaftershall begin on the first d2rj olthe E_ Date Month and end o""year later, 

II Group entered 1",,!hIs Agreomentplior!o 2014. the GHP'. first Plan Y .... on or.1ter January 1. 2014 ("2014 Plan Year") is the one year period beginning on the 1!rstda)' of the month in which GHP's 2014 
Renewal Date ( .. _ below) /3IIsand e3Chyearthen>after " 'R_ Date' is the designated da1e upon whi<:h Group """""lIy re""",,_e and onwhi<:h 8CBSM'sraic ro-<leterminatlon f<lrthe next 
al"lf'lUat coverage period' becomeseffeet:ive. 

~ 1I1e GHI" """ a Plan Ye.r that Is not _twith ttlat _ in the p~ pa"'Srapl1s. Group v.ili p_ noIiIy 8CBSM In writing either on the "'ffedlw Date or, If this Agreement 1M/IS e1'Itered into 
before 2014, "'!east six months before the earlier of (a) tho GHP's2014 Renewal Date or (1)) the beginning o!the GHP'$2014 Plan Year" Group1Mll notjfy 8CBSM at _00 days in '-01."1' change 
In'the GH? Pl3n Year. 

2.. Group as Agent. Fo r all purposes of this Ag.reement. indl.ding the payment of premiums. Group is agent for alt Mert'lberS. Notice by otto Group will satisfy any notice requirements of this Agreement 
and applicable Certificate. and RIders. 

3. Prem tum s. Group must pay all ptemitllTlS at least one--month in advance<>f the relevant monthly period. Group m!.lGt pay all I),remiums related to any retroactive adjustmenl$ expressly permitted by 
BCSSM"s Utlderwriting rule$. Refunds. or retroactive eredits of premium payments or retroactive additions<>r deletions of Members are not ot:llerwtse penn1tted under this Agreement. A!J premium rates 
are guarantee<! for the applicabte. benefit period then m effect excep~ for any govemment~ndated surcharges or subsidi6 and except if incorrect nates are identified for an area rated 9'fOIJP. In the 'latter 
case, 8CBSM wW notify Group in writing that the rates win be correc:ted on the next available bill. 90 days foI1owi~ re¢1liipt oUhe notice of ineol1"eCt rates. At: it's discretion. SCSSM may term'inate this 
Agreement immediately If premiur'l"l$ are mom than thirty (SO) days past due, with termination of coverage retroactive to the last date through v.hlJeh prerrnums v.oere paid in fun. 

4. Sigfbllity. In order to be a Member. an entOUed individwl must (A) meet the eligibmty requirements set by Group and'the requirements of BCBSM"s undeMTitin,g rules. CertifICates and ~idet'S. and 
Part B of this Agreement and (6) be either 0) a proprietor, partner orohareholder -ti managi'll GIoup'. business, or (i) a lull time aotive employee of Group wori<ing at _ thltty (30) hours per 
week or 17.5 to 30 hours per week, if that is the nonnat ~ for a ful; fll11e empbyee and 'such poftey Is applied uniformly among an of Group's ~ptoyees and without ~atd to health wtus--reIated 
factors. Deviation from 30 houJ'$ a week: requires prior approval aOO must be Il'lte<t in the exception area on Part B. Adependent of a Member shari also be deemed 10 be a Member if the dependent 
meeto tho requirement 01 (A) above" 
Group wanants that all enmiled indMdua:1s meet the abOve requirernentsand that it will not enroll any lneIigible individual. If an ineftgible indi";du:aI is enrofted. Group agrees to indemnify and: hold: BCBSM 
harm""" and reimburse SCBSM lor ali benefit payments made on behalf 01 suol1 individual and any judgmen~ settlement, costs, expenses and _ 3ItJ:>mey I_in 001. teetion the"""th. " 

Contin..oo on Page 3 
Group agrees with all terms as stipulated in this Group Enrollment: and COverage Agreement (Parts A., e s: 0). on the Enrollment! Change of Status Form. and in the specified Slue Cross Blue Shield of 
Mlel\lgan Heallh Cere CertiflOOle($) and Rider(.), 

Company Name 

S IT J? E R lOR TOW N 
---'--------...• 

Group Number. 

S H I J? 

SignalUr<a'Of"GrolJ" ExewtlYeon behan ol1lle Group and the Group Heal1ll Plan: 

Signature of6CSSM Rep""",.~~~~~=========~Ma:i O:od:.:-=== Signature of Agent""« S, 
Signature of Underwritl!rlGroup Administration: ___________________ _ 

Dale: 

Date: 

Dale: 

Date: L Page 2 of 1$ Part A. Apnl', 2013 --1 



I .!.iiI=~ 
YV·"-

An~U"""""of . Gr<iuPex..:;loitiOls F_ T"" Id 
the8lJeCrossBlueShieid Group Enrollment and Coverage Agreement IT] rU""'--J-'--'-l""'-I---r-r--j' 
~ Tetms and Conditions - Part A New Group - _ _ _.~L. --''------'----_ I 

s. enrollment Reqr.titements~ Group wiP offer the ¢:<:Nef3ge descn'be<l In Part C o1thts Agreement to all eligible individuals 3S described in Section 4. To continue coverage. ttJe rnmtberof eligibie 
individuals enro!le<l in a Btue Family Benefit Program (13tue Care Networ'k or Traditional, PPO, or any othel' program that BCSSM may establish) must at at! times -equal or exceed BCBSM ervol'lment, 
particlpation and undel"Nriting reqUirements. The Group agrees to pl'OYkle SCBSM'or bdeslgnee \\ith au information require<llo conduct an amual underwriting revit!!w and a payroll audit Under no 
circumstances will coverage be available it fewer than two eligibfe indiv'd.uaJs ate -enro:ted in medical eove~ and. if available, prescription drug coverage. A husband and wife may be enrolled as a 
group only if' a valid en'!;)Ioyeetemployer relationshlp exists and can be documented by RCA and employee income tlX'withhold'ing payrQU records; o'therwi:Se, they must be enrohed as a single commct 
(!w:> person or family). 

s. Eligibility Info rm ation~ Group'Shall provide UncI)' and accurate eligibii'ity information, inciud1ng MediCare status, and identify all porsons subject 't'() the Medlc::are Secondary Payer statutes and 
reg·utations. Group acl<J'lolMedges that BCSSM win rei)' upon the accuracy of an eligibility in1otmation Group provides, and Group wit indemnifY and hold 8C8SM harmless. against Ioss~ eIairn or action, 
indoding coS!$. penalties and ~ _mey f-. arioing In>m the provision of _ eligibiflty 1_ 
7. EI'IroUm cnt Applications. Pr.4ember applications for ooverage $hall only be submitted aeeordmg to BCBSM's procedures that are set forth in the Guide. Rehires and pefSOn.$ renewing tet'TT'lin.ated 
membetships will be enroDed .. new employe_be",. All appli<3ble premhms,ln::luding tho"" for any retroactive periods, must be paid before such person< shaD be deemed to be elIg;ible for 
cove::age. 

8. PA350C~lm$.Oisput&~ures. A Membe:rwho disagrees: INith hOw a daim was processed may take advantage: ofSCSSM's routine inquirypro¢edures.. A Mcmbe:rwhO 1$ $lilJ disRtlsfied rnt.tSt 
eXhaust all st_ of !he inte"",1 gnevaTlCO _UteS esta_ """,uantlo Part 4 of 1980 PA 3!iO (Met. 550.1401 .. seq .... mended)or, if the GHP i$$ubjed: to 111_ Employee R_ment I"",me 
SeelJrity Ao! or 1974 (ERISA), the _""'" established pursuant to 29CFR Part 2S6O, __ 09 othe1-rem_ A Mem"""."""- with the resulls of the intemal.gri"""""" procedures may 
be cntlt1ed to I"Cq1..tC$t an extemaJ review from the Office of F"lI'\anciai and Insurance RegtJation as provided in:2000 PA 251 (MeLA 550.1901 ct seq., as amended), O( may file sUit in a court haYi:ng 
jurisd1d:ion as set forth in section 12. Iftl1e GHP Is SUbject to ERISA. a,Member may also have a right to file a claim lD1der§ 502(01) of ERISA.. 

9. ERlSA F'Jdueiaries. t1 the GHP is subject to ERISA, Group or its: designee (other than 6C6SM) shall be the Plan .Ad~or of the GI-f? unde( ERISA and 'Shari ~ all of the 
respon'Slbi1if!es and aul!lo!ity of thai position incloding _ng compliance with ERiSA, preparing and dislributing summary Pia" doscriptions, and adllising aU eligible individuals of: ~) .""ffable 
benefils and any changes in _lis. (ill_nation of cowr.oge for any reason, Including the failure to ma"" any paymelll$ wh .... due. 3i'Id (ill) COBRA ,;gills. hny. Group delegates the 
!f>$ponslblilty and di=etlonary autI>ority to P'''''''''' and pay Clalrr!$lo BCBSM .. "Claims admlniSltator-and retains all otl>er respol1$ibilitles ..... duties tmder ERISA not specilicaBy deIeg3!ed to 
BCSSM. 9CBSM ogreesto a""""" such ~Iity and .uI!1ority, including any responsiliily il may have .. a "named fldtJdalY' ( .. defined under ERISA §402J for _ of its elaIms 
admirltstration duties, to the ~ that tJr'tdertneGHP and ERISA it meets tM definition of a -nat'f'Ite(! fJduciary~" Mi;. the: name<f ¢lams ad'ministtator. BCBSM'shall:have: the powerand' discretion to 
_.we the lenns of th" Agreement and 10 <Ietemllne an q-.tions pertaining toll1e adnlinlsntion. interpretation. and appIie3tio<l or this Agreement and any CertifiootO$ and Ride", tllal invoM> 
eligl~lIlty for benefits and the payment or denial.f claims. In addition. the partie$ agree that 9CBSM shall have the responsibility for _nstJrlng lhat Its dai..,. p_""", comply witI1 the 
Department of LabO(s Claims P_ deulibed in:29 G.F.R. Part 25&l and for handling afi levels of appeal. 

11h HlPAA Privacy Notices; Certtficat:-ion of Credfta:bte Coverag-e. SCBSM and the GH? are an "o1g3inized heaUh "Care arrangement'" with respect to ~ heatth information (PHI). 
as those wrms are deflned in 45 C.F.R. § 1G4..50. created ormceived by BCSSM'that refates.to indMduaIswho are or who Mave been parti~or beneficiaries: in the GH'P. BCBSMwW 
oomplywitl1 too a<lministra1lve reQ"",menlS\Jnder <l5C.F.R. Pans 160 3i'Id 1$4 and prepare and d_e Nolle .. or I'riva<y PTactiees appropriate for Gnlup lJnder <l5C.F.R.§ 164=. 
GI\:)UP shan maintain !he _ndality of any PHI that may be d_ by BCSSM. 

Unless Group otherwise notifies 8CBSM in writing, BCBSM will issue -certificates of creditable ~ge to termi~ Members as required by HrPAA and further agrees to respond to any requests 
for ttJeh certifICates and related inquiries. If appncab!e, Group vAn retain responsibilly fOr issuing: certif-cates of crecrltable coverage to persons entitled to elect COBRA no tater than 'Nhen Group 
provldeslhe COBRA notice 

11~ Licensee Status of SCBSM. This. Agreement is between Group and 6Ce:s M. an incIepeodent eorpor.ation f,censed by the Slue Cross and SlUe ShiekS AMociation (BCBSA). an 8SS<Idation 
of independent 6tue CrO$$ and BlUe s,,*ro Plans. to use the 61ue Cr'o$.$ and Slue Shield 0Ia1'M$ and service marks in Michigan, However, BCSSM Is. not an agent of BCBSA and, by entering intO 
lI1is Agreement, Groll{> agrees IhaI ~ made lI1is ~nt based S<llely.", its relatio<lshlp witI1 9CBSM or its agents. The Group l<rther ogrees thaI BCllSA " no! a party to, nor has any 
obliga!ions under this Agreement, and _ no obligations are c",ated or implied by this language. 
'12. utigati<Jn. Any suit arising Q\Jt or_ Agreement or any Cet1ibtes and Ride!$ musI be fiIe<j _n 2 years after lI1e "","",of adion arose and, _ pr"",mple<l by ERISA, _0 be 
brotJghlln a __ court or competent jurIodidlon. Under no _may Group, lI1e GHP, or a MemI>er me slOt before e:<h_ing the InIemoJ BCllSM-a<Irniniered stepo or the 
applicable grievance ~wre set forth in Part 4 of 1980 PA 350 referenced in $e¢tion $, Ho~r. exercising any rights under PA 350, as also deseribed in Section 8. shalf not extend the 2-year 
period In which any .... l may be filed. 

13. Termination. Upon thirty (30) day$: written~. either party may terminate this Agreement for any te$$Or'l consistent with applicable law. SC8SM may also terminate this Agreement as 
dHCribed In Section 3 aboVe. 

L Continued on Page 4 
Pase 3 0118 Part A, April 1.2013 .-J 



I +,'!t~ AtlIIlCependent ~ot 
Ihe Blue Cross Blue SI'ieId 
AssOOaIion 

~ITaxld ---, 

I I I - I I I Terms and COI'I<Ii1ions • con'!: 
Part A New Gro"p 

14~ AsSignment and Waiver. Neither ~rty may 3S$ign this AgreerT10nt 'Hithout the written permission of the «her party. Art:! assignment by Groupwithoul: SCSSM's VIIfitten permission shalt 
be deemed a voluntary termination of this Agreement by GroUP. ~ waiVer by a party of any breach of this Agreement by the other party matt not cOt1.\'Ititute a waiver of any $UOsequent breach 01 
this AQ1'eoement. 

l1'le GI'OUP 'IIIffl1 immediately notity BCBSM in writing of any Change In Control, any change in Group's name, identity, o.....net$hiP. or legal otgari2.ational stn.reture, any change in. or addition to. a 
location of Gn:Iup'spece ofbusi.ness, and any merger, combination. sale of assets, or tlthersimllar material ~ inwhieh GfoUP is invotIfed. For PI;II'pOSE';S otth4 Agreement. a "Change in 
contror _II be deemed to be an assignment requiring SCSSM'. co_ and SI13IJ me." an event·!<!SUItIng In ,change In lllebenelicial~lp 01 Group of 50% or more immediarelY allerllle 
event compared to one year before the event. "'Benefieiat ownership'" means actual OYmCrsmp Of the tight, directly or indited:ty, to control voting 1)OWeI' associated with owners1'li? intet'e$ts in Group. 

15. Exclusions. NotwithotaMing anything conlaine<l in this Ag"",rnent. 8C.lilSM .... hove no obl~ to GIo"" for any covorage net speeilie<j in IIIe applicable C<>rlif1CO!e and Rider.!, nor for any 
cr:Nemge that Group. in v.ttoIe or in part. oontJacts \Mth other earners to provide on behalf of Group. 1"be Group agrees to indemnify and .hold 'aCSSM hatmle:s$ agamst 3fr/ tOS$, etaims,. actions, and 
damages, ird~ costs and ~Ie attomeys' fees, that may arise from artj coverage not so p~ by BCBSM. 

1(;. Entire Agr_t. 1M Agreement, which, as delined, includes _A. a and C,logeIIlerwilh arrt attlclm>nts." the entire agreement be\Woen BCSSM and G!otl(> and supersedes alIoIher_menlS, 
oral or written. between the parties r~ding the same SUbject matter. 'this. Agreement may only l>e amended by W1itten document $lgn'ed by the patti¢$" provided. hOWever that 
thIs Agreement may be st'!'lended by 8CSSM upon 'Written notiee to Group in order to faci1.itate compUanoe with appllcable regulatory requiromon~ changes in regulations. or 
reporting requi'rements or data dI'SCIO'SUt'C provided such amendment is applieabl1e to all aCB$M Groups that would be 'Similarly affected by the regutation in question. 

BCBS'M witt provide thirty {SO} calendar days notice of 30nY such amendment and regulatory provision, unless a $horter notice 1$ necessary in order to accomplish regulatory 
co!"plisnce. 

Upon request by Group BCBSM will consult with Group regarding the regtJlatofy basts for any amendment to this Agreement as. a result of regu1atory requi'rements. 

17. Severability. If any provision of thiS Agreemer¢ is found invalid or tmeofon::eabfe, the remaining provisions. shaD remain in fud force and effect. 

18. Governing Law. This Agree~ is entered irrto in Michigan and. except as may be pre-empted by ERtSA. shall be construed: according to thee laws of Mie:higan. 

19. PhY$ieian Group Incentive Plan: n G!otl(> is experience rate<I, GIo"" acl<nowtedges that BCSSM or a _ Cross and Slue stield Plan ""'l' have programo wiIh provide", sueh as 
quamy improvement pl'Ogt31TlS'. incentkfe compel rsetion armngemerb, or ot1"ier $imiJar prcgram$ for which some portion Of the cost may be payable fl"()m ttleamotrnts. paid to pt"Ovlders in 
which IIIe provider is subject to performance or risk_ compensation. _09 but.not liMited to wiIhtloId$, t>onuoes, inoentive f"IYI'lOnts. provider CI1!<!iIs, and meml>er management 
fees. Often IIIe comperl$Otion .mount is determine<! a1\orthe medical......,., has been ()e!f<>m>ed and af!e< Group "'"' been _00<1. 

20. G""'PConversion. KG!otl(>'OC"'"""9"istJrJderwri!ten by BCSS~ stalelaw(MCl. 550.14100) reqWresGroupto notiIyany BCSSM __ G!otl(> ~ iscanee!le<loflhe 
right to <Onvert to BCBBM II"''''' corM!";on c""'etage, Thi. notice 01wt be"", __ fourteen (14) day< of the canoollation of Group I3CE!SM ~. BCSSM will provide !his gro"" 
eonversion option for thirty (30) days from the date oftermlnation of the subscril:)e(s COII'et3ge thtough GttIup. 

L Continue<! on Page 5 Po .. 4 of 18 Part A. April " 2013 .-J 



I +,;~~ An Independent li:>mae 01 
1M SOJe Cross SUe SI"ieId 
II$$OCiaIioo 

Terms and Conditions - con'l 
Part A New Group 

Fe<SeraJ Tax Id -- I 
I I I-I I IJ 

'21.. Rating Formula: Type. As Mown by cheeked box below, GroUP is either an area I3ted group undef the Nea Rating System (ARS) or an experienc:;e, rated gn:n.Ip under the Experience Rating 
System (ERS) under an EtlS Formula as identifed below, 

I);i! At ... Ratl!d Group: (50 or fewer eligible employees with 2+ enrolle<! medical ccntracts or mOl!> than 50 eligible employees, but less than 50 enrolled medical contraetsl 
Area rating is an underwritten. community rated 3l"'1'8ngement. No gains or IOsse$ llIIt4': reb:rned to or ~ from Group at l'T!:neWa1 Of' at termination , There are no at"IntJ:'af'9fOUP seWements. 

Experie""" Rat .. Group (ERS) 

o ERS Formula I (1,000+ EntOnod Modical Contracts) 

Formula I is an expe~.noo rat ... undemitten """ng.mont _. galm and """"'" are fully retuned to '" r~ from Glwp, 
Formula I includes an anntJal settlement 'Nith a Rate stabilization R<:SefV!e (RSR) account, i.e .• a cumulative account that includes t.he under'Mitlng galns/lo$se$, any amounts recouped 
from or return .. to Group. ony Inv_ in<:om. _11$ or debits. and charges fotaggregate st~ """""'lIO. W_, 
Based on settlement projedims. renewal rates may inelude a rate c.te-dit up to &1% 01 a positive RSR balance or recoupment of a ~ve RSR balarx:e .based on a graded seale. 
A refund cheek may be i$m.ted for up to' 50",(" of a posltIve RS~ batance with the annual $dte~nt If ill rate ~ \"laS not elec:t.cd. 
Upon termination of a Rmlula I 8m!1r'1gement. a f.nal settlement 'Mit be performed and tile ending RSR balance 'Nil be tuny returned to or recovered from Group.. 
When a Formula I group changes to a di1fetent,ERS formula or an Administndive Services Cont:ract (ASC) program. the ~Il RS,R balance will transfet to the new funding arrangement. 
PosltNelnegatwe RSR balances wt.8 be ereditedlreoouped tI'Ider the new ~ and may be amortized over a period of time 

o ERS Formula tt {not avaUable to new-groups and exfsting gtOUP$ that are not Fonnu:la rt) 

Formula 11 is an experience rated, underwritten arrangement, 'ItitIere gains and losses ate not returned to.or recovered from Group at termination. but they are considered v..tlen ca1eulating 
renewal rates, 

Formuta II iI'lcludes a n annual settlement with a Raie Stabilization Reserve {RSRl account 
sa$e<;1 on set6emerit projections. renewal rates my include a tate cre<S.it. up to5Q'%. of a pos.it'We RSR baJaneeorrecoupment of a negative RSR 'ba1at1C1e' ~ on a ~decI seale. 
A reft.tn<1 check may be issued' forup to 5CrJ(. of a positive RSR batance with the annuafsettlemertt ita rate CI1!Kiit'.vas not ele<::ted. 
upon termlnation of a FOTlI1UIa " .mIn9ement. posilive RSR bala<>:esa," not reNmed, and t_ ;. no reeo"""""" of • fIe!l'I!lve RSR balanoe, 
WI10n • Formtla 11 group chang .. to • dlf!erent ERS'_or an Adm __ os C<>nbact (llSC) progrnm. tI'Ie lUll RSR ·ba!aneowilltransfer to the new 1\lnding 
arrangement. Pos.itiVelncgative RSR balances wiD be aedited11'eOOt1ped underthe new arrangement and may be arnortize<t CHef a perlocl oUime 
When a RI group t<ansf"", to ARS and .... l>soqu>nIIy -= to an EtlS or ASC atl'angemerrt, BCBSM may cred'rtlre<:oup a pmmed portion of 111. prior RI positive/negative RSR 
balance. vA'\id'l: may be amortized over a period oUime. 
When a Formula n group telTl"linates 115 program with BCSSM and sub$equently reenrolls in any ERS or Administrative Services Com-act {ASC} program. I3CSSM may credit/recoup 
a prorated portion of the prior AI positive/negative RSR balance. 'YIIhictI may be amortized over a period o1time. 

o ERS Fonnula m (50+ EnrcUed Medical Conlr.lcts) 

RmnuIa til is an experience rabed, unde1'Wli:tten atrangement 'ItitIere gam:ancJ lo$.$e$ 3\'e' r»t rett.tme<I to or reeo~ from Group at r-enewat or at termination. 
No gains -or losses are returned to or tecovered from Group. 
There are no annual settlement accountings nor investment income credits or debits. 
There ;,; "" RSR account. 

The·above descriptions of the ARS and the -ERS F<>rmtlla~ a\'e' ~es only and are-not intended to be complete. A$ pr~ noted, ~ under this. AgJeCilietlt.ls subject to the terms. of 
applieab'" Certlf""""" and Riders. SCSSM's a_ and undelWliling ""'JUif-, tI'Ie <l<lI<!<:. and the terms and condiIions set lorth in _~, The RSF! p!OVis;ons arep~rt 01"'" 
o~ rating proceduresllled wInl and approv .. by tI'Ie state I"""",n"" Commission<:r, 

22. Status Changes Reques1$. Group _ that any etigibility_ $IO!u$change$kreq"""ts are con:rpIiar<wIIII and permissible under aPPliCablesta'"and IWemI law, in<:ltlditlg P?;.t;;A, 
and 3gR!es that ~ ",11 only request eligil:>illIy and oIotus change req._ that a'" ~ wInl and ""'''_ under appIic:abIe state and _I law. inotuding P?ACA, 

23. Compliance with Law; Penalties. Group agr&e$ to abide by aD appbbte state and federal taw. including but not limited 1:0 PPACA. Any ~ exciM taxcz. orsimilarehafges rPenaltiesj imposed: 
on Gn>Up '" BeesM lor the lail<Jre of elII1erto compIywlnl P?ftCA shatt be aIIoca1e<l between BCSSM and Group on. basis proportional to the respedive _ o!the parties wiIIt respect to such faitJre. 

In the OV\\!ntthat BCBSM pays any portion ofll1e Penalties for _ Gmup was """",nsibl •• Gmup shatt indenmily and hold seSSM _ against 10$$, claim or _. indud,ins COSIS. ponaIIles and 
reasonable attomeyfees" arising from Group's-1ailIJre to pay stich Penalties. 

L Continue<! on Page 6 Page 5 of 18 PartA,Aprill,2013 ~ 



1+,. ,== of"'_ 
AA 111depende!1! Li::ensee d 
1I1e BIle Cross Blue $tieId 
AIsocia!ion 

Terms and Conditions· con'! 
Part A New Group 

Fedoral Tax Id 

[IJ _ Ir-r---r-r-.---r-'--'II 
. , 

24. Group Oisel~ure of Other Coverage Vendors.. Group agrees. that. to the extent that SCSSM does not provide to GriP's participants an "essential health benefits.. .. as defined' by PPACA. 
Group shal idol1tify for BCSSM aU !hose vendors ('\lendOm'") that are also providing _al _ benefits to GHP', partioipants. tl10 bene!lls the Vetl(I"", are pr<widing ., 1Ilem, the number of 
participants receiving SUCh 'benefits. and the' cost sharing amt.ngemems for such beneIts, 1n addition. GroIJ:p $hat c:au:se iI:$ office:$., d~rs. employees.. and rep~t:ives'tmd V~ndor"s Offlcers, 
direct""', ~, and repr.",nto&",,,., fully and timely """""rate with aCBSM and pr<wide a with the necess3t)' Info"",~on tor ecesM to (a) determine the """"c! meO",,1 1= tatio (MI.R) and 
makl! stiCh otter deI __ .,.,.'" required by PPACA w;rn reepec!to tl10 GIiP and (b) """"" its compliance and that 01 the GHP with PPACA to the ..tent 6CSSM is obrogated to dO .. by law or 
by contract. This infonnation -... but is not limited to. soci<>l =rily ~ or other fonm 01 govemrrenl_ rumbers of each GtlP pa.rtieipant. 

Group authorizes aD Vendors to. and shan inform the Vendots in Group'seontradwith them that they must, e&ctive on the beginning ofGroup's first plan yeaton or after Jantl31Y 1~ 2014. disc:loseto 
acSSM on a daily basis all dams data forthe e:s:sential health benefit{s) forGHP participants-that they possess so that scaSM may properly determine 'Whether the maximum out-of-poocke:t amount is 
In compf'lance with ??ACA. 

25. Other Data Requirements. Group agrees __ to provide to BCSSM all data reasonably necess3t)' for BCSSM., comply with the requirements of PPACA or other .p!>'""ble fed.",' or_. 
_law. Such data in<:!udes, but is not n_ to. data needed to comply _ any ~ or other requirement of I'PACA. e.g..ll1e employ ..... share of any premium and soeisl security and 1l>x idrilicalion 
ntlt'rlbers. Group certifIeS that ift fails to provide aD the data in the manner ~ and if it has. provided such infon'nation to. SCBSM in ~ to a preW;>us nsquest. then Group shalt be deemed to have 
eertilied to BCBSM tMt such 1_ previously supplied _eolfOd and ean be relied"""" 
Group and Group's Vendors win maintain rekwant books, record$., policies. pnx::ed\:n'eS. intetna:i prad.k:es, and/or data. Jog$: nmting to this: Agteerttellt in a manner that permits nMew for a period of sevet"l (7) 
years (ten (10) years in the"""" 01 M~ _cIions) a!!erthe "",,"'!!on oflhisAgmement I'\IIth ",,,,,,,,,IlIe"l'lOtiee and during uoual b!.lsinKs hours, BCBSM. orils d~ third party (with 
approplia!e conr<fcentiality obl1gall>ns). may audit those ____ .. poIicios,proeed""",. internal proc!jc .. , _data k>g$of Group _ its V_, ... lOOcw;a;y., ~ _Iions_ed 
to the imposition of any tax .. and fees under PPACA or other fed"",' or sI3te laws and to."""" compliance with this Agmement an<I any applieabl. led_and """" lows. GfOIl1) shallcooperatewlth BCBSM 
in all reasonable respects in connection with: such audits. 

BCBSMs fa~ure to deI:eot. failure" notity Group of _no or failure to require Group's _ of any umalisladoly pr.ae!i""" does not _e GfOIl1) of its responsibility., ",mply with thl< Agreement 
or apptrc:able law, does not constitute acceptance of such prac:tice. and does not constiI:IJte a waMer of BCBSM's enforcement rights under thi$ Agreenleit orapplicable law. 

If Group tonduc:ts. or contracts to have condtlt:ted, an internal audit or review-of the services performed. under any agreement with BCBSM. Group snaD"j)roVide SCSSM with a eopy otsuch audit or roview _in thirty (30) daY" of ac6SM's written requeot This .pplles to audits/reviews perfonnod by Of at the reqlleSt of any Ied"",r Of state ragutalo!y agenci .. of 8CBSM """"""'. The..- 01 an independent 
:audttor by Group to conduct an internal aUd'lt of Group does not predude BCBSM from condudlng an audit In ~witn the ten'n:S contained hen':in. 

The pl'OVi$ions of this Section shall SU1'\Iive the terrnirration of this Agreement.. 

26. Group Hea!lh Plan Type; Medi<:at !.os. R.~o Rebate; Att."tation. Co"""""ntly _ the signing oflhis AgJeemenland each renewal. Group will provide BC6SM _ • written ""rtlI<:ate in form 
and substance _ry to 6CSSM eertif!ing 1o ac6SM whelIlo,lhe GHP is "" ~ pIIIn. a ..",.fede ... ,_ ..... '.tal pion .... an ERlSA-<!xelTll>l _ pIan.lf Group ill an erus~mpt """"" ptan. 
Group will provide BCasM with an _ in form and...-nee _dory 10 BCIlSM, "",vidinS wrilten ..........,. that medic:alloss ~o "'batee. ~ any. will be used forlhe _of then am",' 
_ .. in. manner """"dent _ 45 CFR §158.242(b). 

Z1~ Grandfather Status; Women's Preventl"te Care ReJlglous Exemption. Group.acknowfedges and agrees that unless a written certifieate of Group's ?PACA grandfather status and indemnity m form 
and ... bstanea salisladoly to ecesM ,""",,-y provided to BC6SM by Gfl>IJ!> or, for. Group new to 6CBSM as of JarMlry 1.201"3 ...... "",_to and ~ by 6CSSM~wiIh lhe 
signing 01 this Agreement. Group will be ~ n~ for all~. _nding anyolher provision. Gmupo of 50 or less emploY<"" will be treated as non-graJ Idf.thered for an 
PUI"pO'Se$. 

In addition, Group acl<nowledges tMtlhe health ca", """"rages pr<wided ., ils Sruollees will !neIUderec:ommended women', prevonlive health..,.,ices Without cost sharing (as required by PPACA) untess 
;! (i) is. g13ndfalllered gmIlp _ plan tha! has not provided such cO'Ie!age or (.) quaflfi .... either an _ gl1Xr,>hOalth plan or one eligible for tho temporary $3fe _ <mder PPACA and has 
pr<wided a ce<lffieate., thateff<lct In form and ..",_ satisfactory to ac!lSM. 

L Conlinued on Page 7 Page60f1S PartA.Apn11,2013 -.J 



I+." ,== '11.,,1 .QttfJW.,aI't 

An Indep9ndert U:ensee oj 
!he 8iJe Cross llIue StneId 
Asso<:iaIion 

Terms and Conditions -eon't 
Part A New Group 

Federal: Tax Id 

CD - I-r-~.---r----'--'II 
. . 

28. Rerord Access. Group wlll momin adequate op<mWonal, IIl'Ianoial and adminislra!lve records, contra<:Is. books, files"'; _ documentation <fote<:!ly or indirectly ",_10 the performan<:<> 
undertaken by thiS Agreement (oo'~ ..-10 as "Roooo:ls'). Such Records at a mini"""" shall be suffiCient Ioenabl<> BCS$M to enforce ito Os'hto """" the As~ todelenn"" _er the 
AgTeement 1$ being perfonned by Group in aecoro._ with oW_I<> laws,lII1d for BCSSM oompliance with laws as may be related 10 performm:e tII'lder this Agreement. R<=>rds a lSi) includes bUl is not 
limited to any reoord. tho! pertain to any asp"'" 01 d3ti report"" to the Depatlment of lieallh.,.; Human SeNieeo or tho! pertain 10 ",bale payments made and oalC\llated under 45COde of Fede!al Rogulations 
Part 158, "'issuer Use of Premium Revenue: Reporting and Re)::)a%e Requirements" indudi~ but not limited to all ad.I:rinistrative and r;n:ancial books and records. 

<lcoup agre<:$ tho! 6C6SM.,.; GovemmentAuthoritiaswm t>avethe lighllo access..udlt, copy, evaluate, andinspe<:t Re<:O!ds and_ 6C6SM and Govemrnent _ties _ the IighlIo ao_ all 01 
Group personnel, ~ taeilities, equiptMntand """'PUt"'" and _ oleeIronic,- to inspect, copy, .... iuate and audit G""",'. _ utlder the Agreement orwhieJ1 _ to lilly aspect of 
data repo"",, to llepam>onI 01 Health and Human SetVices orlhat pertain to _te payments made and _"" under 45 Code of Federal Regulations Part 158. 

<lcoap will proWl. ilT1lTlEl<llale notice by telePhone to be followed with written notice within three (3) b_ <Ioy$, of r<>e:eipt of any non-routine reqtIO$I fo>m any Go,emment _lily for _ and/or access 
to Group'. personnel, premises. "'_, equpm.nhnd eornputen> and other eledronle sY*ms. Group WI! provide BCS$M with ~ of an Re<:O!ds inspe<:te<I, eval ... ted, and ._, indtJ<fin9 but not 
rl!Tllled ., an Records Ol_h any Government _ty made copies. 

Th.!etms of thiS Section \WIremaln in effect fQrthe longer ofwn ye""llom (i) the t<>nninalion of thiS As~ (ii) oomp!etion of the audit. or (iii) SIJCh _time fl'ame as reqUred by fed .... 1 orSlat<> law or 
• GovemmentAuthorily. 

2:9. Summary of BenefItS and Coverage ($BC). This provi::l;lon applies only where Group and GHP are not exempt from federal sse rules and regutations. SCBSM and Group agree to the foJIowing 
respons.blities for crealion and cfistribution 01 SBCs: 

ecSSM Responsibilities: 

1. Creation. seSSM wI[ create an sse br each of Group's applicable SCBSM ~ges. 
2. DistnWion, BCBSM shan provide Group with.n sse for .ppllCable <lcoup coverages as follows: 

G""i1> Quotes. BCBSM will provide the.pprlCable secwith. Group quote to <lcoup ono G""i1>'$ Agcntasthe case may be, upon ~w"'", G""i1><>rG""i1>'s Agent~" 
quote from 8C8SM. w_ Posting. BCBSM will post Group sees for .ppfical>le acSSM _erage to G""i1> S~ Agent Secured, and Member Secured SeM:es websi""'-

Renewal. BCBSM -.ill provide Group, either 6:eet!yor through G""'P" Agent. with a renewal paokage containing the __ adclress to a_ awlicable sees for BCBSM ccverages. 
Upon Request. SCSSM will, upon requesillom a participant or _1OIaIy, provide him/herwith the sse for the coverage in which _ is enroned. BCBSM will provi<le G""i1> with 
applioabl<> sees for SCS$M _os upon Group_. 

3. sse Update. ecBSM wilI_ly update Group sses forapplicable BCBSM coverages following a ohanlie in BCBSM eoVe1age or in the eonlelct of. Notice of Material ModIti<:ation aflecting a 
previously 1=<1 SBC for 6C6SM coverage, 

Group Responsibilities: 

,. Dissemination. Group shan be solely responsible tordfsseminating an eied:ronic: copy (via the internet Of otherwise) or a paper copy of the 3'PprlC3bte sec to participants and beneficiaries (Including 
p""""",lIees) in a mannercompr .. nt with (oj the EI!lpIoyee Retiren..,rt 1n<:ome SeCUlily Act (ERIS .... as amended, Wapplioable: (1)) all the requirernentl> of Section 2715 of the F'ubli¢ HealIh_ 
Act (l'HSA) 3$ added by Seetion 1001 01 POACA; (e) lilly awlicable regulations impleme"ting PHSASeetiorl 2715 oodified in the COde oll'e<lernl Regulations: and, (d) any ~ guida_ 
reg.roing PHSA Sedion 2715. The eiI1o!Im$!anee utldorwt>i<:h Group shall prtMde an SBC 10 participants and __ , within the time permitted by law, include but may not be r.-nite<l to upon 
request. appl'n:aIlon. open ..,."nment, renewal, special eorollment, and ohanlie in _e between application and .-dale of """""ge. 

2. 0elive<Y" Agent. G""i1> »greesthat if a has an Agent for renewal, BCSSM ",ndeliver the sec to Agent oIeetroni<:al1y or in print lonn. and such delivery to the Agen' wilt be delive1y to Gre"". 
3. U_ Information. In ad_ .fthe next renewal year, within the tlrne period designated by BCBSM, Group ShaD provide BCBSM with aU necessary benefit information Ix> ..,.bI<> 6C6SM to 

provide G""i1> a Wlicable saCs a. required by thi$ Agreement, 
4. Updated SBC with NotiCe 01 Material _. Group agTeeS!hat ~ wiD p<ovIde an updated sec Ix> itt; pa11l<:iperU and beneficiaries in _nee with the requirements set lorth in the_os 

and reguations """"" there is a Notice of_ Modi_. 
5. Notice of Failure to Deliver, G"",p wm nollly 6CBSM immediately nUails l<>deliverlhe sse to perti<lpanls and __ 
6. Correction of Known Violation. Group 3ll'ees that itwlll_ any kTIown __ 01 the sac Nos as soon as practicable ~ it has inIoITm!tion l<> do so; and, ff ~ _ no' have the infollTlSlion 

ncressary10 make the ""rrection, communicates withpartioipants and ben_ rega!dlng any _ and take steps to p __ violations. 
7. Eleetrcnlc DisItibution ofSBC. <lcoup agre<:$10 promptly ~ ~ Group Seeured -.. website by 'IIsl!!ng _.com"'; completing the registralion p"""""'- Group conoents to and agrees 

that deliveryol.ny app!leable sec by BCBSM may be thlOugh GI'OU!>'s Secured SeM:eswebsite. BCBSM will provide a prirt oopy of any aoo_IeSBC to Group free 01 eharge upon 
requE$!. SBCs posted by 8C6$M 10 Group's SeetA'ed Services _it. \WI be updated as req<>red and pre\'iou$ v_ns may be ",moved by BCSSM. 

L Continued on Page 8 Poge 7 of 16 Port A. April 1 , 20,3 -' 



r +.,;~ An In:Iependen! li:ensee of 
!lie BIJe C<ws: ElitJe $llieId 
Asso<iaIion 

Rod«aI T"" Id --. 

I I I - I I I Tel1Tl$ and Conditions· eon't 
Part A New Gronp 

S. Gn>up lnIemal _I w.._. Group agrees that ~ ~ provid<l$ porti¢iponls and ben. __ in an._ rnea.um to SeesM SBCa 1hrough Groop'. ;,,"'mal intr.anet Of by slmJW..,.m 
that.1edronIe ""cess ""n be to a -read-only" sec but in a readily a_Ie form which can be retained and printe<I, and hI tt will timely po.t updated Sse. as may be provided by BC6SM and to 
tirneiy remove previ¢us versions Which have been updated. 

9. Group Reeeipt of Sec. Group ael<nowledges hI sse. for applicable BCBSM coverage have been proy;,jed either prior to or eon~ with BCBSM'. der!Ve!Y of this Agreo"",. for signalt#e 
by Group. 

10. I_tty. Gn>up shall indemnify and hold SeesM ha",,1eu againsl-' _ or aotion,lnolucfrng costs, 1"'''''_ and .... _ ottomey f ..... -ns from Group's failure to deliver the SBCa 
as de$cribed above, 

11. NotX:e of Material Moc1fficatlon. Gtoup has sole responsibility to provide written notice to enrolees of atr;l material modi&:::atiotl in Cll"lY of the terms ofthc plan or o::werage: that Vi'OUkI affect the content 
of the SSC, that is not !elected in the most recently provided Sac. and that OCCUI'S othe:rthan in connection with a renewal or reissuanee of coverage, and Group agrees that such notice Wid be 
provided not taterthan SO days priorto the date on which the motflfieation wW become effeetive. 

30. C_ym..,... SlueCard Pn>gtam. E>hlbi! 1 _ to this Agr .. ment __ the 61ueCord Program available !mug" the ecBSA. If the BCBSA revises the disclosu", in Exhibit 1, 
6CBSM ""II give Group not;'" ""Ill a new E>h;o~ 1. wh.,h will atl!omatically l><leOme port of this A~t sixt¥ (60) days ."'r notiee t>as bOOn g_. 

L C .... llnued on Page 9 PageSof18 PartA.~ 1.21)13 .-J 



I+,m::~ 
of """""" 

AA Independent lica"s;e of 
II1e Blue Cross Slue Sti~d 
~ 

Tem1S and ConditlOl'ls - Part A New Group 
Exhibit 1 

Feder.lITaxld 

[JJ -1'-"'-"-'----'--'-1]-' . . BlueCard Program 

I. Out..,f-Area Services 

BCBSM has 3 variety of relationships with other BlUo Cro$$ anc1lor BlUe Shield tJcensees-referroo to g-enerattt 3$ "1nter"Plan Progralm,'" Whenever Membel'$ 3CCe:$$ heal'thcate services 
outside the geogr.aphie area BCBSM serves, the claim for those services may be proee$SCd t1'IrOt.lgh one of the$e Inter~ Progratn$ and presented to BCBSM for payment in 8¢¢Ordance 
with the rules of the Inter..flJan Programs policies then in -effect.. T'tte lrier--PIan Programs avai!able to Members underthis Agreement are described generally below, 

Typiea!ly. Members. when aecessi~ care outside the geogra;>hic area BCasM $e1Ve$T obtain are from healthcare providers that ~ a contractual agreement {i.e •• are ~ 
pl'ovidel'Sj with the local atue Cros:s andior Slue Shield lJc~ Ii that other geog:a:phi;: area ("Host BSuej. In some lnstances, Members 'may'obtain care from f't01'loPartieipating heatthcare 
provkfers. BCBS:M*s payment pradioes in both InstanceS ore described belOV{. 

A. BlueCard® Program 

Under the B!ueCardil!) Pr~ram. ~n Members aeee$$ covered healtheare :services within the geog.raphic :area served by a Host erue, ecesM win remain responsible to Group tor fulfiBing 
BeSS M's contractual obligations. Howell':f. in accordance v.ith applicable Intec'~Ptan Progtams policies then in effect. the Host 6!ue will be responsible for providing $\J¢h services as 
eontr.ac:ting and handing $ubstantlally a n interactions with its participating heatthcare provlden:, The flnaneiat terms of the Bk.leCard Program are described generally below. Individual 
circumstances may arl$e that are not dlrectty ¢OVered by this descrtpton; hO'INClver. in thOse lnstartees. our action wiU be consistent with the spirit of thiS description. 

Uability calculation Metllod Per Claim 

The caleolation of the Mern}::)ef's liability on daims for eovered heaI'thc:are services p~ tlTough ttte BlueCaro Program will be based on the lower of the par1icipating healthcare provide(s 
bilie<l eo..-cred eharges: or1he negotiated price made available to BCBSM by the Host Blue. 

Host Blues may use various me-thod:s to cletermine 3 negotiated price, depending on the tenns of each Host Sk!e's healthcare provide!' eontraets. The l"lOgQtiated prico made avaiabre to 
BCSSM by the Host Blue may teprescnt a payment negotiated by a Host Blue with a h~ provider that is one of the toUowing; 

(i) an actual price. An actual price is a negotiated payment without any other inereases or de~ or 

(Ii) an estimated price. An CS'tiImned price is a negotiated peymert red~ or in<::reased by a pereerrt:age to take into aeooul'it oe:rtaln payments negotiated with the provider and othet claim
and non-da~iated transaetions. Such t:am;aetiol"l$ ~ include~ but are not imited to, antl..ftaud an:! abUSe recoveries, provider refunds not appf'.ed on a da~itie basis.. retrospcdive 
settJements, and perfonnance--related bonuses or incentives; or 

(iii) an average price. An ave:.r.age price [s a percentage of bU1ed eo~ eharges repr~ !he aggregate payments negotieted by the Host BIae with al} of its healtheare provk:fe.MS or a 
similar dasslfieati:)O of its -pf(Widet':s: and other d3im~ and non-eIal~ tr:ans:actions. Such ~ may include the same O:tle$ as noted above: for an C$timated price. 

Host B!ues using either an estimated price or at') average price may. in ac:eordanee with Inter-PIan Pl'ogr3.m$ polleie$. pn)spectNety increase or rodr.x::e sUCh pri~ to corred fot eveT· or 
underestimatioo of past priecs (I.e .• prospedive adjustments may'mean that a current price reftec;t$ additional ~ or credit$. t-or claim$: already paid to ptI)Vldersof antieipated to I';)¢ patd 
to or received from providCl'$). However, the arnolI'lt paid by the Member is a final prlee:: I'» future price adjt:tS.tmertt win result in !oereases or deeresses to the p,ricing of past claims. The 
6lueCard Program requires _the price ""bmlUed by a Host Blue to 6CBSM is. fmal price ~e of any Iihre adjtJslmen ... based on the use of estimoted or a_ pricing. 

A smaU number of states require a Host SkJe either (i) to l,J$e a basis for determinmg Member liability for covered healthcate seMce$ that does not refted: the entire savings. realized. Of 

expected to be reafrzed. on a partic:ufar claim or €ii) to add a surcharge. Should the:State in V'ihich heaJthcare services are accessed mafldate rlability c:alcuIa:tion methods that differ rrom the 
negotiated price methodolQgy or require a surehatge, BCBSM wouk1 then c:aJeulate Member liabfty in accordance witb applicable: Jaw, 

L 

Return of Overpayments 

Under the BlUecarn Program. recoveries tom a Host Blue cor Its participating healthcare providem (:3n arise in '$E.!Vef'31 ways. includmg, but not lim-led to, antj..ftaud and a.bu$e recoveries. 
healthcare providerJhospitaI audits. credit baiance al;Xfrts. utilization review refunds, a1!1d ~ed refunds.. tn some~ the Host Bh:e will engage a 'third party to assist In ideRtiffieatlon or 
conectlon of recovery amoll'lts. The fees of sueh a thlrd' party may be netted ag:aimt the~, Recovery amounts ~ in this way .,.,U be appfied in aeeorctanc:e \\>ith appllca.bIe 
Inter-Ptan ?rog.r.ams p06cies. 'Whieh generany require correction on a claim-by claim or prospective ba.-sis. 

COI'Itinued 01'1 Page 10 i'age90f1S PartA.ApriI1,2013 -1 



r J!.,== T. ,,1.1-
AnI~!.icenSeeof 
'Ile SkJe Cross Blue Stield 
AssociaIion 

Terms and Conditions - Part New Group 
EXhibit 1 

Federal Tax id 

[IJ _ 'I "'-''---'--'--''-11 

B~ Non..partieipating Healtheam Pl'Ovidel'$ Outside ecssM"s Service Area 

1. Member Uablrlty Calculation 

Bluecan:t Program - con't 

When covered healthcare services are provide<i outside 01 SCBSM"s serviee area by non-pal'ticlpatitlg ~ provk1ers. th~ amount($) a Member pays for such setViees .... generaUy be based 
on either the HOISt Slue's non-participating he:a:lthcam provider lOcal payment lOr the pf'ie1ng 3nangements required by ~ea.ble state law. In theJoe sftu:atiol'l$. the Member may be responsible 1101' 
the difference between the amount that the non-participating healthc:are prov1def biUs and the payment ecSSM will make for the covered services as set forth in this paragraph. 

2, Exceptions 

In, some exception cases. SCBSM may pay e1ams from ooo..participating healthcare providers outside Of SCSSM's service area based Oft the pl'OYldets bitted charge, such 3$ in ~n:s Whe~ 
a Member old not ,have: masofI3:ble aeoesc to a partic.lpal:q provider. as detet1'Air!ed by SCBSM in SCSSM's sole and ab$Ol:ute d"retiQ'l't or by apptic:able state I<.!w. In other exception c:ases, we 
may pay such a claim bMed on the payment we Vi'Ouki m* if BCBSM ~ paying a non-partieipating provider iMide of 6CBSM'$ service area. as described elsewhere in thi$ Agreement. whete 
the Host Blue's correspond·jog payment v.outd be r1'tOre than BCSSM's ~ area non-partic:ipating provider payment, or in our sole and absolute clise1etion. we may negotiate a payment V'lfth 
such .. provider on an exoe-ption ba$is. 1n any 01 these exoeptJon situ.ations. the Member may be responsible for the d'11ferenG:e between the 'amoUl"lt that the ~cipating healthcare provider 
bills and payment BCaSM wilt make for the covered $O"'_ as set forth in thls paragraph. 

L Page 10'" 18 Part A. April 1, :2013 ..J 



I+~~- New Group - Part B 

GJ'<>u;>Exe<' lOitials 
~ 

Li 
Fod...t Tax 10 Number 

[0 - ~I 1-'1-'-1 '-j-'-1"[1 -, 
~~Ulb.rt.""'II~.1I.r~lI:!tM!:I r- o!:hi:.::tuUo~ltI'1dnl..c:Gh!tik:J~1OtJ ---------------------------, m Ai Ii 1 r[rrT IIIO(jl 1 iT!"' 1 I ICia) II! IscssMIINT I I 1··0 W~ IJ I 

Leasing Company Acronym Leasing ~pany Name I 

0·· . 1] ···1-" ElfectiV Date ill llil I I I I I .. Ll nLL J ... J I I I n ..U_I • 4 I 1 I 2 0 1 3 
Company Name 

I slul 1'1 EIRI II 01 RI I TI olwl NI sl HI IIr;rl .. LI_[1 Ll1l UPhooolE41-~-161 01 9 1:1 
Physicat Address Ceun1y 

I I I I ... r I I I 1 1 I I I I I I I I I 1 I 1 I 1 I ,,--,, W I-'-rA l--rs ,---ra I-rT , ::-r. I N-Y-' A-r-, w'-j'--rr;--... '----'0 
City Slate Zip Code 

fYTp[STi!L IA I NIT I I I I I I 1 II I , I I II M I I I r-14'--IS'-ll-'-I--r9 !--'SI_1 I I I 1 
Primary' Narure Of B",,1ness 

I I J J I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I L L .. LI nO I IJJ 1 I II I I I I I 1 
109 U$4M$$ As y 

DBA I STU , 1'1 E 1 RJ I r 01 R I IT 1 0 I w IN Is LaliJii I II 1 1 1 1 11 7 13141 -1418121-131814121 
Cheek here 1 this group Are you el.l1Tel>lly in banl<ruplcy? De you hlM arry leased employeeO? Does 1111$ 9""'" have _. 011" ..... or -... located at cII>er phySIC3! I<=!iono? 

1$ ERISA ",em>! [ 1 [ 1 Y.. ..H1'I<> ( ] '''' H'1'l<> ! j y" J..!'NQ ll'y=_ multiple """"""_ 

~J~:F~;::ni- ~~ba~~~~~~ I.Locai.N~ ,,~~ ~, . ..I.~emat:_~. . . . . . . . . , .1 

Local Representalivo Name 
~"" I Employer Monthly ContribUtion: 

A. to be ctigible fotecverage 3tl employee n'II.l$twork a minimum of SO hOu:r:S per week. 

Retiree Group: 
:Is there" surviving 
~coption? 

[IY., [IN,,j 

Medical [jS r j% ,.~ 

Dental [jS [j% .. ~ 

IT,*" [J.LU% .. ~ 

6. EJlglble Dependent coverage witl be effective Ort date of e~. e.g., S,X:lllse. newborn, if \l\lritteo notification is received mthin 30 days thereof with bining p,rorated. 
~~~" --

ro cards win be mar1e:d 
directly to the subscriber 
unless the box below is 

- If after 30 days, coverage wilJ be effective.at group's next annual r®pening date. 6CBSM COde BeN Code 
C. Newly hlred full-time. or part-time employe .. who _ fuD-time are 10 be effeellv<> on the 1 st biDing foIlov.lns 

[]30 [J 60 []90 eaie<ldardayo of employment. «:heekone) ched{ecI. 
OR Other, emer appnopriale BCBSMIBCN code selected from page 1 of !his agreemont: • , "~.. 

O. Empioyeoo hi"'" ",th." active BCSSMIBCN ~ may_to tI1I$group_"'9""Itoabovc schedule (!tem C,abovel. Mail to group [ 1 Yes 
E. Exceptions: I 

==~~:;::~::~:;::~::~:;::~::~~::~::;:~:::;::;:~~~::;:::~:;i~,.~.~~~_=,:_~i::~:::;i.:::.:r~_:A~_;r~~~==;:::~====~== 

L..... __ 

L Page 11 oflS PartB.Al>riI1.2013 



I~.== ~ ~ ~~~NGtwcIk 
N", ___ ><""""",_"""",., 
m!:tiOSI~~~:mel ... c~l\~ 

New Group - Part B 

,G"""Ps:.oCl"IiOls Federal Tax JO Numbet m _ ,.---'-,-1 1-'1--;-1 -'-1-'--1 "I 1 I 

I ~,. ~~-~- 1 

' Imi= llCBSMBO' c-,gc? [ 1 Y .. [ 1 No n I I I I I LJJ -\ I 1 I I i 

I J>tMou, em;.,. BCBSMiBCN ~""'i", Date 1 

f

' n-l lXU J 1 1 I LILLU I I I I CD I CD II I I I 1 • 
_ . ' Workers Com Information 
\'l<><*= CompConicr 

,I I II I I I I I_LL L1J_LU r I I 0 I 1 I I 1 I I I 1 1 I I I 1 I I 1 'I 
I 

Worl:.crs C¢mp polie)r Ntnn:bcr Worl;(n Comp ~ D:Ile , 

o I I I II I II I IJJ_I I IT! IJ [J]/[J]/[J] 
BiDinlZ C<mtact Information 

BlilinS'ConlllC1i'" f"m;t NMrlC Last Nm:rx: Bilting Phone Nwnbcr BiIling ConI.oet .. lob 't'ttlc I 

I I I]]]]] I III I I I ! I I I I I I I I I I IOJJ-OJJ-OIlll I 1111 I[JJJ~ 
Bilfmg. .. ~ll" i:!thet tkm Physic:1l A~ Billing: .~ Coanty ~ 

[I lLI_L! I I I '10 I I II I It 1 I I 1 I 1 r-TI 1:"-"'1-01 -r-I ...-, r--TI 1----'-1-01 -r-I ...-, ,...--,II I 
City Stme Zip Code 

IT 1t] I I I I L_I I I ILL L IILn CD r--.-, I--r-I -r-I .,----" I-I I 1 , I I' 

Administr.>.tiv. Contact Information 

fn'rItctTe l rBJ I I 1 I1J I I I I I IEEfrEffi~llllli<dmiiITrrl 1 1 III 
'M:JiJ.ing ~'1 Mailing Addtc:ss CQUrlty 

1 1 I 1 I \ I I I It [--I LJ I IIT1]_ Lll-n Ir-TI--'-I-'[ -;-\ -,-\ r-rll~---'--'L-'-I -'--1 "IJ
I
, 

city State zip Code 

[] I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I DID OJ I I I 10-0-' I I 'I 

Chief Exocutive Contact Information I ChiCr'2xewti'lC,_~,F_Nm:ne lAUtNamc ~.~.- .... --.-..... --·-·······--~&~ive·s ~ N~ber 

II I I lULL LJJI I I ILLl I I I I IJJI1Dll-OJ]·r-r-1 1 Ir-r-ll I 
L.,_ 

L page 12 of 18. Part B. Aprll1, 2013 -.l 



Grwp Execlt!1'tials Federal Tax rD Number ITJ _ ,-,-,--r---r--r---,--, '+~!;E-
N __ '_' .. ,,~' ..... r_ 
d·tti09IQo.~:md91\.e~ I'~ 

New Group - Part B 

Tbe person.namedbeJowhasfulJ Jegalatdhority.1<>;execBte,ag~<>11 behalf.of your company_d is ·3!I'Ib<>1'izIld.:to.de~ale;access in 
all of your grolfp'S 'irfform3tioll'ava.1able·tlunugb:olJr1Nebsite. .. 

Name 01 Prineipal 
AdministratoryolJ wsh to 
appoint ("",Id be seII'); 

First N:::tmc :t...'Itlt Name 

I ~<'I~dc(jritaCtEmaillnfo~nfi:>T",cOrdUPdates 

L 

Chief Exeeutlve's email 
address: 

Biling Contact Person's 
email address: 

Adminisnative Contact 
~rson'$ email adcIress: 

I I I I I I I-TTl I I I I I I I I I ITT I I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I . : luLl II I ITm .... I I I I I I L ILL I I I I I I 

Page 13 of 1a Part B, Apn11, 2()f3 

I 

--.J 



I - - . Blue ShIeIcI 
Federal Tax Id -, • .. W BlueCross 

Vi .. :tf:. 0 ~ 01' Michigan 

A t'lQI"'\;lf0I11 <:()(pOf"$tiort "tndii~1 Ik(lonSQV 
ot tho' 61uo Cr«$tlf Ilnd GIlX' sniotd ~ia!joo 

New Small Group and ERS - Part C 
Simply Blue, Healthy Blue Outcomes, and 

Community Blue SA, 4A, & 12A Grour:>;Execloi\jats 
OJ-I I I I I I_L] 
R"'lUested Effective Dale 

Group Name (Fun Legal Name) 

1 s 1 u 1 piE IRr-1 IT-I 0"-1 R-'I -'-1 T-rl o-rl w--rI-rN I-'S I---'H Ir-.ili'l'-p'--_'-U-'-.. -'-I-rL-rJ--rl-rj-rJ-,[r-_.,,! J 

o Plan SA 
Community I 0 Plan 4A 
Blue o Plan 12A 

Deductible 

$250 
$500 

$1,000 

20% $1,000 
20% $1,500 
20010 $2,500 

o Group Number rn I m Ilr-U"'~"'ul-rJ---'31 
D. J I I I 1 I I II I I I 1 

Options 

I v-;:o I ~:~ o OVSO (SA & 4A only) 
. $20 $150 o OV40 UC40 ER250 

$30 I $150 (l2Aonly) 

H!!J!Hln!: Rewardl Benefit Plan 

Healthy Blue i 0 Healthy Reward 250 (ERS 

Outcomes i 0 Healthy Reward 500 

o Healthy Reward 1000 

Simply Blue i 0 SB 500 

D'SB'iWO' 
",,/. "',m';;m~;_M:-'~";"' 

o SB 1500 

tJ'SB:250Q 
OSB4000 

Simply Blue 1·.·.O~~ii500 ...... . 
HRA '3 SBHRA2500';'" 

o SBHSA 1250/0% 

Simply Blue I.LJL~.t>Ii~~~:~~~!r: 
HSA 0 SBHSA 200010% 

SBHSA 3OOOfO"~ 

L 

20010 
20% 

20% 

$500 20% 

$1,500 

$1,250 

$2,000 

$3,000 

$2,500 $201$40 i $1501$250 

$2,500 $201$40 $1501$250 I Not Appficable 
$2,500 $201$40 $1501$250 

:%f'50> ;'; SB 25() & 500 

$2,500 $20 •. d.' 00V20, Spec40, UC60, ER150 
$150 I OOV40, Spee60, UC60, ER250 

0$1500 Copay Max (ER$onIy) 

$SO $150 I SB 1000,1500,2500 & 4000 
OOVSO, Spec50, UC60, ER150 
OOV40, Spee60, UC60, ER250 

OOVSO. Spee50, UC60, ER150 
OOV4O. Spec60, UC60, ER250 

Not Appr.cable 

Page 15 or 18, Parte, April 1, 2013 -1 



I .. 8lueCross 
Blue Shield 
of MiChlgan 

New Small Group and ERS - Part C 
Simply Blue, Healthy Blue Outcomes, and 

Community Blue 3A, 4A, & 12A 
Gr""P'Exec II'l~ials 

Federal Tax ld 

1 1 1 _ '-1 --,--------r--.---,-,-,--, 

A nonprofit COrpDrntiol"l tiU'ld'~nt rtcensee 
01 tho aJUQ CrO""...!; ond Stun $ttlold A:to$lOdo.tfon 

Page 2 - Con't 

I Optil>nal Riders 1'I>r 
All Plans 

i 
Spending Accoonts 

o Cos! SMring Requirements 
(Upper _"""'" Only) 

o Mental Health Parity 
(REQUlRSD1orgroup$witb 51 or moroemployOe$ 
on payroU indudIng :$9SOrmI: and J,Wt tlma. Net 
avaIbbleto~wittJ 1eww::rt:l1an 51.) 

HeaIthEquily=l' 
o HSA 0 Umited Purpose HRA _IthEquily .. an independent 

company thai prollidos financial o HRA 

OFSA 

OOCFSA 

o umlled PuIpose !'SA oervIces ttl 6/"" Cross Blue Shield 
o FSASAQ ofMirogan~ 

o Exclude Voluntary Abortion 

r Ct>Ofdilla!i";:' of Benefits: COB1 1 00+: 0 other COS form must be 0lI!lIehed I 

"I 

~ 

o Statements I>f Prior Deductibles Included 

NOTE: Waiving Medical (Freestanding) dentallVis,' dor Underwrltlnlt ADDrovai Gro",,_~ - , , 
-----

Vision 
I 

I IIIIm lI§l2n 012-12-12, BVFL o 24-24-24, BVFLE I 0 Freestanding ! 2+ 

I 611l" v","", ChoIeeSM (Voluntary) 012-12-24, BVFLL, BVCS101$25 I VISion ro. 
----

I Oed_ Annual Max 

I Blue Dental o PPO Plus 50150150 $0 $800 5+ 

o ?PO Plus 100180150 0$0 0$501$150 $1.000 5+ 

o 1"1"0 100/80150 (80160140) II:J$()" 0$501$150 0$1.000·0$1,200 0$1.500 (" required lor 2-4) 2. 

o 1"1"0 100180150 (50150140) 0$0 0$501$150 0$1,000 0$1.200 5+ 

o EPO 100180150 0$0 0$501$150· 0$1,000"0$1,200 (" required fOr 2-4) 2-
o 50% Ortho (lifetime max malches annual max, not available with PPO Plus 50150150, requires 5 enrolling) 0 Freestanding Oental 

Voluntary o 1"1"0 Plus 100180150 o PPO 100180150 (80150140) o EPO 100180150 
10+ :)1 (<10M not apply 10 pups .o-nroll&(l 

o Waive Wamng Period (Proof.otprlor~~~~) o 50"Ai Ortho with $1.000 max 1rtv<>IUntlUy det'!tli ptioftc 10/'1/11) 

Prescription Drug Preferred Plans o Blue Advan1age RX 
0$51$251$50 (RXCM) 

o $51$251$50 wlo RXCM (ERS only) 
Optional Drug Riders!!! dnJg plans: 

0$11$351$70 (RXCM) 
o $101$60 (ERS only) o Exclude Ufes\yle Drugs (PD-XED)+ 

Ill! $10/$401$60 (RXCM) 
o PD-XED-MHP. 

0$151$301$60 (RXCM) 
RXCM 111 ~MAC, Prior {RSQUIREIl rorgroups with 51 O1'more~ 
AUt:hoti:I:atio~Therapy. 90 day retait2x on ~tllndUd1og se:l$o=I and parttim6. Not 
copay anc! MOPD-2X JIMIIiInbleto groups. with feoIMeor tM:n 51.} (~ 

0$151$50150'" (RXCM) $70 minlSl00 max 
Pt>.XEb.) 

I .0 $201$60150% (RXCM) $60 minlS1 00 max 
+ Not available wIlh Heallhy BI"'" Oukom..i 

L_ 

L Page 16 of 18. Part C. April 1. 2013 --1 



I at ¥ BlueCn:>ss . B BlueSllfeld 
~ Blue care Network 

e 4) tJt M'lcl1igan 

~~rnilial. Federal Tax ld -, 

[IJ-I I I 
-'''''''-'''''''''' ''''''-''''''''''' New Group - Part C (can't) oltllo 61uoCmss WId SI'oo$hiold ~ 

Complete the applicable section for al/ New Business or previously unenrolled 

I Total GroUl> Census Medical Enrolling Medical Not EnroDing Dental EnroUment VISion Enronment 
I Total Enl>JQyees: I I I I Bille I I I I Other. I I I I enromr,.:1 I I I Erronlng: I I I I Enrolled· Active: 

OIherJSegment: I I I I 
!<lentify Segment 

Other! I ~I lneilglbfe • Part r nne: I I I I le., UnionfNI-MIP I I I I I I Segment: 

Identify segment: Identify Segment: Identify segment: 
Seasonal: [-- I I I ~6.mer.1 I I I 

COIIRA:1 I I I COBRA: I I I I 
Eligible Employees: I I I I COBRA: I I I I 

Retirees: I I I I R_s:1 I I I .. Note: EnroWing ptus Not Enrollfrg segments ! -=I I I I equal "EUgible Employ_', Segments nat 
Retirees: I I I I enro!lfng (je UnionfNH'INP) captured in the 

waM1g~lnTD Hases: l 1 1 J Hoses: I I i I "Not EnroU'mg" section are still COU1'ited 
towards -determining group's rating 1:y'pe. 

. 
. For BCBSMlBCN Managing Agent Use Only 

Effecti.... Date: 
0 0 1 2 0 3 

Sales 0!fIee Code: Control Code: 4 - - 1 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 

Bilfmg Cycle Oate: 
0 1 

Moil Code: SIC Code: 
9 1 1 1 , , , , , , , , , , , , 

Rate R"""""" Oate: 
0 0 1 2 0 3 Territory Cede: County Code: 

8 4 - - 1 0 1 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 

Inven!oJy Dote: C1tmer Code: 
0 4 - 0 1 - 2 0 1 4 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 

Group has a Retiree Segment? MACQntact Phone 
Person: Number: Dyes DNo 

~mments: 

Rating Type: o Reform o Non Reform DSO-99ERS DERS DASC 

BCBSM 50 to 99 ERS Only - Group Authorizes PHI release to: 

L 
DAgen! o Consultant DTPA (Authorization letter required) 

..J Page 17 of 18. Part C, Apn11, 2013 



I 
... ¥m::= tl ~ BIIIe<:areNetwork 

4) ~ orMChip 

Federnl Tax 10 

I I I _ Ir-,----r-'---""--:TI' 
Non?101ll~rI$e.Odin~~ 
Ollbc 8luo ~ 3f'Id Bi:.lC" Shiald A~a1ion GROUP REIM.BURSEM.ENT POLICY AGKNOVVLEDGEMENT 

G-oupName SUP E RIO R TOW N S HIP 

By signing this document, Group agrees that deductibles, coinsurance, and copayments under 

• Simply Blue 
• Simply Blue HSA (may be paired with an HSA only, to which the Employer may contribute) 
• Healthy Blue Outcomes 
• BlueCore Plus 
• Community Blue Plan 19 
• Community Blue Plan 20 
• AD BCN plans, except: 

- BCN HRA is aHowed on BCN deductible products 
- BCN HSA can be paired with an HSA account, to which the employer may contribute 

• Any BCN prescription drug cover:age 
• Any BCBSM prescription drug coverage', except Rexible Blue plans (where prescription drugs are integtated with the medical deductible) 

• applies to groups under 100 only 

will not be reimbursed by any third party administrator, any employer- funded reimbersementarrangement or any fully-insured plan (whether 
employer or employee funded). Rules for Flexible Spending Accounts (FSAs): EmpIoyee-funded FSAs are allowed for all plans. Employer 
FSA contributions of up to $250 percontmct are aDowed, with the foRowing exceptions! BCBSM's Healthy Blue Outcomes and BCN's Healthy 
Blue Living and Healthy Blue Living Rewards. 

G roup understands that fail....., to adhere to this agreement could !'eStI1t in Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan or Blue Care Network taking 
either of the fOHowing actions! (1) refuse to renew the group's coverage; or (2) tanninate the group's coverage. BCN may adjust the premiums 
for the coverage. 

GroupDeQ$fon·Mal<er~9naM"e ___________________ _ Dme _______________ _ 

Group Decision Maker Name (Printl ________________ ---,;::-__ 

BCSSM Group numt>erlsuflixes; 6CN Group numberlsubgroups/classes __ :r-l-'>D=<._?2-L ___________ _ 

As agent of this group, in addition to the statement above, I also certify lhat I am not offering and will not offer any oflhe above described reimbursement arrengemen\'s 
forlhis customer when the customer has purchased one of the above plans. I understand lhat failure to adhere to this certification can resuit in termination of lhe agent's 
contract with 6CeSMI6CN; nonpayment of commissions; or other penaliies idenIiIied by 6CSSMl6CN. 

Agentsign,.c.~ /' 
D~ __________________ __ 

Agent name (Print) D JVIVI:? l,;;Sdt: Lcl-,C 

L Page 1a of la, Group Enrollment & Coverage Agreement· S6, CB & HBO, April 1, 2013 

"I 

.-J 



Simply BlueSM PPO HSA - Plan 3000/0% Medical Coverage 
with Prescription Drug Coverage 
Be nefits-at-a-G lance 

The Infosmation In this document Is based on BCBSM's current Inletpretation of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA), 
Interpretations of PPACA vary and the federal government continues to issue guidance on how PPACA should be Interpreted and applied. Efforts 
wUI be made to update this document as more lnformation about PPACA becomes available. This BAAG is only an educational tool and should not 
be relied upon 3slegal or compliance advice. Additionally, some PPACA requirements may differ for particular members enrolled In certain 
programs, and those members should consult with their plan adminlstratofs for specific details. 

This is intended as an easy-to-read summary and proVides only a general overview of your benefits. It is not a contract Additionaillmitations and 
exclusions may apply, Payment amounts are based on BCBSM's approved amount, less any appllcable deductlble, copay and/or coinsurance. 
For a complete description of benefits please see the applicable BCBSM certificates and riders, if your group is underwritten or any other plan 
documents your group uses, if your group is self-funded. If there is a discrepancy between this Benefits-at-a-Glance and any applicable plan 
document, the plan document will control. 

In-network Out-of-network' 

Member's responsibility (deductibles, copays, coinsurance and dollar maximums) 
Note: If a PPO provtder refers you to a non~netw()rk provider. all covered services obtained from that non~network provider will be 
subject to aoolicable out of network cost-sharina - -
Deductlbles $3,000 for a onewperson contract or $6,000 for a one~person contract or 

Note: Your deductible combInes deductible amounts $6,000 for a family contract (2 or more $12,000 for a family contract (2 or more 

paid under your Simpi)' Blue HSA medical coverage members) each calendar year members} each calendar year 

and your Simpty Blue prescription drug coverage, (no 4th quarter carry~over) (no 4th quarter carry~over) 

Note: The full family deductlbte must be met under a 
.-.~ ... ~ .. -.~."' ............. ~ .. *.~.-............ --~.---- ~~-~~---.--.---.~ .. ~.-~ ................ ~-... ~.-.~ .. -.. 

DeducUbles are based on amounts defined annually by the federal90vernment 
two-person or family contract before benefits are paid for Simply Bille HSA-related heallh plans, Please call your customer service 

~ for any person on the contract, center for an annual update, 

i Fixed dolia, copays Based on prescription drug copay rider Based on prescription drug copay rider 

~~insurance amounts 

selected selected 

! Note: Coinsurance amounts apply once the None 20% of approved amount 
: deductible has been met. 

Annual colnsutancelcopay dollar maximums 
$1,000 for a onewperson contract or 

Noto: YOUt coinsurance!copay doUar maximum $2,000 for a family contract (2 or more $2,000 for a one-person contract or 
combines coinsurance/copay amounts paid under members) each ca!endar year-

$4,000 for a family contract (2 or more 
your Simply Blue HSA medical coverage and your appUes to prescrlpUon drug copays members) each calendar year 
Simply Blue prescription drug coverage, 

Lifetime dollar maximum None 

Preventive care services 

Health maintenance exam - includes chest X-fay, EKG, 100% (no deductible or capay/coinsurance), Not covered 
cholesterol sCI'eening and other select lab procedures one per member per calendar year 
Gynecological exam 100% (no deductible or capay/coinsurance), Not covered 

one per member per calendar year 
Pap smear screening laboratory and palhology 100% (no deductible or copayfcoinsurance), Not covered 
services one per member per calendar year 

Blue Cross Blue ShIeld of Michigan is a nonprofit corporation and independent licensee of tr.e Blue Cross and Blue Shield Assoclation, 

.. Services from a provider for which there ]s no Michigan PPO network and services from a non· network provider fn a geographic area of Michigan 
deemed a "low~access area- by BCBSM for that partfcular proyider speCIally are covered at the jn~network benefit revet Cost-sharIng may differ 
when you obtain coyered services outside or Michigan. If you receive care from a nonparticipating provider, even when referred. you may be billed 
for the difference between our approved amount and the provider'S charge. 
Simply Blue PPO HSA - Plan 3000/0% with prescnplion drugs, MJ\ Y 201 1 



Preventive care services, continued 
Well-baby and child care visils 

'

I, Adult and childhood preventive services and 
immunizations as recommended by the USPSTF. 
ACIP, HRSA or other sources as recognized by 
BCBSM that .re In compliance with Ihe provisions 01 

, the Patient Protection and Affordable Ca." Act 
, Fecal occult blood screening 

Flexible sigmoidoscopy exam 

Prostate specifiC antigen (PSA) screening 

Routine mammogram and related reading 

In-network Out-of-network· 

100% (no deductible Of copay/coinsurance) Not covered 
• 6 visits, birth through 12 monlhs 
• 6 visits, 13 months through 23 monlhs 
• 6 visits, 24 months through 35 months 
• 2 visits, 36 months through 47 monlhs 

Visits beyond 47 months are limited to one 
per member per calendar year under the 
health maintenance exam benefit 

1 00% (no deduct1ble or copay/coinsurance) Not covered 

100% (no deductible or copay/colnsurance), 
one per member per calendar year 
100% (no deductible of oopaytcoinsurance), 
one per member per calendar year 
100% (no deductible orcopay/cojnsurance), 
one per member per calendar year 

Not covered 

Not covered 

Not covered 

100% (no deductible or capay/coinsurance) 80% after out-at-network deductible 
Note: Subsequent med(cally necessary Note: Non-network readings and 

I 

! 

! 

mammograms performed durfng the same interpretations are payable only When i 
calendar year are subject to your deductible the screening mammogram Itself is 

-~~~.:?~~:~~~~~: .. ---... -..... --.. ~ .. -..... --.-----.-.. -P!:!!~~~~~¥.~-~~~~.P!.?~!~~~'.-.. -.. -. 
One per member par calendar year 

Routine screenlng colonoscopy 100% (no deductible or copay/coinsurance) 80% after out-ol-network deductible 
(or lOuline co!onoscopy 
Note: Medically necessary colonoscopies are 

.~~~J.~!2~.!9_.¥~~~~:J.~.~!!~I.~w~!!~w.~!~~_~!.~_~~:'_ ... _._._._._ .. w._ •. _w .. _._w. __ ._"_~ __ ._._~ __ .• _ .. _ .. 
One routine colonoscopv par member par calendar year 

Physician office services 
I Office visits 100% after in-network deductible 80% after out-ol-network deducllble 

I Outpallent and home medical care visits 100% affer In-network deductible 80% afier oul-of-network deductible 
Office consultations 100% after in-network deductlble 80% after out-of·nePo ... ork deductible 

Urgent care visits 100% after in-network deductible BO% afier out-of-network deductible 

Emergency medical care 
Hospital emergency room 100% after In-network deductible 100% after in-network deductible 

Ambulance services - must be medically necessary 100% after in-network deductible 100% after in-network deductible 

Diagnostic services 

~ory and pathology services 100% after in·network deductible 80% after out-ol-network deductible 
stie lests and x-rays 100% aner in-network deductible 80% after out-of-network deductible 

herapeutic radiology 100% aller in-network deductible 80% afler out-of-network deductible 

.,. ServIces from a provider for which there is no Michigan PPO network and services from a non-network provider in a geographic area of Michigan 
deemed a "low-access area" by BCBSM for that particular provider specialty are covered at the in·network benefit level. Cost-sharing may differ 
when you obtain covered services outside of Michigan. I( you receive care from a nonparticipating provider, even when reJerred. you may be billed 
for the difference between our approved amount and the provider's charge. 
Simply Blue PPO HSA- Plan 300010% v.tth proscription drugs, MAY 2011 

I 
: 
I 
I 



: 

! 

Maternity services provided by a physician 

Prenatal and postnatal care 

Delivery and nursery care 

Hospital care 

Semlprlvate room, Inpatient physician care, general nursing 
cam, hospital services and supplies 
Note: Nonemergency servlces must be rendered in a 
participating hospital. 

... Inpatient C<lnsullations 
Chemotherapy 

Alternatives to hospital care 
Skilled nursing care - must be in a participating 
skilled nursing facility 

Hospice care - must be provided through a participating 
hospice program 

: Home health care .. must be medically necessary and 
I provided by a partiCipating home health care agency 
! Home infUSion therapy - must be medically necessary and 
: given by participating home infusion therapy providers 

Surgical services 
Surgery includes rotated surgical services and medically 
necessary facility services by a participating ambulatory 
surgary facility 
PresurgIcal consultations 
Voluntary slerillzatlon 

Human organ transplants 

Specified human organ transplants - in designated facilities 
only, when C<lordinated through the BCBSM Human Organ 
Transplant Program (1-800-242-3504) 

Bone marrow transplants - when coordinated through the 
BCBSM Human O,gan Transplant Program (1-800-242-3504) 

Specifiad oncology clinica! trials 
Kidney, cornea and skin transplants 

In-network Out-of-network' 

100% after in-network deduclible 80% after oul-af-network deductible 

100% after in~nelwork deductible 80% after out·of~network deductible 
_~ •••• ~.~.~_~ _______ ~_~_~ ..... w •••• _ ................ _w_w_w .. _ .. w .. ~ •• ~. ___ •• __________ • ___ _ 

Includes covered services provided by a ce!llned nurse midwife 

100% after in-network deductible 80% after out-of· network deductib!e 

-.-"-.~.-.~~ ..... -.-.~ ....... ~.~ ......... -.. - .... -
Unlimited days 

100% after jn~network deductlble 80% after out-of~network deducllble 
100% after 1n-network deductible 80% after out~of~network deductible 

.. ~.~~~.:':~~!_~~:~:'~~~~~.~~:!£~~~~ ____ ~L!P.q::~!f!~r.!~:::~~£~.9~~~~£~1.~!~_._. __ 
Limited to a maximum of 90 days per member per calendar year 

J_i?C!Y.~_~_~~.'.!~:!!:'~[~_<!2.~~c.!\b!e ____ :U.Q.~~_".~~!~:!!,!~~~_d_!:!.u.c~_~!~ ___ ..... 
Up to 28 pre-hospice C<lunseling visits before electing hospice services; : 
when elected, lour go-day peliods - provided Ihrough a participating 
hospice program only; IimUed to dollar rnaxlmum that is reviewed and 

adjusted periodically (after reaching dollar maximum, member transitions 
Inlo Individual case management) 

100% after in-nelwork deduclible 100% after in-nelwo,k deductible 

100% after In-network deductible 100% after in-network deduclible 

100% after in-network deductlble 80% after out~of-network deductible , 

100% after in~network deductible 80% after aut-of-network deductible 
100% aner In-nelwork deductible 80% after out·of·nep.'iOrk deductible 

100% after In-network deductible 100% after in~network deductible-
in deSignated facilities only 

100% after in-network deductible 80% after out-of-network deductible 

100% after 1n-network deductible 80% after out-of-network deduclible I 
100% after in~nelwork deducUble 80% after out-ol-network deductible I 

• Services from a provider for which there is no Michigan PPO network and services from a non· network provider in a geographic area of Michigan 
deemed a "low-access arean by BCBSM for that particular provIder specialty are covered at the in·network be:nefillevel. Cost-sharing may differ 
when you obtain covered services outside of Mfchfgan. If you receive care from a nonparticipating provider. even when referred, you may be bilfed 
for the difference between our approved amount and the provider'S charge, 
Simply B!ue PPO HSA - Plan 3000/0% .. 'lith presctiptlol1 drugs, MAY 2011 



: 

i 

In-network Out-of-network • 

Mental health care and substance abuse treatment 
Note: If your employer has 61 or more employees (Jncluding seasonal and part~time) and is subject to the MHP law, covered mental health and 
sUbstance abuse sarvlres are subject to the following coinsurance amounts" Mental health and substance abuse coinsurance amounts are 
included In the annual coinsurance maximums for all covered services. See "Annual coinsurance maximums" section for this amount. If you 
receive your health care benefits through a collectively bargained agreement. please contact your employer and/or union to determine when or If 
this benefit level applies to your plan 
Inpallent mental health care and .J~Q!~.~.~~~!.l!!:~~~~9~~_~~~~~~~!:u .. _.Ju~g~~~~~E~?~~2f:,~~~~!~.9.~.<!.~~~~~!~ ..... 1 

inpatient substance abuse treatment Unlimiled days : 
Oulpalient menial heallh care: 

· Facility and clinic 100% after in-network deductible 100% aller In-network deductible, 
In participating facilities only 

· Physician'S offICe after inwnetwork deductible 80~/;) after oufwof~network deductible : 
Outpalient substance abuse treelment - 100% after In-network deductible 80% after out-of-networK deductible 
In approved facilities only (In-network cost-sharing will apply if 

there Is no PPO network) 

Note: If your employer has 50 or fewer employees (all employees, not just eligible employees), covered mental health and substance abuse 
services are subject to the followlng coinsurance amounts. Mental health and substance abuse coinsurance amounts are not limited to a 
coinsurance maximum 

Inpatient menta! health care .. ~.9gZ,:.~.~.':!~~.::!~.~:::~.~.~.~~~~~~~~ ....... J .. ~.~~.~~~E.~~!:~~:~~~~~.~.~~~~~~~_. __ .i 
Limited to a maximum of 60 days per member per calendar year i 

Inpatient substance abuse treatment _"~_~g!,:.~~t.~LJ~:!!~~~~~~.~~_~~~~i~.~ •...•... ,J:.~gJ5:._~~~E.?~!:~!:!!~~~~~.~.~.~_~~~~~!~ ..... 
Limited to a maximum of 60 days per member per calendar year 

Outpatient mental health care: 

· Facility and clinIc 100% after In-network deductibfe 100% after !n~network deducUble, 
in participating facilities only 

· Physician's offICe 100% after in· network deduclible 80% after out· of-network deductible . ___ ~~ .. _.~"._ .. w_._.w._ ... w •• w •• _._._·_· ____ ________ ._ •• _._ •••••• _. _. " •• ~ •• ~ ••• •••••• ~ •• ~ •• w •• 

limited to a maximum of 120 visits per member per calendar year 
Outpatient substance abuse treatment- 100% after In·nelwork deductible 80% after out-of-network deductible 
in approved facilities only (In-network cost-sharing will apply if 

there is no PPO network) 

Other covered services 
Outpalient Diabetes Management Program (ODMP) 100% after in-network deductible for 80% after out-of'network deductible 
Note: Effective JUly 1,2011, when you purchase your diabetic diabetes medical supplies; 100% (no 
supplies via mail order you will lower your out-of~pocket costs. deductible or capay/coinsurance) for 

diabetes self-management training 
Allergy lesting and therapy 100% after in-network deductible 80% after out-of-network deduclible 
Chiropractic spinal manipulation and 100% after in~network deductible 80% after out-of-network deductible 
osteopathic manipulative therapy 

•• -.--•• --................................. ~ •• ~ •••••••••••• • w •••••••••••• _.~ ___ •••• _ •• _.~_ •• _~.~A •• ~ .. 4 ____ ._·._.~ 

Umited to a combined maximum of 12 visits per member per calendar year 

Oulpallent physical, speech and occupalionel therapy-- 100% after in-network deductible 80% after oUI~oj~network deductible 
provided for rehabilitation Nofe: Services at nonparticfpatlng 

outpatient physical therapy facilities 
are not covered, 

·~limii~d~io·a·co·rrlb~jn;dm~axlmumof30·visiis-per·memb;rp;r·cafendar~year····' 

Durable medical equipment 100% after In-network deductible 100% after in-network deduclible 
Prosthetic and orthotic appliances 100% after in-netwoJi< deductible 100% after in~network dedUctible 

Private duty nursing 100% after in-network deducllble 100% after In~netw()rk deductible 

'" Services from a provider for which there is no Michigan PPO net\.'Iork and servIces from a non·network provider in a geographic area of Michigan 
deemed a "low-access area'" by BCBSM for that particular provider specialty are covered at the In-network benefit level. Cost-sharing may differ 
when you obtain covered services outside of Michigan. If you receive care from a nonpartlcipatlng provider, even when referred, you may be billed 
for the difference belween our approved amount and the provider's charge. 
Slmply Bluo PPO HSA - Plan. 3000/0% with prescrlplfo/\ <inJgs, MAY 201 i 



Rider SB~HSAwCSR, cost sharing requirements 

Rider XVA, excludes voluntary abortions 

Changes the member's cost sharing requirements for out-of~state services. Covered 
services obtained outside the state of Michigan are paid at the approved amount for 
covered services provided by a Michigan non-network provider; exceptions apply. 
Special guidelines apply to "Out-of~area services.'" 

Note: This rider is available only to groups In the Upper Peninsula. 

Excludes benefits for voluntary abortions. 

Prescription drug cQpay riders You must select one of the following trIpleAier copay riders: 

• Rider. PO·HC $51$251$50 and PO·RX·CM Imposes a triple·tier copay for prescription drugs. Included are provisions for up to a gO·day 

...... i~P.~~.!o.rrn.ul~'¥L ............................................. ~.~p.p.I~!!!p.re.s.cripJi:'.ry.~!'!~~: .. ~I',Xis~~.!".A.9.l';~~!~~.a.n~.th ... ").ail:?rd.::~!'.r:0.Qr~~: .............. . 
• Riders PO·HC $151$301$60 and PO·RX·CM Imposes a triple·tier copay for prescription drugs. Included are provisions lor up 10 a SO·day 

..... J!!E .. ~ .. !?rrn."!~'¥2_ ............................................. ~.~Ep.!1'..~!.p!~".cr!p.t!?ry.!i.r:!g::. . .':.re.~.".~~.!".A.9.p':~g:~~.':.ry~.!h ... ").a!!:o.~~!!'!.~!l~!".:.. ............ .. 
• Rider PO·TTC $71$35J$70·RXCM Imposes alrlple·lier copay fOf prescription drugs. Included are provisions lor up 10 a gO·day 

..... Jl?£.~!1_!~~.~)~:Y.l. __ .. _ .. __ ._._ .. ~._ ... _ ... ~ ...... _ .. _.. ..~~EE!¥_?~P.:!:~.~~P.!!?~E!~Q~!..~;~~~~~.~~.E!~~~!!~.~D~.!~~.r::.~!!:~~.~.~.~'!'?9!~!!;:... _______ ._ 
" Rider PD·HC $101$401$80·RXCM Imposes a triple·tler copay lor prescription drugs. Included are provisions for up to a 90·day 

l ...... i?P."."..f?rrn.~!~~ .............................................. : .. ~.~p.!y..2!.P.r~~?:!p.!!?!.'.~:~!!s} .. a! .• ~!~.,,~.~ .. (;J''.~!!~~~.~.ry~.!~~.")!!!I::?~~!.P.."?9!.~~: ............... . 
:. Rider PO·TIC $151$50150%J$701$100·RXCM Imposes a trlple·tier copay for prescription drugs. Included are provisions for up 10 a gO·day 

(open fOffilulary) supply of prescription drugs, a revised MAC program and the mail·order program. 

• Rider PO·HC $20f$60/50%1$80f$100·RXCM Imposes a Irlple·tier copay for prescription drugs. Included are provisions for up to a gO·day 
(open formulary) supply of prescrlpllon drugs, a revised MAC program and the mall-order program. 

Rider CI. contraceptive injections 
Rider peo, prescrlplion contraceptive devices 
Rider PO~CM, prescription contraceptive 

! medications 

Adds coverage for contraceptive injections, physician-prescribed contraceptive devices 
such as diaphragms and intrauterine devices. and FDA-approved oral, or self.lnjectable 
contraceptive medications as Identified by BCBSM (non-self-administered drugs and 
devices are not covered). 

Note: These riders are only avaifab!e as pan of a prescription drug package. 

Riders CI and pCD are part of your medical-surgical coverage, subject to the 
same deductible and copay, if any, you pay for medlcal·surgical services. 
(Rider PCO waives the copay for services provided by a network provider.) 

Rider PD-CM Is part of your prescription drug coverage, subjecl to Ihe same capay you 
r-______________________________ --1p=a~y~f~o~rp~r~e~sc~f~iP~lio~n~d=r~u~gs=·~~"'7~~~------------------------------4 

Excludes coverage for all elecUve Ilfeslyle drugs, 

Rider PO~XEO, excludes elective drugs 

Rider PO·XED-MHP, excludes alecllve drugs 

Note: Elective lifestyle drugs are fifeslyle drugs such as those that treat sexual impotency 
or infertility or help in weight loss or help to stop smoking. They are noi designed 10 Ireai 
acute or chronic iflnesses or prescribed for medical condlUons that have no demonstrable 
physical harm jf not treated. 

Note: This rider Is not available for MHP impacted groups. 

Excludes coverage for elecllve lifestyle drugs. 

Note: Elective lifestyle drugs are lifestyle drugs such as those that (real sexual impotency 
or infertili.ty or help in :-velght los~. They are not designed to treat acute or chro~ic illnesses 
or prescribed for medical conditions that have no demonstrable physical harm If not 
treated. (Smoking cessation drugs are not considered an elective lifestyle drug and 
are a payable benefit when members are enrolled in this rider.) 
Note: If your employer has 51 or more employees (including seasonal and part-time) and 
Is subjecllo Ihe MHP law, this rider must be laken to be MHP compliant. 

See Prescription Drug Coverage Benafits·al·a·Glanca for prescription drug benefits, 

'" Services from a provider for which there is no Michigan PPO network and services from a non-network provider in a geographic area of Michigan 
deemed a "low-access area~ by BCBSM for that particular provider specialty are covered at the in·network benefit level. Cost·sharing may differ 
when you obtain covered services outside of Michigan. If you receive care from a nonparticlpating provider. even When referred, you may be billed 
for the difference between our approved amount and the providers charge. 
Simply Blue PPO HSA - Plan 3000/0% with prescnptloo drugs, MAY 2011 



Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan Rate Quote 
New Policy, Refonn 

Gropp(Subgropp/Snffu«Class) Specific Data 
Agency: DEc'lNIS DOELLE 

Agent: DENNIS DOELLE 
Assoc: None 

Client: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Group/Suffix: 0 000 Effective Date: 4/1/2013 
BCBSM Area: 2 Renewal Date: 4/1/2013 

Group SIC: 9111 Executive offices 

Sponsorship: Association 

Quoted Benefits 
Simply Blue HSA $3000/0% w/Rx 10/40/80 RXCM 
HCR-PCB Preventive Care Benefits 
HCR-Medicare Supplemental Women's Contta Bene!lts 
Rx $10/$40/$30 (RXC:M) lntegtated 
Total Medical and Th:ug Rate 

Advantage Pricing Drug Co"""age 
Adjusted Medical and Drug Total 
Medical and Th:ug Entoilment 
Total plltn Rate 
Monthly Premium 
Estimated Monthly Miehigan Oalms Ta.." Assessment 
Esti:rnated Monthly Amount Due 

Ypsilanti Ml48198 

BCBSM: Class4 
AV'etageAge:47.7 

One Two Med 
Person Person Family SuppL 

296.02 710.4<1 888.06 356.21 
20.05 48.12 60.15 1.06 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

44.32 106.38 260.62 
360.39 864.95 1081.18 617.89 

.&82 
351.57 

10 
351.57 

-21.17 ·26.4<1 
843.79 1054.72 

i 2 
843.79 1054.72 

-6.93 
610.96 

Q 
610.96 

County: Washtenaw 
Zip: 48198 

$16,383.41 
$122.88 

. $16,506.29 

Total Eligibles: 32 
Customer Size: 23 

Snffu</Class Size: 23 

A Summary of Benefits and Ca...erage corresponding to the co"erage bciog quoted has been provided to your >gent by Blue Cross Blue Shleld ofMiehlgan. 
Your Agent is providing an SBC to you wid1 this quore. A paper copy is available ftee of charge by contacting your agent that has provided the quote. 

The Bgu= do not include federal and Stll te !a.Xes, fees or assessments that will be included in yow: future bills. 
Please submit quote with enmilment documeotation. 
This quote may NOT include the impact of Mental Health Parity (MHP) which is required with 51 + employees. 
BCBSM reservcs the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or cal<:UlatiODS used in the quoting process are incorrect. 
Final rates will be determined by BCBSM underwriting based on actual group emollment and participation. 
Cross CCF = 1.0260, Shield CCF = 1.0260 
Drug CCF = 1.1709, Dental CCF = 1.0000, Vision CCF = 1.0000 

To comply with new xequirements in the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA)(also refetted to as health =te refonu) 
groups may be required to make changes to their health insutmce coverage. If necessary, this may result in an adjustment to 
the rates. To leam more about the PI' A CA, please visit our webpage; http:/ / www.bchsm.coro/healrl:trefotto/. You should also consult 
with yow: legal counsel on how you may complY'vith the law .nd regulations and the applicability to yow: plan. 

Copyright Sil:vet: week Prog-runmers, 12/06/2012 Quo'" Page 1 ofl Printed 217/20133:55:58 



HEALTH INSURANCE NS 
FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PLAN YEAR: MARCH 20:13 ...... FEB 20:14 

ANALYSIS OF COSTS 
TO TOWNSHIP AND EMPLOYEES 

PREPARED BY: SUSAN MUMM ACCQUNTANT/HRADMINISTRATOR 



---

KEEP CURRENT PRIORITY HMO PLAN EVEN WITH 20% INCREASE 
RENEWAL. OF 100% HMO i i uuu_____ __ _ 

i 

1 

TOWNSHIP PAY WHAT IT IS PAYING IN .2012 
EMPLOYEES PAY THE 20% INCREASE 

MONTHLY 
EMPLOYEE i i EMPLOYEE SHARE 

PREMIUM \ 2012 RATE OF PREMIUM 

-------
POSSIBLE OUT-OF-POCKET 

& OEDUCTIBLES 

EXCLUDING CO PAYS 

CO-PAY EXPENSES 

TO EMPLOYEES 

UNDER THIS PLAN 

-----

SINGLE $ 683.00 i $ 568.00 I $ 115.00 
COUPLE $ 1,502.00 ' $ 1,251.00 i $ 251.00 I ZERO OFFICE VISIT $15.00 I 
FAMILY $ 1,878.00 $ 1,563.00J $ 315.00 i-ZERO SPECIALIST: $15.00 ___ _ 

J. ZERO 
POTENTIAL MAXIMUM COST PER !YEAR FOR EMPLOYEES CALULATED MONTHLY: PRESCRIPTIONS: 

PREMIUM SINGLE $ 115.00 +'_ -"$..:.:1°"'.°"'°.:...'..:<$"'3°"'.0"'° _____ 
1 

PREMIUM COUPLE $ 251.00 I 
PREMIUM FAMILY $ 3i5.00ER: $50.00 1----+. -I . I _ I: URGENT CARE: $15.00 

EMPLOYEES WOULD ALSO PAY WHATEVER CO-PAYS THEY INCURRED THROUGHOUT THE PLAN YEAR. 
1---_ .. r" --I I - I' --I . + 

I PRESENTED BY OUR CURRENT AGENT: DEANNA ISH FROM H~LANT GROUP 

1 



PRIORITY HMO 100-5 ALTERNATIVE # 2 

"l!~~~ij~~~~l~@tI~~~~~ll~~~;~~Off~TC~'-"""" 

2013 
------------I-cP"'R""E:;:;;M""I;.;U""M 2012 COST PAID BY EMPLuYl::J:.~ 

SINGLE $ 582.17 i 568.68 $ 13.49 
COUPLE $ 1,280.78 1251,11 $ 29.68 
I FAMILY 1$ 1,600.97 1563.87i $ 37.10 

& OEDIJCTIBLES 
III 

$500UUPM 
$1,000 
$1,000 

'Kt:~t.;KItw' IIUN~. 

1$15, $50, $80, ?C 

,VISTS$20 
!':PFf~IAI 1ST: $35 

ER: $150 
URGENT CARE: $75 

ITi]~~EE~§]~!]:I]~~JI2~iQj~ill~[Ei~~Q.l:i~§JfiQ~~;ill~}2i'§~~i;]iJE~~ 11(; I t:::; liN\,: 
ANY MEDICAL EXPENSES NOT L1STEDITNDER THE CO-PAYS. EMPLOYEES MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE ANY DEDUCTIBLE CHARGES DURING THE YEAR. 

----- .. L. ';r:~,~'.7:' .. ,; :J,;:_~ .. ,:_:~_,.:" Y{'·):;-';-:'.·~·., .--;---e,.';::'.1·1r.;c;c-:;-::-;::---r-----;--;L-c". . ..... ',) .,' . "". , . T··~-;I:--'0~,.7·~·~";-,T:--,C-c'.~--; 
_.ll)i;~J;l.l:),m':@!'i·-1;9'l"flr; :r:fPi#\~~&.~!i?1%i',FMPLR~r:?·F,)€\I~I,J,~tl,I\!~¥Fx~~,l?;~¥§,~~~I'I'l!~@,§:~I~FY~ffE.I~~W~i,i:§I;S;~·,~~~~~~:~:;~I~:§';.,·:· 

'PH*SI-e'AL"'H!!ERAP¥'·MEI\I;r3'XUY'il'fEAtrjlH:·.ETC··.w:a~eJil·:waxUI!iiO\S,[,ARXi-RI\I:gA"!1?iJ!f!l;EJi0E;lfHE!ri!~N~~C~J:!E:',~ol:lt!1i(G'I2I'F":-···v.::: •.... ' .• ' ... 

r ITED BY OUR r.1 IT AGENT: DEANNA ISH FROM HYLANT GROUP 
I 

2 



PRIORITY HMO 100-1 ALTERNATIVE # 31 
WITH TOWNSHIP PAYING WHAT IT PAID IN 2012 

----------+ 
i 

I PLAN 2012 i EMPLOYEE POSSIBLE OUT-OF-POCKET CO-PAY COSTS TO EMPLOYEES 
I COST RATES I MONTHLY & DEDUCTIBLES WITH THIS PLAN 
I I RESPONSIBILITY EXCLlJDING CO-PAYS 

> i I PRESCRIPTIONS: 
SINGLE $ 554.16 $ 568.00 > ZERO 
COUPLE i $ 1,219.15 ! $ 1,251.00 ZERO 

$1,OOOOOPM 
$2,OOOOOPM 

$15, $501 $80f 20%120% 

FAMILY1~ __ 1,52:3.94 : $ 1,563.00 _ ZERO 

POSSIBLE MAXIMUM MONTHLY COST TO EMPLOYEE EXCLUDING CO-PAYS 

i OFFICE VlSTS $20 
'----_______ --IISPECIALlST: $35 

$2,00000PM 

ER: $150 
SINGLE COUPLE FAMilY IURGENTCARE: $75 

PREMIUM 
DEDUCTIBLE' $ 83.33 $ 166.67 $ 166.67 I 
CALCULATED AS ANNUAL 112MONTHS 

- ---------

TOTAL $ 83.33 $ 166.67 $ 166.67 

I 
-- I 

IN ADDITION THE TOTALS ABOVE, EMPLOYEES WOULD HAVE CO-PAYS FOR THINGS LIKE OFFICE VISISTS, ER OR LIe ":"IT CARE, 
PHYSICAL THERAPY, MENTAL HEALTH ETC., WHICH WHICH WOULD START ON DAY ONE OF THE PLAN AND CONTINUE THROUGHOUT 
THE PLAN YEAR. 

I I 
'DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO THINGS LIKE OUT PATENT PROCEDURES, HOSPITALIZATIONS, SOME DIAGNOSTIC TESTING 
ANY MEDICAL EXPENSES NOT LISTED UNDER THE CO-PAYS. EMPLOYEES MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE ANY DEDUCTIBLE CHARGES DURING THE YEAR. I I i I IU~~ ~~n_ 

PRESENTED BY OUR CURRENT AGENT: DEANNA ISH FROM HYLANT GROUP 

3 



PRIORITY HEALTH PLAN # 1 00-4 ALTERNATIVE # 1 
wlf:H:e8W~$Hil?:cFt~¥fNG~HATjTRAibIN20ij2'· . EMRf:O¥KE·SSPA'\y'OlFFE.RENGE' .. ' .. ..... . . II 

"c, .•.• , ••..• ,." .•.• ,.,., .••.. ,.,c .• ,.>,~ ..• , ••.. ,.,.,'T'" ,'c •.•. ,,~ •..••••• "'1'" ., .... 'm'.'.....'mmr'· . ... .. .......... 'r: 
~~~ r!~s" . E:b~~~~; , poss~~~g~~~:L~~CKETcO~~~N~~~~H~~.eqYEe, 

I I RESPONSIBILITY I EXCLUDING CO PAYS I···m

•• •.••• 

! I 
SINGLE i $ 619.00 $' 568,00 I $ 51,00 I I POSSIBLE OOPM = $250 iPRESCRIPTIONS: 
COUPLE'" $ 1,362.00 $ 1,251,00 I $ 111,00: 'POSSIBLE OOPM - $500$10,$40,$80, 20%120% 
FAMILY $ 1,703,00 $ 1,563,00.1$ 140,00 POSSIBLEOOPM-$500 

! i I OFFICE VlSTS $20 
I. ..1 j.. iSPECIALlST: $35 

liossisIiEMAOCiMUM.MONTHLY COST T.O.El\IIPLOYEE aCLU.DING CO~PAYS 
" !',,;/':>:;':,'~" ,',' i:\ ";""'>~<:':,":' '-",'\:: ':":,-/ :,' ,I"~; <'»," /}:_:r:" :< , " <_,,",'.,. 

I··.· ..•..... : ... $INGLE . . . COUPLE ........... . ...•. FAMILY IER: $150 

PR.E~II:lM. . ........ '.! .•.. '.' ....... '.' ...••.. $. '.... . ··.5 .. !~.;.00." '$ .' . '~i 1;00.$ '1,40;00 URGENT CARE: $75 
qJ;:Dl:.If~7n~LE:i 'i' : .,$ ,'. ..2,€t83. 41.$7 $. .4.1.67 __________ +. ----------1 
CA1;.COI..ATEt:rAS!ANNU~l't12M()N:FHS ., ..•.. '.. . ,. '. ..' ... ' . 
. '. "';T0nr~$" . it83 $ 152.67$< 181,67 

I "'IT' r .... .... ·rl----------'-----------I 
I ........ 1 ......... HI, .' ........11 ........ 1, 

··ll\I;:-riJ7!it!9Nt()j'BlE.ifr::c)T~$A"BPVEj I;MPt.:O'l'l:E$if;{ClQ.~I5·. HA\lF;C:P7'pl>'iSF~iHji\J·C3,$iI.:IKEOi'"fICRM$I$;rSi!;~cps.;QR~N"G~E,.· 
?f:lYSI!D~t;T~¥; .lVlEN:TAL;"l'fJ;:At:l1Hs:C.'i;WIilI~H'WH!CHWO.I:J.~qrsT~R,.pI\iDAy9I',!EGfTHE f';~I'I.ANWGOwrlJ\l!UE·,"H~O\.lC3HOlfl' .. THE;PLANYEAR ... '. .... . ...... ' '. . . .' '. ........ V . '. ". '.' .. ', ". • " .• " .•. ' ..... ...• . •...• .••.••.• '.' .. 

...... . ......... M.d·

r
' .d. . ............ j 'f ............. ' .. , ... ~ ...... 'r'" .......... ···········r··· . . ..... [ 

'DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO THINGS LIKE OUT PATENT PROCEDURES, HOSPITALIZATIONS, SOME DIAGNOSTIC TESTING 
ANY MEDICAl.. EXPENSES NOT LISTED UNDER THE CO-PAYS. EMPLOYEES MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE ANY DEDUCTIBLE CHARGES DURING THE YEAR. 

1 1 I ... I ... I .... . .. ----
f---- .. II' . __ n _. I 

I PRESENTED BY OUR CURRENT AGENT: DEANNA ISH FROM HYLANT GROUP 

4 



BCBS-PPO SIMPLY BLUE $3,000/$6,000 HIGH DEDUCTIBLE HSA HEALTH PLAN 
~THP~IESCRIPTI?N DRUG CP:RD I "'1 ... --- I--------i 

PLAN OUR 2012 PREMIUM SAVINGS 

COST RATES GETS PUT INTO 
1=l1li1>1 (')V1I=1=51' -- - ---

M:loA A\,;\iUUN I ::, 

ADDITIONAL 

AMOUNT 
NEEDED FOR HSA 

ACCOUNTS 
PAID BYTWP 

COST TO TOWNSHIP 
WHEN ALL IS SAID & DONE 

BASICALLY THE SAME COST 
AS 2012. 

COST TO EMPLOYEES 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 

CHARGED BYTWP 

SINGLE = $20.00IMONTH 1= . OR IN CASE BALANCES OUT TO BE ONLY COUPLE = $25.00lMONTH 
OF FAMILY ONLY $433.20 FAMILY = $30.00IMONTH 

EXTRA MONEY MORE IN COST 
FOR ENTIRE PLAN YEAR ._. "'- .'-" .. + . , 

SINGLE $ 338.78 $ 568.00 I $ 229.22 ! $ 20.78 ! 

COUPLE $ 813.06 $ 1,251.00 i $ 437.94 I $ 62,06 r.. ~, ',~ 6lY"'j .J 
[FAMILY $ 1,016.34 $ 1,563.00 I $ 546.66! $\1'.( "'LL .u.:.Lii .!!..' J 

.. i 1 ~~!'" I 

THIS IS A COMPLETELY DIFFERENTKIND OF PLAN. THERE ARE NO CO-PAYS EXCEf'T.tOR PRESCRIPTIONS. 
I THE EMPLOYEE PAYS FOR ALL MEDCIAL EXPENSES FROM DAY 1 OF THIS PLAN OUT OF THE $3,0001$6,000 THAT WAS DEPOSITED IN HISIHER HSA 
I ACCOUI\!T BY THE TOWNSHIP.! I 

i i .. 

I 
ONCE THAT $3,0001$6,000 IS SPENT, BLUE CROSS BLUE ';::S~H"'IEc;cLD=P-;CAY""S~10:C;;0:;;:;%,J;O;;c;F::-A"'L""L-;EX=P:;:::E;c;NS;:;;E;=;S~---'-i ----------

I- . : EXCEPT FOR PRESCRIPTIONS. AFTER DEDUCTIBLE IS MET, EMPLOYEE PAYS $101$40 FOR PRESCRIPTIONS. 
I ! I I I I 

-----II IN THIS PLAN. THERE IS ALSO A $1,0001$2,000 OUT OF POCKET MAXIMUM FOR THE PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS. 
AS A PROTECTIVE MEASURE AGAINST VERY EXPENSIVE PRESCRIPTIONS. 

[ 

I I I I I 
MAXIMUM MONTHLY COST TO EMPLOYEE EXCLUDING PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 

SINGLE COUPLE FAMILY 
f- ADMIN FEE $ 20.00 $ 25.00 $ 30.00 

TOTAL $ 20.00 $ 25.00 $ 30.00 
: iii I ,----------1 

THE ONLY CO-PAYS UNDER THIS PLAN ARE DRUG CO-PAYS AFTER THE $3,000/$6,000 HSA CCOUNT IS DEPLETED 
UP TO A MAXIMUM DRUG CARD CHARGE OF $1,000/$2,000 

i I I i I 
. PREESENTED BY A NEW AGENT: DENNIS DOELLE FRO'M"'C7M+:A"'R;;CWC;;I7"L7A;CCSS""'O~C"'IA-;CTO;:;E!::;S::----------T----------

b 

I 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

SUPERIOR CIlARTER TOWNSHIP 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SUPERIOR CIlARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

Tuesday 
FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

7:30 p.m. 

Please take notice that a public hearing is scheduled for the regular meeting of the 
Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees on Tuesday, February 19.2013 at the 
Superior Chatier Township Hall located at 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198. 
TIle pUlJlose of the hearing is to present the first reading of Ordinance No. 185 -Burning 
Ordinance, Which Repeals and Replaces Ordinance No. 105- Burning Ordinance. The 
Ordinance will be considered for second reading and adoption at the regular meeting of 
the Superior Chalter Township Board meeting of March 18,2013. Ordinance No. 185 
repeals alld replaces Ordinance No. 105, "Burning Ordinance". Ordinance 185 addresses 
the type and manner in which open bnrning is allowed or prohibited in Superior 
Township. Ordinance No. 185 includes the pUlJlose and scope of the ordinancc; 
definitions of open burning and other telms included in the ordinance; lists prohibited and 
permissible fires; provides requirements for obtaining a permit to open blU'n; addresses 
liability, enforcement, penalties, conflict of authority; repeal and effective date. 

Complete copies of the proposed Ordinance No. 185 Buming Ordinance are available for 
inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, 9:00 a.l11. - 4:00 p.l11. 
weekdays. A complete copy is also available on the Superior Township website 
www.smerior-twp.org and copies will be available for public inspection at the public 
hearing. 

Persons wishing to express their views may do so in perSOll at the public heal'ing, 01' in 
writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address. Superior Township will 
provide neceSSal'y reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities 
upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids 
or services should contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk. 
This notice is posted in compliance with Public Act 267 of 1976, as alllencled, the Open 

Meetings Act, MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

David M. Phillips, Clerk 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 



\.Il l • L I u ? 

, 
A A/ 

Township to Adopt Revised Open Burning Ordinance 

, 
I f 

U 
( 

"'4. i 

On Tuesday, February 19, 2013, 7:30 p.m. at the Township Hall, the Superior 
Township Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing and first reading of the revised 
Burning Ordinance. The proposed ordinance does NOT apply to the outdoor grilling or 
cooking of food in a grill, barbeque or other cooking appliances. It does apply to other 
types of outdoor burning. The public hearing Is your opportunity to voice your opinion. 
Copies of the draft ordinance are available at the Township Hall and on the Township 
website www.superior-twp.org. 

Republic Waste to Start New Pick-Up Schedule for Recycled Materials 

In October 2012, the Township signed a new contract with Republic Waste to pro
vide exclusive collection of household waste In Superior Township. The cost to customers 
will decrease for years 2013 and 2014. Beginning in April 2013, Republic Waste will sup
ply customers with either a 65 gal. or 95 gal. curb cart for recyclables that will be plcked
up every other week. The cart and collection of regular household waste will remain the 
same. Further information will be provided to all Republic Waste customers. Please call 
Republic Waste at 877-264-5544 with any questions. 

I
····-···~ ..... -~ ~--

Superior Charter Township 
: 3040 N. Prospect Road 
i Ypsilanti, MI48198 

l
: educatlon@superlor-twp.org 
734-482-6099 Fu 734-482-3842 i 

-----.. -----.--~ .. ----------~~ .. ---... -

Our Township is Superior! 

(maiL 
wIIUammcfsrfaM@sUpef!or-bYp.O,g 

da\>ldphllllp$@$uperrof4:wp..Olg 
bre-ndomc:-klnney@.aupetlor-twp.Q1g 

PRESORTED 
STANDARD 

US POSTAGE 
PAID 

YPSILANTI, MI 
PERMIT NO 489 



Superior Township News You Can Use 

Ten Tips for Fireplace Safety 
The following ten tips for fireplace safety are provided from the Chimney Safety 

Institute of America (CSIA,) If you have any questions, Fire Marshall Dickinson may be 
reached at 734-484-1996 and Building Official Mr, Mayernik may be reached at 
734-482-6099, 

1. Get an annual chimney check. Have chimneys inspected annually, and cleaned as 
necessary by a qualified professional chimney service technician. 

2. Keep it clear. Keep tree branches and leaves at least 15 feet away from the top of the 
chimney. 

3. Install a chimney cap to keep debris and animals out of the chimney. 
4. Choose the right fuel. Choose well-seasoned wood that has been split for a minimum 

of 6 months to 1 year and stored in a covered location. Burning unseasoned wood will 
cause a build up of creosote in the flue pipe. Never burn Christmas trees or treated 
wood in your firepiace or woodstove. 

5. Build it right. Place firewood or fire logs at the rear of the fireplace on a supporting 
grate. Never use flammable liquids to start the fire. 

6. Keep the hearth area clear. Keep furniture and other combustible material at least 
3 feet away from the hearth. 

7. Use a fireplace screen. Use metal mesh or a screen In front of the fireplace to catch 
flying sparks that can ignite or burn holes in the carpet or flooring. 

S. Install smoke and carbon monoxide detectors. Place detectors throughout the 
house and check batteries in the spring and fall. When you change your ciocks for Day
light Savings Time, remember to check your batteries. 

9. Never leave a fire unattended. Before turning In for the evening, be sure that the 
fire Is fully extinguished. Supervise children and pets closely around wood stoves and 
fireplaces. 

10. The CSIA recommends annual inspections performed by CSIA Certified Chim
ney Sweeps. These chimney sweeps have earned the industry's most respected 
credential by passing an intensive examination based on fire codes, clearances and 
standards for the construction and maintenance of chimney and venting systems. The 
National Fire Protection Association also recommends that all Chimneys be inspected on 
an annual basis. 

New Bookmobile Stop in Bromley Park 

The Ypsilanti District Library Bookmobile has added a stop in Superior Town
ship. Every Wednesday, the Bookmobile stops in the Bromley Park subdivision from 4:50-
5:30 p.m. (E. Avondale and Gotfredson). The Bookmobile continues its Wednesday stop on 
Berkshire at Oakbrook Park from 5:40-6:20 p.m. The Bookmobile carries, books, DVDs, 
CDs for all ages and two public computers. Library card registration is available on-board. 

Please call (734) 482-4110, extenslon#1359 with any questions. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - I 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 185 

BURNING ORDINANCE, 
WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACES 

ORDINANCE NO. 105 BURNING ORDINANCE 

THE TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, W ASHTENA W COUNTY, STATE OF 
MIClIIGAN, ORDAINS: 

Section 185.01. PIII'pose 

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the protection of the health, safety, and 
welfare of Township residents; to protect property from exposure to the dangers offire; to 
minimize unnecessary runs by the Township Fire Department; to provide for the 
enforcement of this ordinance; and to establish penalties and fines for violations of the 
provisions of this ordinance. Township residents are strongly encouraged to consider 
recycling, composting and curbside pick-up as alternatives to open burning. 

Section 185.02. Scope 

1. This ordinance shall apply to open burning, prescribed burns, burn barrels, 
outdoor wood furnaces/boilers, and patio wood burning units. 

2. This ordinance shall not apply to outdoor grilling or cooking food using 
charcoal, wood, propane or natural gas in a cookiug/grilling appliance or in 
an approved container. 

3. This ordinance shall not apply to the use of propane, natural gas, kerosene, 
gasoline, or acetylene in a device intended for agricultural or construction 
heating and maintenance activities. 

4. This ordinance shall not apply to agricultural flame weeding or flame 
sanitizers. 

5. This ordinance shall not apply to burning for the purpose of generating heat 
in a stove, furnace, fireplace or other heating device within a building used 
for human or animal habitation. 

Section 185.03. Definitions 

"Brush" means loose branches and twigs generated by trimming 01' storms on the property. 

"Clean wood" means natural wood which has not been jX1inted, varnished or coated with a 
similar material; has 110t be pressure treated with preservatives; and does not contain resins 
or glues as in plywood or other composite wood products. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 2 

"Food waste" means rejected food wastes including waste accllmulations of animal, fruit, 
or vegetable matter used or intended for food; or wastes that attend the preparation, use, 
cooking, dealing in, or stOling of meat, fowl, fish, fi'uit, 01' vegetable matter. 

"Open burning" means kindling or maintaining a fire where the products of combustion are 
emitted directly into the ambient air without passing through a stack or chimney. This 
includes buming in a burn barrel. 

"Patio wood burning lInit" means a chimnea, patio wanner, or other portable wood-burning 
device used for outdoor recreation andlor heating. 

"Prescribed bum" means open buming of a continuous cover of fuels, in compliance with 
an approved prescription to meet planned land management objectives. "Prescription" 
means a written plan establishing the criteria and elements necessary for starting, 
controlling, and extinguishing a specific prescribed bum. 

"Propelty" means one 01' more adjacent real estate parcels under common ownership or 
lease agreement. 

"Recreational fire" means a small outdoor fire burning materials permitted by section 
185.05 that has a total fuel area of 3 feet or less in diameter and 2 feet or less in height. 
Recreational fires include, but are not limited to fires for pleasure, ceremonial, cooking, 
warmth, or similar purposes. 

Section 185.04. Prohibited Fh'es 

1. Open burning of leaves and grass clippings is prohibited as per PA 102 of 
2012 except when such burning is incidental to a pelmitted open 01' 
prescribed bum. 

2. Open burning of animal carcasses and manure is prohibited. 
3. Open burning offood waste is prohibited. 
4. Open burning of household waste that contains plastic, rubber, foam, 

chemically treated wood, textiles, clectronics, chemicals, or hazardous 
materials is prohibited as per PA 1020f2012. 

5. Opcn burning of construction and demolition waste is prohibited. 
6. Open burning of waste fl'om a commcrcial or industrial establishment is 

prohibited. 

Section 185.05. Permissible Fires 

A person shall not ignite, cause or pennit to be ignited, allow or maintain an open bum 01' 

outdoor fire except as providcd in this section. All open burning requires compliance with 
all applicable provisions ofthis section and any additional speciall'cslrietions deemed 
neccssary by the Fire Chief or othcr authorities having jurisdiction. The Fire Chief may 
deny or suspend burning permits when weather or other conditions wan·ant. All open 
burning shall be conducted in a safe nuisanee-free manner, when wind and weather 



ORDINANCE 105 ~ BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE18S-3 

conditions minimize adverse effects and do not create a health or visibility hazard. 

I. After first obtaining a burn pelmit, open burning of logs, stumps, trees, 
agricultural and beekeeping waste is permitted if conducted in accordance 
with the following: 

A. The property owner or owner's authorized representative shall 
submit an opcn buming permit application to the Township Clerk's 
office on such form as may be approved by the Township Board. 
The application will be accepted after administrative review 
confirms that the property size and location meets the requirements 
of the ordinance. Upon acceptancc, the application will be 
forwarded to the Fire Department for review and approval or denial 
by the Superior Township Fire Chief or his/her representative. If 
denied, a reason for the denial must be given. If approved, the 
application will be retained on file at the Fire Deparunent and 
subsequent, similar bum penni! requests may be phoned into the Fire 
DeparUnent for verbal approval. In all eases, on the day of the 
intended bum, the applicant shall contact the Fire Depaliment for a 
burn permit by calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give 
his/her name, address and phone number, a descl'i ption of the 
materials to be burned and the time ofthe intended burning. The 
Fire Depal1ment will either authorize or deny the burn permit 
depending upon Fire Department resources, weather, or other 
factors. 

B. No material may be brought onto a property for the express purpose 
of bmnillg it, except seasoned dry firewood for recreational fires. 

C. Buming is pcnnitted only during daylight hours except when a 
spccial permit has been issued. The Fire Chief or his/her 
representative may issue special permits for agricuJtmal opcn burns 
that will last more than one day. 

D. Adult supervision of open fires is required. 

E. Open fires must be located fifty (50) feet or 1110rc from any structure 
or propcl1y line. 

F. The fuel area of open fires shall not exceed 15 feet in diameter and 
15 feet in height without approval of the Fire Chief or his/her 
representative. 

G. Due to the density and the danger offires spreading and smoke and 
fumes creating a nuisance, 110 pel111its shall be issued for any 
location in the northeast qualier section ofSectioll 33 or any portion 



ORDINANCE 105 BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185-4 

of Sections 34 or 35 of the Township. 

H. Due to the density and the danger of fires spreading and smoke and 
fumes creating a nuisance, no pClmits shall be issued for any 
property less than one acre in size. 

2. After first obtaining a bUTIl permit, prescribed burning for forest, prairie, 
habitat management and agricultural purposes is permitted if conducted in 
accordance with the following: 

A. The property owner or owner's authorized representative shall 
submit a prescribed hUTIl permit application to the Fire Chiefs office 
on such form as may be approved by the Township Board. Upon 
receipt, the ajlplication shall be reviewed by, and approved or denied 
by the Fire Chief or his/her representative. If denied, a reason for 
the denial must be given. If approved, the application will be 
retained on file at the Fire Department and subsequent similar 
prescribed burn permit requests may be issued based upon the 
initially submitted application and plan. 

B. On the day of the intended prescribed bW'n, the applicant or his/her 
represeutative shall contact the Fire Department for a bnm permit by 
calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give hislher name, 
address, and phone number and the time of the intended burn. The 
Fire Department will either authorize or deny the prescribed bnrn 
permit depending upon Fire Department resources, weather, or other 
factors. 

C. The TO\'{1lship Board may, by resolution, set reasonahle application 
fees and insurance requirements as deemed appropriate. 

3. The following types of fires are permitted without obtaining a burn permit if 
they occur on propeliy of one half acre or 1110re and are placed more than 
twenty-five feet from any structure or property line. 

A. A recreational fire. 

B. Bnrning of small amonnts of household dry waste paper in an 
enclosed bum barrel or container constructed of metal or masonry 
that has a metal covering device and does nol have an opening larger 
than % of an inch. 

4. Patio wood burning units may he used without ohtaining a hum pennit if 
they bum clean wood, are used in accordance with the manufacturer's 
instructions, and arc placed not less thal115 feet from a structure. 



ORDINANCE 105 BURNINU ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185·5 

5. Outdoor wood furnaces/boilers installed on or after the effective date of this 
ordinance may be installed and operated without obtaining a bum pennit but 
shall: 

A. Have a permanently attached stack with a minimum height of 15 fcet 
above the ground that also extends at least two feet about the highest 
peak of any residence not served by the fU111ace/boiler located within 
300 feet. 

B. Be located on the property in accordance with the Township Zoning 
Ordinance and no closer than 100 feet from the nearest property line. 

C. Not be installed unless a mechanical permit has been obtained from 
the Township Building Department prior to commencing 
installation. 

D. Only burn clean wood or other listed fuels specifically permitted by 
the mannfacturer's installation/operation instructions. 

6. Notwithstanding section 185.05. of this ordinance, structures and other 
materials may be blllned without permit for fire prevention training so long 
as conducted in accordance with the National Fire Protection Association 
(NFPA) Standard 1403 as it may from time to time be amended, and in 
compliance with rules and regulations of other authorities having 
jurisdiction. Such burning shall be outlined in writing and approved by the 
Fire Chief at least 48 homs prior to the training burn. 

Section 185.06. Appeals 

Whenever the Chief of the Fire Department or his/her representative shall refuse to grant a 
penuit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the ordinance do not apply 
or that the true intent and meaning of the ordinance has been misconstrued 01' wrongly 
interpreted, the applicant may appeal the decision of the Chief of tile Fire Department or 
his/her representative to the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees. 

Such an appeal shall be in writing, citing the nature of the original request, the reason sueh 
request was denied a permit, and the remedy sought through the appeal. The appeal shall be 
made within seven (7) days of the denial, and the Board shall receive and respond to the 
appeal at tlleir next regularly scheduled Township Board meeting. 

Section 185.07. Liability 

A person utilizing or maintaining an ontdoor fire regulated by tlus ordinance Illay be 
responsible for all fire suppression costs and any other liability resulting from damage 
caused by the fire. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 6 

Sectiou185.08. !Ught of Entrv and Inspection 

The Fire Chief 01' any authorized officer, employee, 01' representative of Superior Township 
canying proper identification may inspect any property in order to ascertain compliance 
with, and enforce the provisions of this ordinance. 

Section 185.09. Enforcement 

This ordinance shall bc dcemed an exercise of the police powers of Superior Chmter 
Township for the preservation and protection of the public health, safety, and welfm·e. It 
shall be the duty of the Fire Chief or hislher representative to enforce the provisions of this 
ordinance. Citizen complaints and repOlts of violations shall be directed to the Fire 
Depmtment. 

Section 185.10. Penalties and Remedies for Violations 

1. Any person violating any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed: 

A. Guilty of a misdemeanor. Penalties may be imposed including up to 
nincty (90) days incarceration in the Washtenaw COllnty Jail and/or 
fines up to five hundred ($500.00) dollars plus the cost of 
prosecution. 

B. Responsible for a civil infi·action. Penalties may be imposed in fines 
as set f0l1h in Section 162.07 of Superior Charter Township 
Ordinance 162, Civillnii'action Penalty Ordinancc, which a~sesses 
fincs for a first offense of a minimum of one hWldred ($100.00) and 
a maximum offive hundred ($500.00). 

In addition to the penalties, any person deemed responsible for a civil 
infraction shall also be liable for the cost to the Township to proseeute any 
such violation 

2. The decision to charge the alleged violator with a misdemeanor andlor civil 
infraction as a result of a violation of this Ordinance shall be at the sole 
discretion of the Township. 

3. In addition to the foregoing, any violation of the Ordinance shall be deemed 
a nuisance per se, pel1uitting the Township Board, its officers, agents or any 
private citizen to take such action in any court of competent jurisdiction to 
cause the abatement of such nuisance, including injunctive relief. Fwther, 
upon a dctermination by a court that a person has violated this Ordinancc, 
thereby creating a nuisance per se, the Township shall be cntitlcd to its 
actual attorney fees incurred in seeking abetment of the nuismlce. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 7 

Section 185.11. Abrogation amI Conflict of Authority 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be interpreted to conflict with present 01' future State 
statutes in the same subject matter; conflicting provisions of this Ordinance shall be 
abrogated to, but only to, the extent of the conflict. Moreover, the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall be construed, if possible, to be consistent with relevant State regulations 
and statutes. If any pmi of this Ordinance is found to be invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision. Such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining pOliions 
thereof, and the remainder of the Ordinance shall remain in force. Rights and duties which 
have matured, penalties which have been incurred, proceedings which have begun and 
prosecutions for violations of law occUlTing before the effective date of this Ordinance are 
not affected or abated by this Ordinance. 

Section 185.12. Reneal 

All ordinances or parts of an ordinance in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
The existing Ordinance No.1 05, being an ordinance for the regulation of burning in the 
Township effective August 31, 1989 and amended effective November 3, 2008 and January 
17,2012 is hereby repealed. The repeal provided herein shall not abrogate or affect any 
offense or act committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incurred, or any pending fee, 
assessments, litigation or prosecution of any right established, occUlTing prior to the 
effective date hereof. 

Section 185.13. Effective Date; Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect 
Rd., Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website - www.superior-twp.org-pursuant to 
Section 8 of the Chmier Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within 30 days following the 
final adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon said 
publication and the same shall be recorded in the Ordinance Book of the Township, and 
such recording authenticated by the signatures of the Supervisor and Clerk. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 1 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 185 

BURNING ORDINANCE, 
WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACES 

ORDINANCE NO. 105 BURi'lING ORDINANCE 

THE TOWNSIIIP OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENAW COUNTY, STATE OF 
MICHIGAN, ORDAINS: 

Sectioll 185.01. PUrJ)ose 

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the protection of the health, safety, and 
welfare of Township residents; to protect propelty from exposure to the dangers offire; to 
minimize unnecessary runs by the Township Fire Department; to provide for the 
enforcement of this ordinance; and to establish penalties and fines for violations of the 
provisions of this ordinance. Township residents are strongly encouraged to consider 
recycling, composting and curbside pick-up as altematives to open bllluing, 

Section 185.02. Scope 

I. This ordinance shall apply to open buming, prescribed bums, bum barrels, 
outdoor wood furnaces/boilers, and patio wood bUl11ing units. 

2. TIlis ordinance sbal1not apply to outdoor grilling or cooking food using 
cbarcoal, wood, propane or natural gas in a cooking/grilling appliance or in 
an approved container. 

3. This ordinance shall not apply to the use of propane, natural gas, kerosene, 
gasoline, or acetylene in a device intended for agricultural or construction 
heating and maintenance activities. 

4. This ordinance shall not apply to agricultll1'al flame weeding or flame 
sanitizers. 

5. This ordinance shall not apply to burning for the pUll,ose of generating heat 
in a stove, fUl'11ace, fireplace 01' other heating device within a building used 
for human or animal habitation. 

Section 185.03. Definitions 

"Brush" means loose branches and twigs generated by trimming or storms on the pl'Opel1y. 

"Clean wood" means natural wood which has not been painted, va1'11ished or coated with a 
similar material; has not be pressw'e treated with preservatives; and does not contain resins 
01' glues as in plywood or other composite wood pl'Oducts. 



ORDINANCE 105 BURNlNG ORDlNANCE 
PAGE 185 - 2 

"Food waste" means rejected food wastes including waste accumulations of animal, fi'uit, 
01' vegetable matter used or intended for food; or \\>(lstes that attend the preparation, use, 
cooking, dealing in, or storing of meat, fowl, fish, fruit, or vegetable matter. 

"Open burning" means kindling 01' maintaining a fire where the products of combustion are 
emitted directly into the ambient air without passing through a stack or chimney. This 
includes burning in a bum banei. 

"Patio wood bumillg unit" means a chimllea, patio wanner, or other portable wood-burning 
device used for outdnnr recreation andlor heating. 

"Presclibed bum" means open burning of a continuous cover of fuels, in compliance with 
an approved prescription to meet planned land management objectives. "Prescription" 
means a 'Nritten plan establishing the criteria and elements necessary for starting, 
controlling, and extinguishing a specific prescribed burn. 

"Propeliy" meallS one or more adjaeent real estate parcels under common ownership or 
lease agreement. 

"Recreational fire" means a small outdoor 11re burning materials pelmitted by section 
185.05 that has a total fuel area of 3 feet or less in diameter and 2 feet or less in height. 
Recreational fires include, but are not limited to fires for pleasure, ceremonial, cooking, 
wannth, or similar purposes. 

Section 185.04. Prohibited Fires 

1. Open burning of leaves and grass clippings is prohibited as per PA 102 of 
2012 except when such burning is incidental to a pcnnitted open or 
prescribed burn. 

2. Open buming of animal carcasscs and manUl'C is prohibited. 
3. Open burning of food waste is prohibited. 
4. Opcn burning of household waste that contains plastic, rubber, foam, 

chemically treated wood, textiles, electronics, chemicals, or hazardous 
materials is prohibited as per PA 102 of2012. 

5. Open burning of construction and demolition waste is prohibited. 
6. Open burning of waste fi'om a commercial or industrial establishment is 

prohibited. 

Section 185.05. Pel'missible Fires 

A person shall not ignite, cause or permit to be ignited, allow or maintain an opcn burn or 
outdoor fire except as provided in this section. All open burning requires compliance with 
all applicable provisions of this section and any additional speciairestrictions deemed 
necessary by the Fire Chief or other authorities havingjurisdictioll. The Fire Chief may 
deny or suspend burning permits when weather 01' othcr conditions wan·ant. All open 
burning shall be conducted in a safe nuisance-free manner, when wind and weather 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 3 

conditions minimize adverse effects and do not create a health or visibility hazard. 

1. After first obtaining a burn permit, open burning of logs, stumps, trees, 
agricnltural and beekeeping waste is pennitted if conducted in accordance 
with the following: 

A. The property owner or owner's authorized representative shall 
submit an open burning permit application to the Township Clerk's 
office on such form as may be approved by the Township Board. 
The application will be accepted after administrative review 
confirms that the property size and location meets the requirements 
of the ordinance. Upon acceptance, the application will be 
forwarded to the Fire Department for review and approval or denial 
by the Superior Township Fire Chief or his/her representative. If 
denied, a reason for the denial must be given. If approved, the 
application will be retained on file at the Fire Depal1ment and 
subsequent, similar bW'n permit requests may be phoned into the Fire 
Depmtment for verbal approval. In all cases, on the day ofthe 
intended bum, the applicant shall contact the Fire Department for a 
burn pennit by calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give 
his/her name, address and phone nwnber, a description of the 
materials to be burned and the time of the intended burning. The 
Fire Department will either authorize or deny the burn pennit 
depending upon Fire Depm1ment resoW'ces, weather, or other 
factors. 

B. No material may be brought onto a propel1y for the express purpose 
of burning it, except seasoned dry firewood for recreational fires. 

C. Burning is permitted only dW'ing daylight hours except when a 
special pennit has been issued. The Fire Chief or his/her 
representative may issue special pennits for agricultural open burns 
that will last more than one day. 

D. Adult supervision of open fires is required. 

E. Open fires must be located fifty (50) feet or more from any structW'e 
or property line. 

F. The fuel area of open fires shall not exceed IS feet in diameter and 
15 feet in height without approval of the Fire Chief or hislher 
representative. 

G. Due to the density and the danger of fires spreading and smoke and 
fumes creating a nuisance, no permits shall be issued for any 
location in the northeast qum1er section of Section 33 or any portion 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 4 

/ 
of Sections 34 or 35 of the Township. 

H. Dne to the density and the danger of fires spreading and smoke and 
fumes creating a nuisance, no permits shall be issued for any 
propeliy less than one acre in size. 

2. After first obtaining a burn permit, prescribed burning for forest, prairie, 
habitat management and agricultural purposes is permitted if conducted in 
accordance with the following: 

A. The propcliy owner or owner's authorized representative shall 
submit a prescribed burn permit application to the Fire Chiefs office 
on such form as may be approved by the Township Board. Upon 
receipt, the application shall be reviewed by, and approved or denied 
by the Fire Chief or his/her representative. If denied, a reason for 
the denial must be given. If approved, the application will be 
retained on file at the Fire Depmiment and subsequent similar 
prescribed burn permit requests may be issued based upon the 
initially submitted application and plan. 

B. On the day of the intended prescribed burn, the applicant or his/her 
representative shall contact the Fire Department for a burn permit by 
calling 734-484-1996. The applicant shall give his/her name, 
address, and phone number and the time of the intended burn. The 
Fire Depmiment will either authorize or deny the prescribed burn 
pen11it depending upon Fire Department resources, weather, or other 
factors. 

C. The Township Bom'd may, by resolution, set reasonable application 
fees and insurance requirements as deemed appropriate. 

3. The following types of fires are permitted without obtaining a burn permit if 
they occur on property of one half acre or more and are placed more than 
twenty-five feet fi'0111 any structure or property line. 

A. A recreational fire. 

B. Burning of small amounts of household dry waste paper in an 
enclosed burn barrel or container constructed of metal or masolU'Y 
that has a metal covering device and docs not have an opening larger 
than % of an inch. 

4. Patio wood burning units may be used withont obtaining a burn pennit if 
they bum clean wood, are used in accordance with the manufacturer's 
instructions, and are placed not less than 15 feet fl'Om a structure. 



ORDINANCE 105····· BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 5 

5. Outdoor wood fUI'll!lces/bojJers installed on or after the effective date of this 
ordinance may be installed and operated without obtaining a burn permit but 
shall: 

A. Have a permanently attached stack with a minimum height of 15 feet 
above the ground that also extends at least two feet about the highest 
peak of any residence not served by the furnace/boiler located within 
300 feet. 

B. Be located on the property in accordance with the Township Zoning 
Ordinance and no closer than 100 feet from the nearest property line. 

C. Not be installed unless a mechanical permit has been obtained from 
the Township Building Department prior to commencing 
installation. 

D. Only burn clean wood or other listed fuels specifically permitted by 
the manufacturer's installation/operation instmctions. 

6. Notwithstanding section 185.05. of this ordinance, structures and other 
materials may he hUl'llcd without permit for fire prevention training so long 
as conducted in accordance with the National Fire Protection Association 
(NFPA) Standard 1403 as it may from time to time be amended, and in 
compliance with mles and regulations of other authorities having 
jurisdiction. Such burning shall be outlined in writing and approved by the 
Fire Chief at least 48 hours prior to the training burn. 

Section 185.06. Appeals 

Whenever the Chief of the Fire Department or his/her representative shall refuse to grant a 
permit applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the ordinance do not apply 
or that the true intent and meaning of the ordinance has been misconstrued or wrongly 
intelJlreted, the applicant may appeal the decision of the Chief of the Fire Department or 
hislher representative to the Charter Township of Supel'ior Board of Trustees. 

Such an appeal shall be in writing, citing the nature of the original request, the reason such 
request was denied a permit, and the remedy sought through the appeal. The appeal shall he 
made within seven (7) days of the denial, and the Board shall receive and respond to the 
appeal at their next regularly scheduled Township Board meeting. 

SectioIl185.07. Liability 

A person utilizing or maintaining an outdoor fire regnlated by this ordinance may be 
responsible for all fire suppression costs and any other liability resulting fi'om damage 
caused by the fire. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185 - 6 

Section 185.08. Right of Entl1' and Ills])cction 

The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, employee, or representative of Superior Township 
cat1ying proper identification may inspect any property in order to ascertain compliance 
with, and enforce the provisions ofthis ordinance. 

Section 185.09. Enforcement 

This ordinance shall be deemed an exercise of the police powers of Superior Charter 
Township for the preservatiou and pl'Oleclion oflhe public health, safely, and welfare. It 
shall be the duty of the Fire Chief or his/her representative to enforce the pl'Ovisions of this 
ordinance. Citizen complaints and reports of violations shall be directed to the Fire 
Department. 

Section 185.10. Penalties and Remedies for Violations 

1. Any person violating any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed: 

A. Guilty of a misdemeanor. Penalties may be imposed including up to 
ninety (90) days incarceration in the Washten8w County Jail and/or 
fines up to five hundred ($500.00) dollars plus the cost of 
prosecution. 

B. Responsible for a civil infi·action. Penalties may be imposed in fines 
as set forth in Seetionl62.07 of Superior Charter Township 
Ordinance 162, Civil Infraetion Penalty Ordinanee, whieh assesses 
fines for a first offense of a minimum of one hundred ($100.00) and 
a maximum of five hundred ($500.00). 

In addition to the penalties, any person deemed responsible for a civil 
infi'action shall also be liable for the cost to the Township to proseente any 
such violation 

2. The decision to charge the alleged violator with a misdemeanor andlor civil 
infi'action as a result of a violation of this Ordinance shall be at the sole 
discretion ofthe Township. 

3. In addition to the foregoing, any violation of tile Ordinance shall be deemed 
a nuisance pel' se, permitting the Township Board, its officers, agents or any 
private citizen to take such action in any court of competent jurisdiction to 
cause the abatement of sueh nuisance, including injunctive relief. Further, 
upon a determination by a court that a person has violated this Ordinance, 
thereby creating a nuisance per se, the Township shall be entitled to its 
actual attol11ey fees incurred in seeking abetment of the nuisance. 



ORDINANCE 105 - BURNING ORDINANCE 
PAGE 185-7 

Section 185.11. Abl'oglltionllmI Conflict of Anthol'ity 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be interpreted to conflict with present or fnture State 
statutes in the same subj ect matter; conflicting provisions of this Ordinance shall be 
abrogated to, but only to, the extent of the conflict. Moreover, the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall be construed, if possible, to be consistent with relevant State regulations 
and statntes. If any part of this Ordinance is found to be invalid or ullconstitntional by any 
court of competentjUl'isdiction, snch pOl1ion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision. Such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining p0l1ions 
thereof, and the remainder of the Ordinance shall remain in force. Rights and duties which 
have matured, penalties which have been incurred, proceedings which have begun and 
prosecutions for violations of law occurring before the effective date of this Ordinance are 
not affected or abated by this Ordinance. 

Section 185.12. Repeal 

All ordinances or parts of an ordinance in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
The existing Ordinance No.1 05, being an ordinance for the regulation of burning in the 
Township efiective August 31, 1989 and amended effective November 3, 2008 and January 
17,2012 is hereby repealed. The repeal provided herein shall not abrogate or affect any 
offense or act committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incurred, or any pending fee, 
assessments, litigation or prosecution of any right established, occlllTing prior to the 
effective date hereof. 

Sectiou 185.13. Effective Date; Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Oft1ce of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospeet 
Rd., Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website www.superior-twp.ol'g-pursuantto 
Section 8 of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3 (b) within 30 days following the 
final adoption thereof. Tllis Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon said 
publication and the same shall be recorded in the Ordinance Book of the Township, and 
such recording autllenticated by the signatures of the Supervisor and Clerk. 



February 11, 2013 

David Phillips 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

Dear David: 

The Ride 
Ann Aloor Tran;.port~Hon Avt~omy 

2700 South Industrial Highway 

Ann ArOQ!, MI{hlgtln ~8t04 

734·973·6$00 734.97).6n8 f 
theJide,org 

On October 22,2012, I sent you a letter concerning the FY 2013 Purchase of Service Agreement 
(POSA) with the AATA. It informed you that we were delaying sending it out because of 
uncertainty about the amount of operating assistance we would be receiving from the Michigan 
Department of Transportation. Since this amount directly affects the amount to be paid in the 
POSA, we decided to wait. 

We expected this uncertainty to be resolved by the end of the calendar year. That did not 
happen, but it does appear likely that we will receive state operating assistance at a rate similar 
to last year rather than a substantial reduction. 

As a result, we are going forward with a POSA based on the amount of state operating 
aSSistance we now expect to receive. The agreement is enclosed for your consideration and 
approval. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Once we have received an executed agreement, we will issue the invoice for the first six months 
of service. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~ljjm1 
Michael Ford 
CEO 



PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THE ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (hereinafter referred to as "Authority"), 2700 
South Industrial Highway, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, and Superior Township, (hereinafter referred to as 
"Purchaser"), 3040 NOl'th Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198, in consideration of the mutual promises 
contained herein, do hereby agree as follows: 

I. TERM 

The term of this Agreement is October I, 2012 through September 30, 2013. 

2. SERVICE PROVIDED 

The Authority will provide public transit service according to the map(s) and schedule(s) for route 
10, and other service descriptions contained in the Ride Guide included as Exhibit # I, and made palt 
hereof. Said route{s) and schedule(s) may be modified by the AATA, at its discretion, for reasons 
including but not limited to those set forth in Section 4 below, subject to the procedures set fOlih in 
the Policy for Public Input on Service and Fare Changes attached hereto as Exhibit #3. 

3. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES 

The Purchaser agrees to designate a representative as its agent to work in cooperation with 
designated representatives for the Ann Arbor TranspOliation Authority, overseeing the conduct of 
this service, modifications thereto and evaluation thereof. Nothing herein will be construed to limit 
the legal powers of the Authority 01' of the governing body of any goverJUnental unit. 

4. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

4. I ~nents by Purchaser 

Purchaser agrees that its total obligation will be $33,872, unless othclwise agreed by the parties. The 
calculation of revenues is included as Exhibit #2. 

Purchaser agrees to pay this amount in foul' equal payments. The Authority will submit invoices to 
the Purchaser quarterly, on or about the first of November, February, May, and August. The 
Authority will refund to the Purchaser any overpayment resulting from a reduction in service. 

4.2 Financial Assumptions, Power of Authority to Modify Services 

It is expressly understood by the parties that the charges to the PW'chaser arc based on the Authority's 
Annual Operating Budget including thc projected level of expenses and revenues neccssary to 
implement the Annual Service Plan. The annual service hours and expcnscs and the calculation of 
the projected rcvenues to mect thcse fixed-route and demand-response expenses are attached as 
Exhibit #2. In the event that variances in costs or rcvenues render it impossible, in the reasonable 
judgmcnt of thc Authority, to providc the number of service hours at the local costs indicated in 
Exhibit #2 without undue financial loss, the parties willrencgotiate such hours and charges. 



4.3 Mutual Cooperation Among Govemmental Units 

Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 2 

It is fm1her understood and agreed thai the other governmental units 01' entities have entered or are 
expected to enter into similar contracts with the Autholity. Transit services covered by this and other 
contracts are interdependent such that if any purchaser breaches its contract, fails to enler into a 
contract, or terminates its agreement, the Authority may modifY, reduce, or caneel routes or hours of 
service covered under Ihis Agreement subject to the procedures contained in Exhibit #3. 

4.4 Fares 

It is expressly understood that determination of fare levels and all policies relating to fare collection 
and administration will be the responsibility of the Authority and may be modified during this 
agreement subject to the procedures contained in Exhibit #3. 

5. EQUIPMENT 

The Authority will provide all hardware and vehicles necessary for the service to be rendered 
hereunder, will maintain said equipment and will retain ownership of said equipment. 

6. PERSONNEL 

The Authority '1'.111 provide the personnel neccssary to fulft11 its obligation hereunder, and retains 
complele authority in hiring, regulation and termination of said personnel. 

7. INj)EMNIFICATION 

The Authority will indemnify Purchaser and hold Purchaser harmless from all claims, suits, actions 
and damages resulting from operation ofvehic1es conducted by the Authority under this Agreement 
except to the extent that such damages are caused by the Purchaser. It is not thc intent of the 
Authority to waive any governmental immunity otherwise available to it. Purchaser, subject to any 
governmental immunity available to it, will indemnifY and hold the Authority harmless £I'om all 
claims, suits, actions, and damages caused by its officers, agents, or employees except to the extent 
caused by the Authority. 

8. ASSIGNMENT 

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other. 

9. .E<;XTENSION 

It is the intent ofthe parties to engage in this service for a period longer than that cited in Paragraph 
1, providing that the service is satisfactory to the parties. Therefore, the parties agree that this 
Contract shall be extended for successive periods of one year each unless a party notifies the other of 
its intent not to renew no less than 90 days before the end of the prior period, the same terms and 
conditions provided, however, that Exhibit #2 and the terms set fOl1h in Paragraph 4 will be 



Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 3 

renegotiated. In the event that the parties fail to reach agreement on any or all of these items, then 
this extension will be null and void and of no effect. 

10. TERMINATION 

Either party may cancel its participation in this agreement or terminate any services provided under 
this agreement at any time without further liability upon providing 90 days notice in writing to the 
other party of intent to cancel. 

11. EOUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

In cOllllection with the execution ofthis Contract, the Ann Arbor Transportation AuthoIity will not 
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, 
handicap, age, or national oIigin, other than as a bonafide occupational qualifieation. The AIlIl Arbor 
TranspOltation Authority represents that it has taken and will continue to take affirmative actions to 
ensure that applicants are selected, and that employees are treated during their employment, without 
regard to their racc, religion, color, sex, handicap, age or national origin. 

[2. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

This eontract may be modified in writing by mutual agrcement of the parties. 

13. EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE 

The AIlIl Arbor Transportation Authority shall obtain and maintain during the term of this 
Agreement the following insurance: 

a. WQ1'kers Compensation insurance with Michigan statutory limits and employers liability 
insurance with minimum limits of $500,000 each accident. 

b. Public liability insurance with limits of no less than $1,000,000 each occurrence and 
aggregate for bodily injury and propeli)' damage, as well as all umbrella policy with limit~ 110 

less than $5,000,000. The Purchaser is named as additional insured as respects gcneral 
liability claims resulting from the operation of the Ann Arbor Transportation Authol'ity. The 
policy ofinsurance must be current and must be accompanied by a statement, which indicates 
that the policy shall not be canceled, without at least sixty (60) days prior notification to the 
Purchaser, of such cancellation. 

c. Automobile liability insmance covering all owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, with 
personal protection insurance and propeli)' protection insurance to comply with the 
provisions of the Michigan No-Fault Insurance law, including residual liability insurance 
with minimlllll limits of $1,000,000 combined single limits bodily injury andlor property 
damage each accident. The policy ofinsurance must be current and must be accompanied by 



Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 4 

a statement, which indicates that the policy shall not be canceled, without at least sixty (60) 
days prior notification to the Purchaser, of such cancellation. 

Executed in duplicate this 11th day of FebIUary, 2013. 

ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

f/tJJ: i4 
.... --.~--.~~- ~ ... -.---

Michael Ford 
Chief Executive Officer 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Fixed Route Service 
COST CALCULATION 

Service Hours 

Cost per Service Hour 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal/State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

Superior Township 
Payment 

FY 
2012 

840 

$112.43 

$94,441 

$13,043 

$29,664 

$27,664 

$70,372 

$24,070 

$94,441 

$24,070 

FY 
2013 

$14,893 

$30,442 

$30,217 

$75,552 

$23,769 

$99,322 

$23,769 

Exhibit #2 
page 1 

CHANGE 

0.0% 

14.2% 

2.6% 

9.2% 

7.4% 

-1.2% 

5.2% 

-1.2% 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

A-Ride Service 
COST CALCULATION 

EXPENSES 
Passenger Trips 

Cost per Trip 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal/State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Revenue Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

2012 
Budgeted 

2,508 
$21.61 

$54,198 

$15,000 

$23,083 

$7,524 

$45,607 

$8,591 

$54,198 

$8,591 

Exhibit #2 
page 2 

2013 
Budgeted 

2,651 
$26.21 

$69,476 

$24,000 

$27,421 

R.952 

$59,373 

$10,103 

$69,476 

$10,103 

CHANGE 

5.7% 
21.3% 

28.2% 

60.0% 

18.8% 

5.7% 

30.2% 

17.6% 

28.2% 

17.6% 



Ann Arbor Transportation Authority 

Exhibit #3 
Page 1 

Public Input Policy for Service 

and Fare Changes 
This policy supersedes the previous policy which was most recently revised in July, 2009. 

The intention of this policy Is to listen to and act on public Input before the AATA makes a 

decision to change service or fares with the following goals: 

1. To inform riders and others affected by a proposed change; 

2. To provide affected people with opportunities to ask questions, and understand the 

reasons why changes are being proposed; 

3. To provide AATA with a better understanding of how riders use service and the effects 

of a proposed change; 

4. To encourage affected people to state objections to proposed changes and make 

suggestions for revisions; 

5. To provide AATAwith the opportunity to revise proposed changes based on public Input 

to reduce negative effects. 

The methods and level of effort to accomplish these goals depends on the size of the proposed 

change and the number of people affected. 

Types of Service Changes 

Major Service Change 

• Change affecting more than 25% of riders of a route, or 

• Change affecting more than 25% of the miles of a route, or 

• Change on multiple routes affecting more than 10% of riders or route miles of overall 

fixed-route service. 

Minor Service Change 

• A change which is less than a major service change, but exceeds the threshold of a 

service adjustment, as defined below. 



Exhibit #3 
Page 3 

Social media are used to get the word out about proposed changes and direct people to 
sources of complete information and how to provide input. 

• Bus Stop Notices - AATA posts notices at bus stops which would be affected by proposed 
changes. This is particularly useful for service adjustments which affect only a small 
number of bus stops. 

• Press Releases - AATA issues a press release for all proposed major service changes and 
major fare changes which describe the proposed change and how to provide input. 
Press releases are distributed to all media outlets Including those minority and non
English publications. Notification Is also sent to more than 50 organizations including 
those serving housing, educational, civic, and social services, and senior, disabled, 
minority, and non-English speaking persons. 

• Individual Notice - AATA evaluates locations affected by a proposed change and provides 
individual notice to Significant generators such as high schools and colleges, senior 
citizen housing, apartment complexes, libraries, government offices, recreation centers 
and shopping centers. 

All ofthese methods would be used for major service changes and major fare changes. For 
minor service and fare changes and service adjustments, the methods used will be tailored to 
the scale of the proposed change. In addition, paid media may be used for some proposed 
changes. 

Opportunities for Public Input 

AATA's intention Is to make it possible for people to choose how they wish to provide input and 
whether they want to only comment or whether they desire a response orto engage in a 
conversation. As part of the notification methods above, people are provided with several 
possibilities for making comments and asking questions including: 

• E-Mail- E-Mail goes to a mailbox set up specifically to receive input. E-mail has been the 
most frequently used method. 

• Telephone - A hotline is set up to receive comments with a callback by AATA staff upon 
request. 

• Written -letters provide a means for more formal communication. 

• Social Media - Facebook, Twitter, and other media will be used. 
• Face -to-Face - At meetings and by appointment. For major service changes and fare 

changes, meetings are provided at multiple times and locations, with an emphasis on 
meeting locations in the area(sl affected by the proposed change. Meetings are 
typically scheduled as drop-in sessions for a 2-5 hour period to permit people to attend 
at their convenience and to encourage dialogue. 

Whatever method is used, AATA staff provides a response to all comments except those that 
request to not receive a response. The nature of AATA's response depends on the comments. 
AA TA answers questions, explains the rationale for the aspects of the proposed change that is 
the subject of the comments, and replies to suggestions. In some cases, AATA's response 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Fixed Route Service 
COST CALCULATION 

Service Hours 

Cost per Service Hour * 
Total Cost 

Federal Operating 
Assistance 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

Superior Township 
Payment 

FY 

2011 

840 

$99.05 

$83,202 

$11,911 

$26,034 

$24.327 

$62,273 

$20,929 

$83,202 

$20,929 

FY 
2012 

840 

$112.43 

$94,441 

$13,043 

$29,664 

$27,664 

$70,372 

$24,070 

$24,070 

Exhibit #2 
page 1 

CHANGE 

0.0% 

13.5% 

13.5% 

9.5% 

13.9% 

13.7% 

13.0% 

15.0% 

13.5% 

15.0% 



ExhlbJt#2 
page 2 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

. A~Ride Service 
COST CALCU LATION --

2011 2012 
Budgeted Budgeted CHANGE 

EXPENSES 
Passenger Trips 2,181 2,508 15.0% 
Cost per Trip $19.99 $21.61 8.1% 

Total Cost $43,599 $54,198 24.3% 

REVENUES 

Federal Operating $12,276 $15,000 22.2% 
Assistance 

State Operatlng $14,280 $23,083 61.6% 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares It\,lli $7.524 15.0% 

Revenue Subtotal $33,098 $45,607 37.8% 

Local Share $10,501 $8,591 -18.2% 

Total Revenue $43,599 $54,198 24.3% 

Superior Township Payment $10,501 $8,591 -18.2% 



Date: February 19, 2013 

To: Superior Township Board 

From: Brenda McKinney, Township Treasurer 

Re: Hourly Salary for Mona McLain Deputy Treasurer 

I respectfully request that the Superior Township Board authorize the salary to hire Mona 
McLain as my new Deputy Treasurer. 'The salary for this position will start at $ 18.00 
per hour. The previous Deputy Treasurer's salary was $ [8.74. Mona will not need 
health insurance just dental and optieal. 

Mona worked for the Washtenaw County Treasurer's Office for five years as an 
accounting clerk. Retired fonn Washtenaw County after twenty years of service. After 
leaving the Treasurer's office, she worked as an Accowltant for Washtenaw County 
Mental Health. She has a Bachelor's degree in accounting and a Master's degree in 
Business Information Technology. Mona has experience in using BS&A software, Quick 
Books and Accounts Payable. Mona will bring a wealth ofknowJedge and experience to 
the Township. Her date of hire was February 1,2013. See attached reswne. 

Thank you. 



OFFICE OF 

WILLIAM McFARLANE 
SUPERVISOR 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICllGAN 

January 25, 2013 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

FM: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

RE: Appointments to Planning Conunission 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3atO NORTH PROSpr'.CT STREET 

COR PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSILANTI, MICBlOAN 4&J 98 
TELEPHONE: (134) 482·61)99 

PAX: (7J-I) -IS2~3S-l2 

There are two positions on the Superior Township Planning Commission with telms 
expiring on February 28, 2013. Therefore, J am recommending the following two people 
be appointed to fill the tetms beginning on February 28,2013 and ending February 28, 
2016: 

1. POl'shea Anderson - Re-appointment 

2. Dr. Robelt Steele - New appointment 



William McFarlane 
Supervisor 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect Rd. 
Ypsilanti. MI 48198 
williammcfarlane@superior-twp.org 

Dear Bill: 

I am interested in continuing to serve on the Township's Planning Commission. The perspective I 
bring is that of a Realtor. and real estate resource and representative of the "Urban District" as 
defined in the township's growth plan. My contributions to the Commission include views from this 
perspective, balanced intelligent growth, balanced environmental considerations and 
preservation, and generally supporting and promoting the Board of Trustee's vision of Superior 
Township in it's planning. I believe that I will continue to be an asset to the planning commission 
and will accept a second appointment if it meets with your goals. 

Respectfully, 
Porshea Anderson-Taylor 
Resident Superior Township 
porshea@comcast.net 
734.276.2286 



William McFarlane 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

rsleeleumich@gmai1.com on behalf of Rob Steele [rsteele@umich.edu] 

Saturday, January 19, 2013 5:37 PM 

William McFarlane 

Subject: Re: Opening on Superior Township Planning Commission 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Bill, 
I hope you are healing nicely, 

Page 1 of 1 

I would be happy 10 participate on the Planning Commision Wthe opportunity is still available, 
As you know, during my congressional campaign I used Superior Twp as an example of effective, 
coml11on sense local 
govt on a regular basis, 
I have lived on Superior Rd sincc 1990, and was in AA Twp prior to that. 

Rob 

On Wed, Jan 9, 2013 at 12:50 PM, William McFarlane <willia1l1Il1cfarlane@superior-twp,Qrg> wrote: 

: January 9, 2013 

Good Afternoon Dr. Steele the Superior Township Planning Commission will have an opening in February of 
. 2013, The term would begin on March 1, 2013 and end on March 1, 2016. There is generally one meeting on 
. the fourth Wednesday of each month. The Township Supervisor recommends and the Board of Trustee's 

confirm, I know you have an extremely busy schedule with IiUle free time with your practice. However I would 
, like to recommend you to our Board of Trustee's if you would be interested. If you are interested please submit 

an e-mail or letter of interest to me within the next two weeks. 

Thank you for taking the time to consider this appointment it is important to have a good cross section of 
Township Residents, Respectfully William McFarlane, Superior Township Supervisor 

1125/2013 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

TOTAL AMOUNTS TO BE RELEASED FROM EACH FUND 

GENERAL $ 1,966.51 

LEGAL DEFENSE NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT 

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT 

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT 

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT 

UTILITIES NONE TO SUBMIT 

GRAND TOTAL $ 1,966.51 

SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

$ 1,966,51 STANDARD PRINTING 

$ 1,966.51 TOTAL 

GENERAL FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

NEWS YOU CAN USEMAILED IN FEB 2013 

LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

FIRE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

LAW FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

$ TOTAL 

PARK FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

BUILDING FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 



Record of Disbursentents 

Date: FEBRUARY 19, 2013 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Water & Sewer 

Note: Some ofthese checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1,000.00 

SUBMITIED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTR 

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2013 02/14/2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
.----------------------------------~~-------------------------------------------~-------------------------------~-----------------------------------~-------------------------------------. 

Bank GENL GENERAL FUND 

01/23/2013 GENL 34358 DONALD PENNINGTON NOV PLANNING SERVICES 1,235.00 
01/23/2013 GENL 34359 DONALD PENNINGTON DEC PLANNING SERVICES 975.00 
01/25/2013 GENl 34360 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND REPAY FOR KEITH JAN MISTAKE PRIORITY 281.83 
01/25/2013 GENl 34361 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO FEB LIFE INSUR 153.22 
01/25/2013 GENL 34362 DELTA DENTAL FEB DENTALINSUR 714.59 
01/25/2013 GENl 34363 PRIORITY HEALTH FEB PRIORITY INSUR 5,354.78 
01/25/2013 GENl 34364 VISION SERVICE PLAN FEB VISION INSUR 170.03 
01/25/2013 GENL 34365 MCMGROUP MUNICIPAL FEB-DEC 10,408.00 
01/28/2013 GENl 34366 ARC COPIES OF PROSPECT POINTE PLANS 44.94 
01/28/2013 GENl 34367 DARILIS MOSLEY DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 50.00 
01/28/2013 GENL 34368 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES 5S7.44 
01/28/2013 GENl 34369 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 1/14-1/25 70.06 
01/2.8/2013 GENL 34370 BRENDA MCKINNEY MOTEL TAXES MTA CONFERENCE 24.66 
01/2.8/2013 GENL 34371 WILLIAM MCFARLANE MOELTAXES PARKING MTA CONFERENCE 74.66 
01/29/2013 GENL 34372 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 1/31 PAYROLL 23,363.04 
01/29/2013 GENL 34373 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND UTIL PORTION 1/31 PAYROLL 20,093.52 
01/29/2013 GENL 34374 NICOLE SUMPTER MILEAGE NICOLE 12/19-12/31 57.84 
01/29/2013 GENL 34375 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT W'2'S PREP AND ARCHIVE 333.00 
01/29/2013 GENL 34376 DAVID PHILLIPS MILEAGE AND PARKING DAVE JAN 2013 85.06 
01/29/2013 GENL 34377 LUTZ ROOFING INC ROOF REPAIR DAVE'S OFFCIE 297.39 
01/29/2013 GENl 34378 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING JAN 3S.00 
01/29/2013 GENl 34379 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES COMPUTER ENG SERVICE 47.50 
01/29/2013 GENL 34380 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE JAN 47.50 
01/29/2013 GENL 34381 PARHElION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT JAN 50.00 
01/29/2013 GENL 34382 PITNEY BOWES INC JAN POSTAGE METER RENTAL 272.00 
01/29/2013 GENL 34383 RICOH AMERICAS CORP JAN COPIER MAlT 260.41 
01/29/2013 GENl 34384 ROBERT BUTLER REIM FOR DUMPING TIRE NOT 1099 111.30 
01/29/2013 GENl 34385 ROBERT BUTLER REMOVE TIRES 22.00 
02/05/2013 GENL 34386 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES 358.56 
02/05/2013 GENL 34387 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN SUPPLIES 103.99 
02/0S/2013 GENL 34388 WEXBANK JANUARY GASOLINE 52.87 



02/07/2013 GENL 34389 DTE GAS JANUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 131.89 

02/07/2013 GENL 34390 DTE GAS JANUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 318.75 

02/07/2013 GENL 34391 SPEARS FIRE & SAFETY FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 135.20 

02/07/2013 GENL 34392 DTE ELECTRIC JANUARY ELECTRICITY 473.97 

02/07/2013 GENL 34393 DTEGAS JANUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 105.29 

02/07/2013 GENL 34394 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND FEB PARK TRANSFER 18,996.41 

02/07/2013 GENL 34395 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JAN HSCP 1,350.00 

02/07/2013 GENL 34396 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK JAN 2,165.20 

02/07/2013 GENL 34397 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JAN MERS #2 2,244.74 

02/08/2013 GENL 34398 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND MERS#2 JAN 3,816.03 

02/12/2013 GENL 34399 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 1/28-2/8 67.23 

02/12/2013 GENL 34400 CO M CAST JANUARY INTERNET SERVICES 70.95 

02/12/2013 GENL 34401 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 2/14 PAYROLL 23,941.44 

02/13/2013 GENL 34402 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND FEB PARK TRANSFER 18,996.41 

02/13/2013 GENL 34403 SUSAN MUMM MILEAGE MUMM 1/2-2/13 68.36 

02/13/2013 GENL 34404 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TAX FUND DEPOSIT ERROR 2/13 47,817.67 

GENL TOTALS: 

Total of 47 Checks: 186,404.73 

Less 1 Void Checks: 18,996.41 

Total of 46 Disbursements: 167,408.32 



BUILDING FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2013 - 02/14/2013 

ChecK Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
.------------------------------------~--------------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20790 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFTENER SALT 69.40 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20791 BATTERIES PLUS - 389 BATTERIES 137.97 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20792 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 239.9 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEl 782.24 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20793 JAMES ROBERTS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 641.60 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20794 KElLOGG HOTEL & CONFERENCE CENTER SEMINAR FOR DICKINSON 170.00 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20795 KELLOGG HOTEl & CONFERENCE CENTER LODGING FOR DICKINSON 214.00 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20796 MY-LOR, INC. BADGE HOLDERS AND TAGS 100.66 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20797 PAETEC DECEMBER TELEPHONES FOR ST. #2 85.28 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20798 WASHTENAW COUN1YTREASURER RADIOS 1,000.00 

01/23/2013 FIRE 20799 ART VAN FURNITURE MATTRESSES 3,500.00 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20800 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO FEB LIFE INSUR 102.15 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20801 DELTA DENTAL FEB DENTAL INSUR RETIREES 123.23 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20802 DELTA DENTAL FEB DENTAL INSUR 885.57 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20803 PRIORI1Y HEALTH FEB PRIORI1Y INSUR 9,807.72 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20804 PRIORITY HEALTH FEB PRIORTIY IN5UR RETIRES 1,803.72 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20805 VISION SERVICE PLAN FEB VISION INSUR 205.39 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20806 VISION SERVICE PLAN FEB VISION INSUR 35.08 

01/25/2013 FIRE 20807 MCMGROUP MUNICIPAK INSUR JAN 24,086.00 

01/28/2013 FIRE 20808 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI MIRROR 47.33 

01/28/2013 FIRE 20809 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 15.98 
01/28/2013 FIRE 20810 COMCAST FEBRUARY INTERNET & CABLE SERVICE ST. 183.69 
01/28/2013 FIRE 20811 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY TURNOUT GEAR FOR ROBSON 1,999.44 

01/28/2013 FIRE 20812 GENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC. FORD PICKUP REPAIRS 2,083.31 
01/28/2013 FIRE 20813 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SUPPLIES 376.73 
01/28/2013 FIRE 20814 RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION JANUARY COPIER LEASE PAYMENT 250.39 
01/28/2013 FIRE 20815 SAFE1Y- KLEEN CORP. PARTS CLEANING SERVICE 251.45 
01/28/2013 FIRE 20816 WITMER PUBLlCSAFE1Y GROUP,INC. HElMET SHIELDS 168.99 
01/29/2013 FIRE 20817 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 1/31 PAYROLL 30,304.93 
01/29/2013 FIRE 20818 JEFF FRENCH REPLACE CK 20635 FROM 2012 35.05 
01/29/2013 FIRE 20819 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT JAN 50.00 
01/29/2013 FIRE 20820 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE JAN 30.00 



01/29/2013 FIRE 20821 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES COMPUTER ENG SERVICES 142.50 

01/29/2013 FIRE 20822 PARHELION TECHNOlOGIES EMAIL HOSTING JAN 35.00 

02/05/2013 FIRE 20823 COMCAST FEBRUARY INTERNET SERVICES FOR ST. #1 70.95 

02/05/2013 FIRE 20824 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY TURNOUT GEAR 1,368.86 

02/0S/2013 FIRE 20825 PAETEC JANUARY TELEPHONES FOR ST. #1 122.75 

02/05/2013 FIRE 20826 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN SUPPLIES 303.91 

02/07/2013 FIRE 20827 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND JAN ACCOUNTING FEE 833.33 

02/07/2013 FIRE 20828 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND HCSP JAN 1,080.00 

02/07/2013 FIRE 20829 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JAN MERS#l 8,663.74 

02/07/2013 FIRE 20830 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK JAN 862.22 

02/08/2013 FIRE 20831 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROll FUND JAN MERS#l 8,663.74 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20832 ANNARBOR.COM 3 MONTH SUBSCRIPTION 32.85 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20833 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 37.72 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20834 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 288.1 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 962.44 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20835 DTE ELECTRIC JANUARY ELECTRICITY FOR ST. #1 985.49 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20836 DTEENERGY JANUARY ELECTRIC & GAS/HEAT FOR ST. #: 853.31 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20837 DTE GAS JANUARY GAS/HEATING BILL FOR ST. #1 927.49 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20838 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE FOR TANKE 129.39 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20839 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE FEBRUARY FIRE DISPATCHING SERVICES 1,495.44 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20840 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE JANUARY PAGER RENTAL 65.45 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20841 JAMES ROBERTS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 244.20 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20842 SPRINT JANUARY CELL PHONES 250.76 

02/12/2013 FIRE 20843 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. SUPPLIES 59.85 
02/12/2013 FIRE 20844 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANFERS 2/14 PAYROLL 36,488.81 

FIRE TOTALS: 

Total of 55 Checks: 144,227.50 
less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 55 Disbursements: 144,227.50 



BUILDING FUND CHECK REGISTR 

CHECK DATE FRO M 01/17/2013 - 02/14/2013 

_~_~~~_~!,-~~ ____________ ~~nk _______ ~~~~~ ______ ~~_~~~!_~_~~~ _________________________________________ £?~_~~~~!l~!1 __________________________________________________________ ~~~~!_ 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

01/23/2013 BUILD 8159 

01/23/2013 BUILD 8160 

01/25/2013 BUILD 8161 

01/25/2013 BUILD 8162 

01/25/2013 BUILD 8163 

01/25/2013 BUILD 8164 

01/28/2013 BUILD 8165 

01/29/2013 BUILD 8166 

02/05/2013 BUILD 8167 

02/07/2013 BUILD 8168 

02/07/2013 BUILD 8169 

02/08/2013 BUILD 8170 

02/12/2013 BUILD 8171 

BUILD TOTALS: 

Total of 13 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 13 Disbursements: 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND DEPOSIT ERROR NOV BAG & TAG RE CK 8124 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND DEPOSIT ERROR RE BAG & TAG DEC 

CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO FEB LIFE INSUR 

DELTA DENTAL FEB DENTAL INSUR 

PRIORITY HEALTH FEB PRIORITY INSUR 

VISION SERVICE PLAN VISION INSUR FEB 

5HYMANSKI & ASSOCIATES, l.l.c. RADIO TOWER STRUCTURAL REVIEW 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 1/31 PAYROLL 

WEX BANK JANUARY GASOLINE 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JAN JOHN HANCOCK 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JAN HCSP 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK JAN 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 2/14 PAYROLL 

19.10 

19.10 

17.03 

101.69 

1,521.89 

29.70 

400.00 

4,177.01 

61.S9 

702.44 

135.00 

1,104.06 

5,867.30 

14,155.91 

0.00 

14,155.91 





LAW FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2013 - 02/14/2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
.---~---------------.. ------------------------------------------------------------------.----------~----------------------------------~--------------------------------------~--------------. 

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

01/25/2013 LAW 2898 

02/07/2013 LAW 2899 

02/07/2013 LAW 2900 

02/07/2013 LAW 2901 

02/12/2013 LAW 2902 

02/13/2013 LAW 2903 

LAW TOTALS: 

Total of 6 Checks: 

Less 1 Void Checks: 

Total of 5 Disbursements: 

MCMGROUP MUNICIPAK FEB-DEC 

DTE ELECTRIC JANUARY ELECTRICITY 

DTEGAS JANUARY GAS/HEATING BILL 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND JAN ACCOUNTING FEE 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 2/14 PAYROLL 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND FEB ACCOUNTING FEE 

1,200.00 

442.12 

105.29 

100.00 

179.38 

100.00 

2,126.79 

100.00 

2,026.79 

V 



PARK FUND 

CHECK DATE FROM 01/17/2013 02/14/2013 

.~!:~~~_£?~~ ____________ ~~_~~ _______ Ch~~~ _____ ~_~~~~~~~~_: _____________________________________ ~~~~!~~~~ __________________________________________________________ ~~_~_~!. 

Bank PARK PARK FUND 

01/25/2013 PARK 11520 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

01/25/2013 PARK 11521 DELTA DENTAL 

01/25/2013 PARK 11522 VISION SERVICE PLAN 

01/25/2013 PARK 11523 MCMGROUP 

01/28/2013 PARK 11524 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

01/28/2013 PARK 11525 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

01/28/2013 PARK 11526 VERIZON WIRELESS 

01/29/2013 PARK 11527 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

02/05/2013 PARK 11528 CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 

02/05/2013 PARK 11529 DTE ELECTRIC 

02/05/2013 PARK 11530 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

02/05/2013 PARK 11531 WEXBANK 

02/07/2013 PARK 11532 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

02/07/2013 PARK 11533 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

02/07/2013 PARK 11534 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

02/07/2013 PARK 11535 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROlL FUND 

02/12/2013 PARK 11536 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

02/13/2013 PARK 11537 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

PARK TOTA15: 

Total of 18 Checks: 

Less 1 Void Checks: 

Total of 17 Disbursements: 

FEB LIFE INSUR 

FEB DENTAL INSUR 

VSION INSUR FEB 

MUNICIPAK JAN 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR JANUARY TELEPHONES 

REPLENISH POSTAGE BANK 

JANUARY CELL PHONES 

CASH TRANSFERS 1/31 PAYROlL 

SUPPLIES 

DECEMBER & JANUARY ELECTRICITY - BARN 

SUPPLIES 

JANUARY GASOLINE 

JAN ACCOUNTING FEE 

HCSPJAN 

MERS#2JAN 

JAN JOHN HANCOCK 

CASH TRANSFERS 2/14 PAYROLL 

FEB ACCOUNTING FEE 

5.68 

21.54 

5.38 

2,522.00 

55.91 

50.00 

160.96 

1,803.00 

48.22 

47.48 

88.06 

66.55 

500.00 

67.SO 

319.95 

276.96 

2,408.86 

SOO.OO 

8,948.05 

SOO.OO 

8,448.05 



7:36AM 

02/13/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE 

100DCASH·O&M 

NUM 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILI1Y DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGlSIER 

JANUARY 23 THROUGH FEBRUARY 18. 2013 

NAME MEMO 

101 n O&M CHe;CK1NG ~ CHASE 
2/11/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23/13 
1/23113 
1/23/13 

. 1/25113 
;,;.. 1/30/13 

-1/29'/13 
_. 1/29/13 
~AV29/1,;? 
",' 1 /2,l:l/13 

1/2"9/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
1/29/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/6/13 
2/11/13 
2/11/13 
2/13/13 

EFT 
7790 
7791 
7792 
7793 
7794 
7795 
7796 
7797 
7798 
7799 
7800 
7801 
7802 
7803 
7804 
7805 
7806 
7807 
7808 
7809 
7810 
7811 
7812 
7813 
7814 
7815 
7816 
7817 
7818 
7819 
7820 
7821 

7824 

7829 
7830 
7831 
7832 
7833 
7834 
7835 
7836 
7837 
7838 

MAGIC~WRIGHTER 

AL WALTERS HEAl1NG 8: AtR CONDrrtON1NG 
AWED SUBSTANCE AausE: PROFESSIONALS 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CO. 
AUTO-WARES GROUP V\UTO V AWE) 
CONSUMER'S UFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN 
DTE 
FTL CONSTRUCTION lNC. 
GALETON GL.OVES 
INiUITlNC. 
.JACK DOHI;;NY SUPP1..IES 
M\JIfEA 
PRIORITY HEALTH 
PuRCHASE POWE.:R 
RleOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 
VlSION SERV1CE Pt...AN 
WINDSTREAM 
SUPER10R1"WP. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIORTwp, PAYROLL FUND 
MCM GROUP 
YPSILANTI COMM. UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
WORK'NGEAR 
WENDY 8: GREG AOAMCZ'YK 
VERIZON 
S'TAPLES BUSlNESS ADVANTAGE 
STANDARD PRINTING 
OHM ENGINEERING ADVlSORS 
OCCUPATIONAl... HEALTH CENTERS OF MICHlGAN 
MCCALLYTOOL 8:Suppl...Y 
HOME DEPOT 
GEMPI...ER'S 
ENMET CORPORATION 
DTE 
COMCAST 
AT&T 
SUPERIOR TWp. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANSWER1NG SERVICE. INC, 
AUTO-WARES GROUP (AUTO VALUE) 
DTE 
ETNASUPPLY 
MCCALLYTOOL 8: SUPPI...Y 
MRWA 
W1ND5rRE:AM 
WRIGHT ExPRESS FSC 
SUPERlORTWP. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERtORTWp. PAYROI...I... FUND 
SUPER[ORTWp. PAYROI...L FUND 

MONTHLY FEE~01/13 
HVAC REPAJRM MAIN!. FAC. 
RANDOM DRUGTESTS~Bl.ANTON 8: F05rER 
BUILDING SUPPUES 
Epoxy 
LlFE INSURANCE 02/13 
DENTAL !NSURANCE· 02/ 1 3 
GAS & E!..ECT. @ 1 799 N. PROSPECT· 1 1/1 2 
REPAIR OF WATER MAIN ON MAcARTHUR 
GLOVES 
RESTOCK OF oaM CHECKS (2000) 8: ENVELOPES 
PUSH CAM REPAIR 
OPERATORS' DAY REG. MALLEN. F05rER. HARDING & BORDINE 
MEDICAL lNSURANCE ~ 02/ 13 
POSTAGE METER REFILLS 
COPIER LEASE ~ 0 1 / 13 
VISION lNSURANCE 02/13 
PHONES M ADM, Bl...OG. - 0 1 / 13 
PAYROU.·Ol/17/13 
MERS HEALTH SAVlNGS·Ol/13 
MUNICIPAK INSURANCE - 20 13 
W/S PURCH. ~ 12/12 
WINTER CLOTHlNG 
REF. W/S OVERPAYMENT FOR 9747 RAVENSH1RE 
CELL PHONES~01/13 
OFFJCE SUPPLIES 
UTILITY BILLS 
GENERAL SERV. Be YCUA CONTRACT 
RANDOM DRUG TEST ~ FOSTER 
DEWALT F'AVEMENT BREAKER ~ HALF' DOWN 
REFRlGERATOR WATER FILTER 
GLOVES 
RECAUBRATE: GAS DETECTOR 
MULT. GAS & E!..ECT.·01 /13 
lNTERNET-MA1NT, FAC.»01/i3 
BOO5rERSTA. PHONE-Ol/i3 
ACCOUNT ANT ~ 
PAYROLL~01 /31 /'3 
ADM, BLDG. CL....EANING ~ 0 1 / 13 (5 WEEKS) 
ANS'NERING SERVICE ~ 02/ 13 
OIL DRY 
ELECT.@ 1470WIARD-12/12+01/13 
MXUs 
DE\AfALT PAVEMENT BREAKER ~ REMAlNDER DUe: 
WATER ME:TER SCHOOL 
PHONES· MAINT. F AC. ·02/13 
FUELCHARGES-01/13 
MERS PENSION· 0 1 / 13 
JOHN HANCOCK PENS10N - 0' /1 3 
PAYROLL·02/14/13 

AMOUNT 

(29.63) 
(531.00) 

(76.00) 
(96.30) 

(6.58) 
(96.47) 

(730.30) 
(243.04) 

<:3.783.50) 
(81.91) 

(668.96) 
(1.179.64) 

<:300.00) 
(8.257.65) 

(475.00) 
(187.26) 
(159.27) 
(128.08) 

(20.627.25) 
(1.147.50) 

(17.725.00) 
(109.039.59) 

(146.67) 
(66.02) 

(228.66) 
(420.47) 
(230.00) 

(1.079.00) 
(79.50) 

(820.00) 
(44.96) 
(44.80) 
(85.00) 

(4.494.91 ) 
(86.951 
(50.29) 

(166.67) 
(20.093.52) 

(200.00) 
(98.00) 
(41.96) 
(65.14) 

(15.156.83) 
(820.00) 
(230.00) 
(141,27) 
(276.76) 

<:3.801.43) 
(600.24) 

(22.492.80) 

PAGE 1 



7:36AM 

02/13/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE 

2/13/13 
2/13/13 
2/13/13 
2/13/13 
2/13/13 
2/13/13 
2/13/13 
2/13/13 

NUM 

7839 
7840 
7841 
7842 
7843 
7844 
7845 
7846 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

JANUARY 23 THROUGH FEBRUARY 18, 201 3 

NAME 

AWED SUB~"" ANCE AeUSE PROFESSIONALS 
COMCAST 
DIANA RIVIS/PETTY CASH 
DTE 
ETNASU~?LY 
GEMPLER'g 
PURCHASe: POWER 
WINOSTREAM 

RANDOM DRUG TEST· FOSTER 
tNTERNET - ADM. BLDG. ~ 0 1 / 13 
RECON, OF 02/08/13 

MEMO 

GAS 8:: ELECT. @ 1799 N. PROSPECT ~ 0 1/13 
6" OMNI METER FOR HYUNDAI 
UNiFORMS 
POblAGE METER REF1LLS 
PHONES-ADM, BLDG.-02/13 

TOTAL 101 GO&MCHECKING-CHASE 

TOTAL 1000 CASH-OaM 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

(36,00) 
(70.95) 
(48.00) 

(305,29) 
(5,593,67) 

(141.30) 
(100.00) 
(180.48) 

(244,107.47) 

(244.107.47) 

(244,107.47) 

PAGE 2 



@omcast 

January 18, 2013 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N, Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

Previously, I notified you that Bounce will be added to Limited Basic channel 286, instead it will 
be added to channel 296. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have. 

Sincerely, 

wr~ 
Frederick G, Eaton 
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 
Comeast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

TO: Washtenaw County Board of Road Commissioners 

FROM: Roy D. Townsend, P.E. 
Managing Director 

SUBJECT: Staff Report-1·14-13 thru 1-27-13 

DATE: February 5, 2013 

TOWNSHIP REPORTS 

A. Maintenance 

Scraping of soft surfaced roads and patching of paved roads took place throughout the 
County. In addition, the following specific maintenance activities were performed in 
Individual townships. 

ANNARBOR TOWNSHIP 
:» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Dixboro Road, Chalmers Road, Earhart Road, Ford Road, 

Huron River Drive, Warren Road, Woodridge Drive, Stein Road 

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
:» Repair Sinkhole - Oak Road 
:» Limestone Patch - Tuttle Hill Road, Hitchlngham Road - 80 tons 
:» Pick-up Fallen Tree - Whittaker Road 

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
:» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Hogan Road, Sheridan Road 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
~ Repair Guardrail - Dexter Town Hall Road 
~ Limestone Patch - McKinley Road, Winston Road, Island Lake Road, Madden Road 

- 34 tons 

FREEDOM TOWNSHIP 
~ Grind Stumps - Pleasant Lake Road 
~ Pick-up Fallen Trees - Ellsworth Road, Bemis Road, Esch Road, Hieber Road, 

Parker Road, Peckins Road, Reno Road, Rentz Road 

LIMA TOWNSHIP 
:» Gravel Patch - Easton Road - 1 0 tons 
~ Pick-up Fallen Trees - Lima Center Road, Scio Church Road 
:» Limestone Patch - Dancer Road - 11 tons 
~ Gravel Patch - Lima Center Road - 5 tons 

i 



STAFF REPORT 1-14-13 to 1-27-13 

LODI TOWNSHIP 
? Limestone Patch - Textile Road, Zeeb Rd, Saline Waterworks Road, Dell Road, 

Ellsworth Road - 105 tons 
? Boom Mow - Wagner Road 

LYNDON TOWNSHIP 
? Pick-up Fallen Tree - Roe Rd 
? Grind Stumps - Beeman Road, Hadley Road, Waterloo Road 
? Cut Dead Trees - Hadley Road 
? Limestone Patch - Waterloo Road - 5 tons 

MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP 
? Repaired Guardrail - Henzie Road 
? Pick-up Fallen Trees - Henzie Road, Herman Road, Noggles Road, Sooten Road 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
? Limestone Patch - Jennings Road, Kearney Road, Hellner Road, Joy Road, 

Maple Road, Nollar Road, Rushton Road, Six Mile Road - 75 tons 
? Pick-up Fallen Trees - Pontiac Trail, Seven Mile Road, Earhart Road, 

Jennings Road, Kearney Road, Lincoln Drive, Pontiac Trail, Spencer Road, 
Sutton Road, Maple Road, N. Territorial Road, Five Mile Road 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
? Boom Mow - Maple Road, Ellsworth Road 
? Limestone Patch Shoulders - Bemis Road, Ellsworth Road, Lohr Road, 

Maple Road, Moon Road, State Street - 6 tons 
? Limestone Patch - Textile Road, Merritt Road, Morgan Road, Crane Road, 

Diamond Road, Ruby Road - 94 tons 
}> Pick-up Fallen Trees - Fosdick Road, Thomas Road, Marton Road 

SALEM TOWNSHIP 
? Limestone Patch - Salem Road, Tower Road, Vorhies Road - 30 tons 
? Pick-up Fallen Trees - Currie Road, Dixboro Road, Pontiac Trail, Seven Mile Road, 

Six Mile Road 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 
? Limestone Patch - Staebler Road, Park Road, Liberty Road, Marshall Road, 

Strieter Road. E. Delhi Road, Pratt Road, Scio Road, N. Delhi Road - 263 tons 
? Gravel Patch - Staebler Road, Park Road, Tubbs Road - 60 tons 
? Boom Mow - Wagner Road 

SHARON TOWNSHIP 
}> Cut Dead Trees - Sharon Valley Road 
? Boom Mow - Bethel Church Road, Meyers Road, Parr Road, Sharon Valley Road 
? Grind Stumps - Sylvan Road, Sharon Valley Road, Easudes Road 
}> Clean Culvert - Easudes Road 
? Pick-up Fallen Trees - Bethel Church Road, Peckins Road, Sharon Hollow Road, 

Sylvan Road 

2 



STAFF REPORT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
» Repair Sinkhole - Prospect Road 
> Repair Guardrail - Geddes Road 
> Limestone Patch - Gotfredson Road, Warren Road - 30 tons 

1-14-13 to 1-27-13 

> Pick-up Fallen Trees - Dixboro Road, Albert Drive, Cherry Hill Road, Leforge Road, 
Plymouth Road, Stommel Road, Gotfredson Road, Geddes Road, Warren Road, 
Ford Road, Prospect Road, Ridge Road, Vorhies Road 

SYLVAN TQWNSHIP 
> Remove Dead Limbs - Old US-12, Pierce Road 
> Grind Stumps - Sylvan Road, Pierce Road 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch - Barker Road, Jennings Road, Merrill Road, Walsh Road, 

Valentine Road, Heim Road - 115 tons 
» Gravel Patch - Jennings Road, Merkel Road, Merrill Road, Scully Road, Valentine 

Road - 61 tons 

YORK TOWNSHIP 
> Boom Mow - Carpenter Road, Crane Road, Stony Creek Road, Wright Road, 

Bolla Road, Judd Road, Willis Road, Finch Court, Lutz Drive, Platt Road 
> Limestone Patch - Crane Road - 20 tons 
> Removed Trees from River - Petersburg Road 
)0> Pick-up Fallen Tree - Carpenter Road 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
)0> Limestone Patch - Merritt Road, Munger Road, Bemis Road - 87 tons 
> Limestone Patch Shoulders - Wiard Road, Tyler Road, Rawsonville Road, 

Harris Road, Prospect Road, Ridge Road, Ford Boulevard, Textile Road - 60 tons 
)0> Pick-up Fallen Trees - Wiard Road, Tuttle Hill Road, Huron River Drive, 

Merritt Road, Munger Road, Crestwood Avenue, Bemis Road 

WINTER MAINTENANCE 
)0> Crews Responded: 7 times to Winter Weather Events 
)0> Total Salt Used: 3,349 tons 
)0> Total Sand Used: 893 tons 

STATE TRUNKLINE 
)0> Patrol Patching -1-94, US-12, M-17 

3 



8T AFF REPORT H4-13 to 1-27-1 

B. Project' Development 

Staff prepared the preliminary design for the superelevation correction on the curve at 
Austin Road and Eisman Road and prepared a preliminary engineer's estimate. Staff 
began research to determine the alignment and right-of-way of N. Delhi Road. Staff began 
preparing alignment and stationing drawings for the Michigan Avenue, Hewitt Road to 
Wallace Road resurfacing project. Staff negotiated the acquisition of permanent 
easements and other permits necessary for the Geddes Road/Ridge Road Roundabout 
project from two property owners. Staff secured temporary permits necessary for 
replacement of the Ridge Road Structure over the Fowler Creek in Superior Township. 
Staff performed three driveway permit inspections and completed the permit 
documentation. Staff completed the draft of the annual capital improvement plan booklet 
that includes photos and summaries of 2012 projects and began publishing the booklets. 
Staff continues drafting the necessary documentation for the Stormwater (MS4) Permit 
application and created a draft response for the I DEP program for Directors review. 
WCRC is included in the second group statewide that will be required to submit an 
application no later than April 1, 2013. The permit will be enforceable for a five-year period 
from the date of issuance. 

C. Permits & Construction 

Review & Permit Activities 

Staff received 24 new right-of-way permit applications during this period for review. At this 
time there are 105 pending right-of-way permits (applied for but not issued); 30 residential, 
42 commercial, 17 utility, and 16 miscellaneous permits. Staff responded to seven service 
requests, performed four motor carrier enforcement stops, and completed nine final 
inspections. Currently there are 496 active right-of-way permits (issued & awaiting 
completion); 189 residential, 46 commercial, 180 utility, and 81 miscellaneous permits. 
Staff issued seven residential driveway, one commercial driveway, two utility, and 31 
transportation permits and receipted approximately $14,100 in permit fees and surety 
during this period. 

4 

I' 
I 
I 



DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Michigan Part 8- Electrical Code Rules (ORR# 2011-040 LR) 
State Boundary Commission General Rules (ORR# 2011-041 LR) 

Michigan Prut 9a.-Mechallical Code (ORR# 2012-010 LR) 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construetion Codes, will hold a 
public hem'ing on Thursday, february 28, 2013, at 9:00 a.m. in Conference Room 3, 2501 Woodlake 
Circle, Okemos, MI 48864. The Part 8 Electrical Code rules are proposed to be effective 30 days 
after filing with the Secretru'y of State. The State Boundary Commission General rules are proposed 
to be effective 30 days after filing with the Secretary of State. The Part 9a. Mechanical Code is 
proposed to be effective 120 days after filing with the Secretary of State. 

The public hearing is being held to receive public comments on the proposed amendments to the 
administrative rules noted abovc. Testimony will be taken for each rule set in the order the 11l1es are 
listed above. Individuals who are not present during testimony for a particular rule set will be 
provided an opportunity to testify after final testimony on the Michigan Part 9a Mechanical Code. 

The proposed revisions to Part 8 Electrical rules will adopt the 20Il edition of the National 
Electrical Code, a national industry standard, and provide Michigan-specific amendments. The 
hearing is being conducted hy the Department under the authority of Seetion 4 of 1972 PA 230, MCL 
125.1504, and Executive Reorganization Order Nos. 2003-1,2008-4 and 2011-4, MCL445.2011, 
445.2025, and 445.2030. 

The proposed revisions to the State BOLlndary Commission General rules will streamline the 
procedures specified in the rules that the State Boundary Commission follows to process petitions for 
incorporation or consolidation as well as petitions or resolutions for annexation and to reflect 
revisions to the State Boundary Commission Act. The hearing is being conducted by the Department 
under the authority of Section 4 of 1968 PA 191, MCL 123.1004 and Exeeutive Reorganization 
Order Nos. 1973-2, 1980-1, 1996-2,2003-1,2008-4 and 2011-4, MCL 299.11, 16.732,445.2001, 
445.2011,445.2025 and 445.2030. 

The proposed Mechanical rules will adopt the 2012 edition of the International Mechanical Code 
with amendments, deletions, and additions deemed necessary for use in Michigan. The hem'ing is 
being conducted by the Departlllent under the uuthorityofSection4 of 1972PA 230, MCL 125.1504 
and Executive Reorganization order Nos. 2003-1, 2008-20 and 201l-4, MCL 445.2011, 445.2025 
and 445.2030. 

The proposed rules will be published in the February 1,2013 Michigall Register. Copies of the 
proposed Michigan amendments to the Michigan Electrical Code rules, the State Boundary 
Commission General nIles and the Michigan Mechanical Code rules may be obtained for a fee of 
$3.00 for each rule set by submitting a check or money order made payable to the State of Miehigan, 
to the Burean at the address below. You may download a free copy of the proposed amendments by 



DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTlON CODES 

NOTICE OF PUBLlC HEARING 

Michigan Part 7 - Plumbing Code Rules (ORR# 2011-039 LR) 
Survey and Remonumentation Rules (ORR# 2012-008 LR) 

The Department of Liecnsing and Regulatory Affairs, BllI'ean of Constmction Codes, will hold a 
public hearing on Thursday, March 28, 2013, at 9:00 a,m. in Conference Room 3,2501 Woodlake 
Circle, Okemos, MI48864. The Part 7 Plumbing Code rules are proposed to be effcctive 120 days 
after filing with the Secretary of State. The Survcy and RcmollumentationlUles are proposed to take 
immediate effect after filing with the Secretmy of State. 

The public hearing is being held to receivc public comments on the proposcd amendments to the 
administrative ndes noted above. Testimony will be taken for each nde set in the order the rulcs are 
listed above. Individuals who are not present during testimony for a particular mle set will be 
provided an opportunity to testify after final testimony on the SUivey and Remonumentation ruics, 

The proposed revisions to Part 7 Plumbing Code rules wilt adopt the 20 [2 edition of the 
Intemational Plumbing Code with amendments, deletions, and additions deemed necessary for use in 
Michigan. The hearing is being conducted by the Department nnder Section 4 of 1972 PA 230, 
MCL 125.1504, and Executive Reorganization Order Nos. 2003-1, 2008-4 and 2011-4, MCL 
445,20 11,445.2025 and 445,2030. 

The Survey and Rcmotlumentation lUles were promUlgated in 1992 and have not bccn revised since 
they were first promulgated. The CUlTent l1l[es address only certain aspects of the process for 
administering the fund grant program, but no other provisions of the State SUlvey and 
Remonumcntation Act. The hearing is being eOlldncted by the Depmtment under the authority of 
Section 17 of 1990 PA 345, and Reorganization Order Nos. 1996-2, 1997-12, 2003-1, 2008-20, 
201 [-4, MCL 445.2001, MCL 445.2002, MCL 54.277, MCL445.20[1, MCL 445,2025 and MCL 
445.2030. 

The proposed lUtes will be published in the March I, 2013, Michigan Register. Copies of thc 
proposed Michigan amendments to the Michigan Plumbing Code lUles and the SUivey and 
Remonumentation rules may bc obtained for a fee of$3.00 for each lUle set by submitting a check or 
money order made payable to the State of Michigan, to the Bureau atthe address below. You may 
download a fi·cc copy of the proposed amendments by visiting the Bureau's website at 
www.michigan.govlbec. The amendments are located under "What's New" on the front page ofthe 
website. 

Oral or written comments may be presented in person at the hearing on Mareh 28, 2013, or 
submitted in writing by mail, email, or facsimile no later than 5:00 p.m., March 28,2013, to the 
address stated below, If your presentation at the public hem'ing is in written form, please provide a 
copy to thc Rules Analyst, at the conclusion of your testimony at the hearing. 

Department of Licensing and RegulatOlY Affairs 


